Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
June 12,2023 — 6:30 p.m.

I Call to Order

AGENDA
6:30 p.m.

A. Comments from the Public INFORMATION

L

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to any
agenda item by submitting a ‘“Presentation Card” (supply located on the
table near double exit doors). Please hand the completed card to the
secretary. When the item is considered by the Board, individuals submitting
presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board action. Speakers must
limit their comments to three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total
time for public input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board consent, the
president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation,
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard.

In compliance with Government Code 54953, the Board will use
teleconference for closed session in order to allow Vice President to the
Board of Trustees Anastasia Shackelford to participate in Closed Session.
Any votes taken, as part of the teleconference, will be by roll call and
reported out in open session. Mrs. Shackelford will post this meeting
agenda at her location, 41290 Woodhaven West, Palm Desert CA, 92211.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any issue by
following the same identification process as shown in I-A-1 above. Since
the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such
items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling. Individuals
interested in speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called
upon under Item IV.

B. Closed Session 6:30 p.m.

1.

3.

Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel — Existing and
Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would

Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real Property/Liability
Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee Appointments — Discipline —
Dismissal — Release (Government Code Section 54957)/
Employer/Employee Relations

Public Employee Negotiations — Certificated School Employees
Association (LJEA)/ Classified School Employees Association (CSEA);
Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs

Superintendent’s Evaluation (Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957)

C. Regular Session Approximately



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
June 12, 2023
Page 2

In compliance with Government Code 54953, the Board will use 7:30 p.m.
teleconference for open session in order to allow Vice President to the

Board of Trustees Anastasia Shackelford to participate in Open Session.

Any votes taken, as part of the teleconference, will be by roll call and

reported out in open session. Mrs. Shackelford will post this meeting

agenda at her location, 41290 Woodhaven West, Palm Desert CA, 92211.

II. Preliminary Procedural — Board President
A. Salute to the Flag
B. Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session
C. Introductions and Welcome of Guests
D. Comments from the Public INFORMATION

1. Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to any
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the
table near double exit doors). Please hand the completed card to the
secretary. When the item is considered by the Board, individuals
submitting presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board action.
Speakers must limit their comments to three (3) minutes. The Board shall
limit the total time for public input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public

presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to
be heard.

2. Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any issue by
following the same identification process as shown in II-D-1 above. Since
the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such
items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling. Individuals
interested in speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called
upon under Item IV.
E. Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board INFORMATION
F. Approval of Agenda ACTION
G. Approval of Minutes from the May 1, 2023, Regular Board Meeting ACTION
III.  Reports INFORMATION

A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent — Board President

IV.  Topics Not on the Agenda



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

June 12, 2023

Page 3

V.

VI

VIIL

VIIL

IX.

General — Jim Coombs

No Items Except on Consent

Business Services — David Bennett

A.

Public Hearing for Proposed 2023/2024 Annual Budget

Resolution 2022/23 No. 895 To Establish Temporary Inter-Fund Transfers of
Special or Restricted Funds

Resolution 2022/23 No. 896 Recognizing Expenditures of the Education
Protection Account for the 2023-24 School Year

Award Meadow Green Elementary School Slope Bank Restoration Project to
Forma Engineering and Contracting, Inc. (Bid #2223-03)

Ratification of Additive Change Order, Elite Modular and Sales, Additional
Portable Classroom Shuttle Services, Maybrook Phase |

Resolution 2022/23 No. 897 Approving the Guaranteed Maximum Price of
$12,212,234, and the Lease-Leaseback Contract with Erickson Hall
Construction Company for the HVAC, Roof Replacement, Fire Alarm, and
Related Work at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School

Approval of Professional Services Agreement, RMA Group,
Inspection and Testing Services, Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School

Human Resources — Jim Coombs

No Items Except on Consent

Education Services — Sheri McDonald

A.

B.

District Local Control Accountability Plan

Revision of Independent Study BP 6158, AR 6158

Administrative Services — Carl Erickson

No Items Except on Concept

Consent Calendar

PUBLIC HEARING/
(INFORMATION)

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION
ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION

ACTION

PUBLIC HEARING/
INFORMATION
(First Reading)

ACTION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar” means that all items
appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a Member of the
Board or the Superintendent requests that any such item be removed from the
“Consent Calendar” and voted upon separately. Generally, “Consent Calendar”

items are enacted upon in one action to conserve time and permit focus on other-than-
routine matters.

A. General — Jim Coombs

I:

10.

11.

Approval to Pay the La Habra Chamber of Commerce Annual Membership
for the 2023/2024 School Year

Approval to Pay the Whittier Area Chamber of Commerce Annual
Membership for the 2023/2024 School Year

Approval to Pay the Orange County School Boards Association Annual
Membership for the 2023/2024 School Year

Approval of Agreement with Behavior and Education Inc., a Nonpublic
Nonsectarian Agency, to Provide additional direct Behavioral Intervention
Services for select district students for the 2023/2024 School Year.

Approval of Agreement with Didi Hirsh Mental Health Services to Provide
Professional Development During the 2023-24 School Year

Approval of Agreement with Downey-Montebello SELPA and Montebello
Unified School District to Provide Visual Impairment Services for a
district student placed at Sussman Middle School for the 2023/2024
School Year

Approval of Agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric
Therapy, a Nonpublic Nonsectarian Agency, to Provide Occupational
Therapy Services for a district student placed at Sussman Middle School
for the 2023/2024 School Year

Approval of Agreement with Leader Services, Inc. for Medi-Cal LEA
Billing Option Claiming Services for the 2023/2024 School Year.

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Downey-
Montebello SELPA and Lowell Joint School District for the school year
2023/2024

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Lowell Joint
School District and Orange County Superintendent of Schools for the
2023/2024 School Year

Approval of Participation Agreement with the Orange County

June 12, 2023
Page 4

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
June 12, 2023
Page 5

Superintendent of Schools, Region 9 Local Educational Consortium
(LEC) for Processing Lowell Joint School District’s School-Based Medi-
Cal Administrative Activities (SMAA) Program for the 2023-2024 school
year

12.  Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to
Provide Translation Services during the 2023/2024 school year

13.  Approval of Independent Contract with Southern California Sensory
Screening, Inc. for the 2023-2024 School Year

B. Business Services — David Bennett

il Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #11
2. Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #11
3 Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Erickson-Hall Construction, Fire

Alarm Upgrade work only at Meadow Green Elementary School
C. Human Resources — Jim Coombs

1L, Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #11 Which
Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, and Retirements
for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential Employees

2. Approval of the 2022-2023 Certificated Management and Supervisory
Salary Schedule, Including the Addition of the Coordinator for Grants
and Educational Initiatives Research Position, Effective July 1, 2023

D. Education Services — Sheri McDonald
= Approval of Agreement with Active Education to provide services for
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program during the 2023/24 School
Year
2 Approval of Agreement with Code Ninjas to provide services for
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program during the 2023/24 School

Year

3. Approval of Agreement with Addiction Treatment Technologies LLC dba
Care Solace to provide Services During the 2023-2024 School Year

4. Approval of Agreement with Muckenthaler Cultural Center to provide

(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
June 12, 2023

Page 6
services for Expanded Learning Opportunities Program during the
2023/24 School Year
5. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Nancy J. Kemp to Provide ACTION
Consultation for Data Support at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School
for the 2023/24 School Year
6. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Shane Twamley to Provide ACTION
Professional Development to Grade 7-8 ELA Teachers during the
2023/24 School Year
7. Approval of Agreement with YMCA to provide services for Expanded ACTION
Learning Opportunities Program during the 2023/24 School Year
X1 Board Member/Superintendent Comments INFORMATION
XII.  Adjournment ADJOURNMENT

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board. Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at or
before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available
for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603,
or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours.

The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday, June 26, 2023.



649

Lowell Joint School District

Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School, 16430 Woodbrier Avenue, Whittier, CA 90604

MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

May 1, 2023

Call to Order

Topics Not on the Agenda
Closed Session

Call to Order

Reporting out Action (if any)
Taken in Closed Session

Introduction / Welcome

Acknowledgement of
Correspondence

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

President Shaw called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. at Rancho Starbuck
Intermediate School, 16430 Woodbrier Avenue, Whittier, CA 90604

None.

President Shaw declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:07 p.m.
President Shaw reconvened the meeting to order at 7:34 p.m.

The flag salute was led by Mr. Eric Chittum, Rancho Starbuck Teacher.

Trustees Present: Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M. Shackelford, Anthony A.
Zegarra, Christine J. Berg, Melissa A. Salinas

Trustees Absent: None

Staff Present: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools; Sheri McDonald,
Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services; David
Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services; and
Carl Erickson, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative
Services

Staff Absent: None.

None.

President Shaw welcomed the many guests in attendance, staff members present,
guests, LIEA president, Allison Fonti, LJEA lead negotiator, Leslie Mangold and
CSEA President, Darleene Pullen.

None.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 — 0) to approve the May
1,2023, Board Agenda.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 — 0) to approve the
minutes from the April 3, 2023, Regular Board Meeting.



Timely Information
Board and Superintendent —
Board President

***RECESS****

School Reports (School
Reports will be the First
Meeting of the Month)
Topics Not on the Agenda

Resolution 2022/23 No. 889,

May 1, 2023
Page 650

Rancho Starbuck Students: Math Field Day, Science Olympiad, Robotics
Competitions

Mr. Coombs thanked the Rancho Starbuck Jazz Band for performing before the
board meeting began. He introduced the teacher coaches for the Math Field Day,
Science Olympiad and Robotics Competitions.

The students’ teacher coaches presented each student with a certificate in honor of
their achievements.

Math Field Day Science Olympiad: Robotics
Competitors Olivia Cioara David Coleman
7" Grade Ritsuko Saisho Colin Declaro
Matthew Ray Aidan Petrilli Logan Declaro
Justin Shackelford Marvin Kim Jayden Luna
Dylan Mercado Siena Verdugo Leonardo Rodriguez
Andrew Lim Daniel Cruz Rosales

Allison Bucaroff Teacher Coaches:
8" Grade Aaron Situ Eric Chittum
Marvin Kim Jason Sirota Jeff Ospital
Nathan Woo Jason Anigbo
David Coleman Maria Uzonovici
Zachary Malas

Teacher Coaches:
Teacher Coaches: Andrew Ruddock
Sylvia Behura Tara Ryan
Stephanie Austin Paolo Andres
Cara Yi

Mr. Coombs mentioned that each year during the spring staff development, high
school seniors or juniors come back and write something about a classified or
certificated staff member. They state that in their educational career “here is why
you made a difference in my life”. A student from La Habra High School
recognized Mrs. Christine Berg with a medal of Honor.

Ms. Shaw declared a recess at 7:55 p.m. Ms. Shaw reopened the Board meeting at
8:08 p.m.

Each Board member shared highlights of their respective schools

None.

It was moved, seconded by a unanimous roll call vote, (5-0), to adopt Resolution



May 1, 2023
Page 651

Recognizing May 2, 2023, as
“Day of the Teacher”

Resolution 2022/23 No. 890,
Recognizing May 6, 2023, as
“School Nurses Day”

Resolution 2022/23 No. 891,
Recognizing May 21 - 27,
2023, as “Classified School
Employees Week”

Resolution 2022/23 No. 892,
Designating the Observance of
Lincoln Day on February 12,
2024 and the Observance of
Washington Day on February
19, 2024

Resolution 2022/23 No. 893,
to Commit Restricted Funds

Ratification of Amended
Agreement, Piggyback
Contract with Elite Modular
Leasing & Sales, Inc. for the
Purchase, Lease, Relocation,
Dismantling, and Removal of
Division of the State Architect
(DSA) Approved Portable
Buildings on the Maybrook
Campus for the Rancho
Starbuck Modernization
project by providing classroom
carpeting

Approval of Agreement with
King Office Services for
Moving Services during the
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate
Relocation to Maybrook

Approval of Prime Contract
Change Order #003, to
Increase the Guaranteed

2022/23 No. 889, recognizing May 2, 2023, as “Day of the Teacher”, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5— 0) to adopt Resolution
2022/23 No. 890, recognizing May 6, 2023, as “School Nurses Day”, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5— 0) to adopt Resolution
2022/23 No. 891, recognizing May 21 — 27, 2023, as “Classified School Employees
Week”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5— 0) to adopt Resolution
2022/23 No. 892, designating the Observance of Lincoln Day on February 12, 2024
and the Observance of Washington Day on February 19, 2024, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5— 0) to adopt Resolution
2022/23 No. 893, to Commit Restricted Funds, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded by a unanimous vote, (5-0), to approve the ratified
Piggyback Contract with Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc. for the Purchase,
Lease, Relocation, Dismantling, and Removal of Division of the State Architect
(DSA) Approved Portable Buildings for an amount not to exceed $54,720.00, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

It was moved, seconded by a unanimous vote, (5-0), to approve the agreement with
King Office Services for Relocation Services, Rancho Starbuck Intermediate
School, effective May 1, 2023 through May 1, 2024, not to exceed $9000.00, (21.0-
00000-0-00000-85000-6282-0115000), Measure LL Bond Fund, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded by a unanimous vote, (5-0), to approve the Prime Contract

Change Order #003 to increase the Guaranteed Maximum Price with Erickson Hall

Construction Company, Inc. for the additional scope of work at the Meadow Green
May 1, 2023



Maximum Price with Erickson
Hall Construction Company,
Inc. to Add Scope to the
Meadow Green Elementary
School Project

Declaration of Need for Fully
Qualified Educators to for the
2023/24 School Year

Approval of the 2022/23
Extended School Year (ESY)
Program

Resolution 2022/23 No. 894
Implementing Education Code
44256(b), Authorizing
Stephanie Austin to Teach
Social Science at Rancho-
Starbuck Intermediate School
for the 2023-2024 School Year

Presentation and Approval of
Single School Plans For Student
Achievement

Approval of the 2023
Intersession Offerings

Consent Calendar

Approval of KnowBe4 to

Page 652

Elementary School Project, effective May 2, 2023 through June 30, 2023, not to
exceed $241,269 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6210-008000) Measure LL (21.0
Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded by a unanimous vote, (5-0), to approve the Declaration
of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2023/24 School Year, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded by a unanimous vote, (5-0) to approve the Extended
School Year (ESY) Program offering for the 2022/2023 school year, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded by a unanimous roll call vote, (5-0), to adopt Resolution
2022/23 No. 894 Implementing Education Code 44256(b), authorizing Stephanie
Austin to teach Social Science at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for the
2023-2024 school year, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

The Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a plan of action for each
school site to raise the academic performance of all students. The SPSA for each
school site is linked to the Board’s Strategic Goals, the Local Control
Accountability Plan (LCAP) and the District’s Local Education Agency Plan
(LEA Plan).

All schools have conducted a comprehensive analysis of data and educational,
research-based practices to identify focused areas for improvements. The sites’
SPSAs describe the specific goals and strategies school staffs will implement.
Copies of the Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) are available for
review in the Educational Services Department and on the District and schools
websites.

It was moved, seconded by a unanimous vote, (5-0) to approve the Single Plans
for Student Achievement, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded by a unanimous vote, (5-0) to approve the 2023 summer
intersession offerings, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to

execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 — 0), to approve/ratify
the following items, under a consent procedure.

Approved the KnowBe4 be approved, to provide Cyber Security Awareness.



May 1, 2023
Page 653

Provide Cyber Security training for the District, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
Awareness training and testing  execute the necessary documents
for the District

Approval of NetSync to Provide Approved NetSync to provide wireless access points and computer networking
Wireless Access Points and equipment for the District, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
Computer Networking to execute the necessary documents.

equipment for the District

Approval of Memorandum of  Approved the Memorandum of Understanding with Alliant International

Understanding Agreement University, Inc., effective August 1, 2023 through June 30, 2026, at no cost to the
between Alliant International district, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
University, Inc. and Lowell necessary documents.

Joint School District, Effective
August 1, 2023 through June

30, 2026

Approval of Memorandum of ~ Approved the Memorandum of Understanding with California State University of
Understanding Agreement Long Beach, effective August 1, 2023 through June 30, 2028, at no cost to the
between California State district, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the

University of Long Beach and  necessary documents.
Lowell Joint School District,

Effective, July 1, 2023 through

June 30, 2028

Purchase Order Listing Approved Purchase Order Report 2022-23 #10, as attached, which lists all
Report/Check Register warrants issued March 1, 2023 through March 31, 2023.
2022/2023 #10

Consolidated Check Register Approved Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #10, as attached,
Listing Report 2022/2023 #10  which lists all warrants issued March 1, 2023 through March 31, 2023.

Employer-Employee Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #10 as
Relations/Personnel Report attached, which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and
2022/23 #10 Which Includes retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential employees.
Hiring, Resignations, Contract

Adjustments, and Retirements

for Certificated, Classified, and

Confidential Employees

Approval of Agreement Approved the Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to
#10003090 with the Orange provide support development of shared vision and practice of curriculum and
County Department of instruction aligned to the expectations of California Math Standards during the
Education to provide California 2023-24 school year for a total not to exceed $9,000.00, and that the

Math Standards Training to Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Rancho-Starbuck Math



Teachers during the 2023/24
School Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Eileen
Russell to Assist with
Intramural Sports at Olita
Elementary School for the
2022/23 School Year

Approval of Agreement with
On The Stage to provide
services for Lowell Joint
School District Performing
Arts Programs during the
2023/24 School Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with RMH Dance
& Productions to Provide
Audio Services for El Portal
DMIS Aladdin Shows at La
Habra High School Performing
Arts Center

Approval of Agreement with
YMCA to provide services for
Expanded Learning
Opportunities Program for
Summer 2023

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Jennifer
Kinkel to Provide Professional
Development to Specified
Classified Personnel on April
7,2023

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Marie
Madeline Neavez to serve as
Vocal Direction Consultant for
the 2023/24 School Year

Approval to Ratify Consultant
Agreement with Kurtis

May 1, 2023
Page 654

Approved the consultant agreement with Eileen Russell to Assist with Intramural
Sports at Olita Elementary School for the 2022/23 school year, at an hourly rate
of $25.00, and not exceed $2,000.00, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the agreement with On the Stage to provide Performing Arts Services
during the 2023/24 school year at no cost to the district, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement with RMH Dance and Productions to provide
audio services for the El Portal Disney Musicals in Schools Aladdin Shows at La
Habra High School on Friday, April 21, 2023 and Saturday, April 22, 2023, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Approved the agreement with YMCA Orange County, not to exceed $70,000, to
be paid by the ELOP funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement with Jennifer Kinkel to Provide Professional
Development on April 7, 2023 at an amount not to exceed $1,500.00, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement Marie Madeline Neavez to serve as Vocal
Direction Consultant for Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School during the
2023/24 school year, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Approved that the ratification of the consultant agreement with Kurtis Boswell to
provide support for the Elementary Band Program to each of the elementary.



May 1, 2023
Page 655

Boswell to Provide Support schools from October 2022 through June 2023, and that the Superintendent or
for Elementary Band designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents

program to each of the

Elementary Schools for the

2022/23 School Year

Approval of 2022/2023 Approved the contract for the 2022/2023 School Year with West Coast
Agreement with West Coast Protection, LLC, dba: Interquest Detection Canines, to Provide Contraband
Protection, LLC, dba: Inspection, and the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the

Interquest Detection Canines,  necessary documents.
to Provide Contraband
Inspection

Board Member/Superintendent Mr. Coombs and president Shaw thanked all of the students for their
Comments performances and attendance this evening.

Adjournment President Shaw declared the meeting adjourned at 8:59 p.m. in accordance
with Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, ¢) and indicated no further
public action would be taken

Date Approved:

Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022-23 NO. 889

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
RECOGNIZING WEDNESDAY, MAY 2, 2023, AS
“DAY OF THE TEACHER”

WHEREAS, Lowell Joint School District teachers are dedicated to providing
outstanding learning experiences for all students; and

WHEREAS, Lowell Joint School District teachers work to motivate students to achieve
maximum potential; and

WHEREAS, Lowell Joint School District teachers are committed to parent involvement
and positive community activities; and

WHEREAS, Lowell Joint School District teachers are role models for district students
preparing to become contributing and successful adults; and

WHEREAS, Lowell Joint School District teachers are respected and appreciated by the
Board of Trustees, administrators, support staff members, parents, students, and the residents of

the community; and

WHEREAS, Tuesday, May 2, 2023, has been designated as “Day of the Teacher” in the
State of California;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees, on behalf of the
students, parents, and the community at large, does hereby recognize Tuesday, May 2, 2023, as a
day of formal recognition and appreciation of the efforts of the teachers in the
Lowell Joint School District.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1% day of May, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES: Karen SHaw, Anastasia Shackelford, Anthony Zegarra, Christine Berg, MelissaSalina:
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 1° day
of May, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the 1° day of May, 2022.

Qm Coomls

Jim ngom bs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees
\




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 No. 890

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
RECOGNIZING SATURDAY, MAY 6, 2023, AS
“SCHOOL NURSES DAY”

WHEREAS, every child must be ready to learn, having their basic needs met so that they
may achieve optimal physical, emotional, social, and educational development and be prepared
for full participation in society; and

WHEREAS, through public schools, communities can work together in unprecedented
ways to eliminate barriers to learning and to provide access to health care for children and
families; and

WHEREAS, California's credentialed school nurses are pivotal members of a
coordinated school health system, delivering services to children and eliminating health
disparities and barriers and supporting academic success for all children; and

WHEREAS, school nurses provide vital links between public and private resources and
programs; collaboration between schools and health and human service agencies to bring school
and community services to schools; and support efforts to connect families to insurance
programs to meet their needs; and

WHEREAS, school nurses create and maintain safe school environments; provide
mandatory health education, health screenings, and immunizations; deliver early intervention
services; design wellness-driven programs; and assist pupils with chronic and acute illnesses and
special needs as they transition from home to school;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Trustees on behalf of the
students, parents, and community at large, does hereby recognize Saturday, May 6, 2023, as

School Nurses Day to support the learning and health needs of California’s children to ensure
academic success.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1% day of May, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:garen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, Anthony Zegarra, Christine Berg, Melissa Salina

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on
the 1t day of May, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOTF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 1% day of May,

2023.
Q — (éaw./[-r—

{
Jim r,dc‘om bs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 891

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
RECOGNIZING MAY 21 - 27, 2023, AS
“CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES WEEK”

WHEREAS, the week of May 21 — 27, 2023, has been designated as “Classified School
Employees Week” in the State of California; and

WHEREAS, classified school employees provide valuable services to the schools and
students of the Lowell Joint School District; and

WHEREAS, classified school employees contribute to the establishment and promotion
of a positive environment; and

WHEREAS, classified school employees play a vital role in providing for the welfare
and safety of Lowell Joint School District students; and

WHEREAS, classified school employees employed by the Lowell Joint School District
strive for excellence in all areas relative to the educational community;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees on behalf of the
students, parents, and community at large, does hereby recognize and wish to honor the
contribution of the classified school employees to quality education in the State of California and
in the Lowell Joint School District and declares the week of May 21 — 27, 2023, as “Classified
School Employee Week” in the Lowell Joint School District.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1% day of May, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, Anthony Zegarra, Christine Berg, Melissa Salina
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the
1% day of May, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 1% day of May, 2023.

Q_,/,: (xpx,_ ?x

J Jim Coombs
Secretary to the Board of Trustees




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 892

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
DESIGNATING THE OBSERVANCE OF LINCOLN DAY ON FEBRUARY 12, 2024
AND THE OBSERVANCE OF WASHINGTON DAY ON FEBRUARY 19, 2024

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District 2023/24 School Calendar designates a recess in
February on February 12, 2024 and February 19, 2024; and,

WHEREAS, this action does not change the recess period in any way, for technical reasons, it is
necessary for the Board to designate by resolution that the Lincoln Birthday holiday be held on
February 12, 2024 and Washington Birthday holiday be held on February 19, 2024; and,

WHEREAS, the holiday known as "Washington Day" is normally observed on the third Monday
in February in accordance with Education Code 37220 (a); and,

WHEREAS, the holiday known as "Lincoln Day" is normally observed on the Monday or Friday
of the week in accordance with Education Code 37220 (a); and,

WHEREAS, Education Code 37220(e) allows for Governing Boards by Resolution to revise the
date upon which the schools of the district close in observance of any of the holidays identified in
subdivision (a) except Veteran ' s Day;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School
District will observe Lincoln Day on February 12, 2024 and Washington Day on February 19,
2024.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 1% day of May, 2023, at the regular meeting of the Board of
Education of the Lowell Joint School District.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1% day of May, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES: Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford,Anthony Zegarra, Christine Berg, Melissa Salinas
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: DNone



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the
1* day of May, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOTF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 1** day of May, 2023.

O Geb
(“' ) Jim Coombs
Secretary to the Board of Trustees

.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 893

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA
TO DESIGNATE GENERAL FUNDS AS COMMITTED FUND BALANCE

WHEREAS, the Governmental Standards Accounting Board (GASB) has issued
Statement No. 54, establishing a hierarchy clarifying constraints that govern how a government
entity can use amounts reported as fund balance; and

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees (Board) has previously
adopted Board Policy 3100 acknowledging its authority to commit, assign, or evaluate existing
fund-balance classifications and identify the intended uses of committed or assigned funds; and

WHEREAS, the committed fund balance classification reflects amounts subject to
specific internal constraints self-imposed by the Board; and

WHEREAS, once the committed fund-balance constraints are imposed, it requires the
constraint to be revised, removed or redirected for other purposes by the Board in the same
manner as the Board originally approved the commitment; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined it has specific needs that it elects to fund with
portions of its General Fund ending fund balance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District Board
of Trustees, hereby commits to utilizing portions of its general fund ending balance, as indicated
by the committed fund classification in its financial statements, for any of the following
purposes:

e Technology Devices Refresh

e Textbook Adoptions

o Carryover of unspent school site discretionary funds

e Specific deficit spending mitigation measures

¢ Declining enrollment mitigation

o Replacement of Classroom Furniture

e Replacement of District Maintenance & Operations Vehicles

o Carryover of unspentrestricted categorical funds

e Reserves in excess of the state minimum - currently two percent (per BP 3105)
e Unfunded Health and Welfare Post Employment Benefit Liabilities
e Unfunded STRS and PERS Pension Liabilities

¢ Deferred Maintenance Projects



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that such funds cannot be used for any purposes other
than directed above, unless the Board adopts a successor resolution to revise or remove the
constraint, or otherwise redirect the funds for other purposes; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the district’s Superintendent, or their designee, is
hereby authorized and directed to finalize the amounts to be committed for the purposes directed
above based on the filing of the financial reports presented to the board at each filing period.

Approved, passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District on
the 1% day of May, 2023:

AYES: Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, Anthony Zegarra, Christine Berg, Melissa Salina:
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

%mvo_,\/\ Vi‘@\w«d

Presid::nt of the Board of Trustees
of the L&»fl{?l?t/-g,jmol District

—
o
=

Clerk of the Board of T_mstecﬁi
of the LawelT Joiat School District




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 894

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,

IMPLEMENTING
EDUCATION CODE 44256(b)

WHEREAS, current statues and regulations recognize that there may be situations of a
temporary nature in which a teacher with the appropriate credential is not available to the school
district, and

WHEREAS, Education Code 44256(b) allows the holder of a Multiple Subject or
Standard Elementary Teaching Credential to teach, with his or her consent, any subject in
departmentalized classes below grade 9 if the teacher has completed twelve semester units, or six
upper division or graduate semester units of course work at an accredited institution, in the
subject to be taught, and

WHEREAS, the authorization shall be with the teacher’s consent, and
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District desires to utilize
Education Code 44256(b) for Stephanie Austin, and

WHEREAS, the subject to be taught is Social Science at Rancho-Starbuck Junior High
School,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees authorizes
Stephanie Austin to teach Social Science at Rancho-Starbuck Junior High School under
Education Code 44256(b), effective for the 2023-2024 school year and to terminate when Social
Science is no longer being taught by Stephanie Austin.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1% day of May, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, Anthony Zegarra, Christine Berg, Melissa Salina
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on
the 1% day of May, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 1% day of May, 2023.
7\

{jm Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees




DR, SUE JOHNSON

SUPERINTENDENT
Savanna School District
1330 SOUTH KNOTT AVENUE
ANAHEIM, CALIFORNIA 92804-4798
PHONE: (714) 236-3800
January 18, 2023

Jeremy Goldenetz, President

Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc.
195 E. Morgan Street

Perris, CA 92571

Re:  Approval of Annual Renewal of the 2021 District-Wide Contract for the Purchase, Lease,
Relocation, Dismantling, and Removal of Division of the State Architect (DSA) approved
Portable Buildings, Project SSPU, #40-04/2020-21

Dear Mr. Goldenetz,

We are pleased to inform you that the one year renewal of your existing 2021 District-Wide
Contract for the Purchase, Lease, Relocation, Dismantling, and Removal of Division of the State
Architect (DSA) approved Portable Buildings, Master Contract (originally awarded February 9,
2021,) was approved by the Board of Trustees on January 17, 2023, including a 7.5% CPI
increase. This renewal will allow projects to be awarded/contracted through February 8, 2024.

This is not an approval to proceed with any work. In accordance with the terms of your Master
Agreement, a purchase order must be issued for each project initiated under this contract. Please
continue to coordinate with Jim Harris for on-going project needs. We look forward to working
with you on our upcoming projects.

Sincerely;

—
Dr. Sue fohnson

Superintendent

ce: Eric Fano, SSD
Lynne Pentecost, Schoolhaus Advisors



| /4
The Best Move { t 800.854.3679

f 562.407.5092

You’ll Ever Mak
erfate 13535 Larwin Circle
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

f' 7 ‘l Member
% 7 Commercial Relocation Network
N

Business and Facility Relocation

April 3, 2023

David Bennett

Lowell Join School District
11019 Valley Home Ave
Whittier, CA 90603

Re: Rancho Starbuck

David:

Thank you very much for giving King Office Service the opportunity to serve you on your
office relocation. Please be assured of our interest, capability and flexibility to handle this very
important project.

We want you to be assured of our ability to provide all of the services you have requested. This
includes our working with the property personnel at both origin and destination facilities.

The following are the specifications, and our proposal for the relocation:

King Office Service to pexform:

Voo N AR BN

it bk
W N = O

——
W A

Assist with color coding and numbering plans.

Create color coded number signs for rooms.

Coordinate furniture layout drawings for rooms.

Establish and maintain an automated schedule.

Conduct preplanning meetings as necessary.

Establish and maintain preparation goals and activities.

Conduct Packing and preparation seminars.

Furnish all personnel, supplies, and equipment for the move.

Provide acceptable building protection.

Wrapping and padding of all business machines.

Transportation to the new facility.

Placement of furniture according to your placement charts.
Disassembly and setup of bolted furniture items, as KOS deems necessary for safe
transport.

Supply all necessary boxes, carts and equipment per your bid response.
Full supervision of the move process.



3

3

Rancho Starbuck will:

Furnish blue print chart designating the location of all areas.

Provide individual office placement charts, to be hung by each office, for furniture placement.
Tagging with King Office Services color-coded labels of all items to be moved.

Pre-packing of all loose contents and supply cabinets.

Servicing of all specialized equipment.

Disconnecting and reconnecting of the equipment.

Provide free and clear accesses at origin and destination buildings.

Supply an installation drawing for modular furniture (if you are moving modular furniture).

PN R WD -

INVESTMENT INFORMATION
Payment Terms

Per PO

Rancho Starbuck - 1500 Boxes & 100 File Cabinets $7,780.00
3 Bobtail(s) and Driver(s) @ $60.00/Hour/Truck for 10 Hour(s) $1,800.00

14 Additional Men @ $37.00/Hr./Man for 10 Hour(s) $5,180.00

2 Foremen @ $40.00/Hr./Man for 10 Hour(s) $800.00
Miscellaneous $0.00
Bronze - Carrier’s Released Valuation Liability-30.60 per pound per N/C

article

Default Coverage if additional cargo insurance is not purchased.

Misc. Supplies / Fuel Charge $450.00
Total Cost $8,230.00
Options:

44 Classrooms of Furniture, Admin & Library furniture $33,800.00
3 Bobtail(s) and Driver(s) @ $60.00/Hour/Truck for 32 Hour(s) ~ $5,760.00

20 Additional Men @ $37.00/Hr./Man for 32 Hour(s) $23,680.00

2 Foremen @ $40.00/Hr./Man for 32 Hour(s) $2,560.00

Misc. Supplies / Fuel Charge $1,800.00

Cost does not include any built-in fixtures, anchored furnishings, etc

Labor charges are calculated from the time of arrival to the time of departure plus 1 total hour of travel time. Service requiring
3 hours or less is charged at a 4 hour minimum.

Rental Equipment Return Poliey: (If Applicable
When equipment is delivered you are required to sign for it’s receipt and, when picked-up, again required to sign for the removal.
You are responsible for any quantities of rental equipment NOT retumed.

All rental equipment is provided at the quantities and period of time as noted in the terms and conditions of your proposal.
Additional equipment and rental time can be purchased and will be charged at current market rates for the new time and quantities
rented.

At your scheduled pick-up you are agreeing to have all equipment emptied and readied for removal. Equipment not returned at this
time will be charged at the following rates: Crates-$40.00, Crate Dolly-$60.00, 4-wheeled Dolly- $60.00, Wood Cart - $250.00,
Metal Cart, $300.00. Any rental item not listed will be charged at an appropriate replacement cost obtained from our office. If
additional pick-ups are necessary to retrieve remaining rental equipment, additional pick-up charges will be assessed.



Exceptions to the above price are as follows:

» All container charges are for the actual materials used.

= Original move quantity or specifications change.

Problems or obstacles that will limit our ability to perform.

Organizational or communication problems that may interrupt

our move in progress.

Inability to use origin and/or destination accesses. (alley way, elevator, etc.)

KING OFFICE SERVICES offers you performance, integrity, reliability and professionalism. Thank you for
the opportunity to be of service. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. Ilook forward to
a favorable response.

Sincerely,
King Office Service

Nick Stentz
Project Manager



Scope of Work

Prepared For: Rancho Starbuck

Prepared By: Nick Stentz

# Items: 5,030
Total Volume; 35,380 Cubes
Truckloads: Box & Misc Move - 14 Bobtail Load(s)
School Fumiture - 45 Bobtail Load(s)
Move Duration: Box & Misc Move - 10 hours
School Furniture - 30 hours
Total Man hours: Box & Misc Move - 190 hours

School Furniture - 690 hours

Containers:




= PCCO #003

Erichsan-Hadl oo onciinn
4n fmplopee Ovned Compeny

Erickson-Hall Construction Co. Project: 4204 - Meadow Green ES
500 Corporate Drive 12025 Grovedale Drive
Escondido, California 92029 Whittier, California 90604

Phone: +17607967700

Prime Contract Change Order #003: Additional Added Scope of Work

TO: Lowell Joint School District FROM: Erickson-Hall Construction Co
11537 Grovedale Dr. 500 Corporate Drive
Whittier, Californla 90604 Escondido, California 92029
PCCO 003/2 CONTRACT FOR: 4204:Meadow Green ES Prime Contract
NUMBER/REVISION:
DATE CREATED: 1/25/2023 SUBMITTED DATE:
SCHEDULE IMPACT: ‘ ) TOTAL AMOUNT: $241,269.00
DESCRIPTION:

The following pricing is for additional scope of work at Meadow Green Elemenlary School. The additional scope includes: Repairing the existing glulam
beam repairs at Building E per CCD 011A and |B 01, repairing the existing gas line from the meter at Building E and throughout the site, providing
power to the new walk-in cooler components, replacing the existing main breaker with a new circuit breaker, installing a conduit from Building E to the
new marquee location at the front parking lot per RFI 092, and for procuring a new main switchboard to upsize the load capacity for future phases. Also
included in the cost is the credit for the labor and equipment from Contract Change Order #02.

ATTACHMENTS:
4204 - Contingency #54 - Credil for Labor and Equipment per CCO #02.pdl 4204 - Conlingency #50 R1 - Circull Breaker for Existing Main
Swilchboard.pdi 4204 - ingency #48 R1 - ' i .pdf 4204 - Conlingency #52 R1 - Main Gas Line Repairodf 4204 -
Conlingency #53 R1 - Power to Walk-In Cooler in Building E.pdf 4204 - Conlingency #48 - Glulam Beam Repairs at Building E per CCD 011A and 1B
01.pdf 4204 - Conlingency #47 R1 - Fulure Marguee Conduil per RF1 079.pdl.
Potential Change Orders in this Change Order
PCO # Title Schedule Impact Amount
047 R1 |Future Marquee Conduit per RFI 079 $28,961.00
048 |Glulam Beam Repairs at Building E per CCD 011A and 1B 01 $15,520.00
049 |New Main Switchboard $97,955.00
050 |Circult Breaker for Existing Main Switchboard $16,124.00
052 |Main Gas Line Repalr $91,892.00
053 |Power to Walk-In Cooler in Building E $2,815.00
054  |Credit for Labor and Equipment $-11,998.00
Total; $241,269.00
The original (Contract Sum) $5,732,107.00
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $166,636.00
The contract sum prior to this Change Order was $5,898,743.00
The contract sum would be changed by this Change Order in the amount of $241,269.00
The new contract sum including this Change Order will be $6,140,012.00

Execution of this Potential Change Order will revise the contract value as indicated and may change the contract duration.
Contractor reserves it's right to request additional time and/or cost once the full extent or cumulative nature of the contract change(s) become known.

Ghataode Bannon Architects Lowell Jolnt School District Erickson-Hall Construction Co
760 W 16th Street Unit B 11537 Grovedale Dr. 500 Corporate Drive
Costa Mesa, California 92627 Whittier, California 90604 Escondidg, California 92029

4/21/23

DATE

SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE

Erickson-Hall Construction Co, page 1 of 1 Printed On: 4/20/2023 12:37 PM




65:00:01 auIL ], JusLInD <€0LOTO PA> VDA 0100d :aI Moday
€20T/61/40  :91eQ JUSIMD | roN o3ed 660L0SA ‘14950
sonddng pue S[ELSIEIN 00000000-C1 1-001L-0000-00€7-0-0000-1010  6E'TET‘E 6£°TETE AHJOYUL » ANOVId YUVA VNANd  +SE0U66S
S0UBMSU] 9GO  00000000-Z10-002L-0000-05¥$-0-0000-1010 YT H16°IL YTYI6IL ALITIEVIT SSTOXE STOOHOS ATAS  ZSE0U66S
sonddng pue s[eu2)e 00000000-Z10-001L-0000-00€¥-0-0000-1010 +T'LS vULS SSTYAXA NVOISAWY  LSTOI66S
yowdmbg  00000000-SZ0-00S8-0000-00¥9-0-0000-1010  £1'810°61 £1'810°6T SYATIVEL TUIJNT ANVINI  9LTONG6S

$OOUAIOJUOD) PUE [2ABLL, (0000000-5Z0-0118-0000-007S-0-0000-1010 00°0SE"T 00°0SE'T SSTYIXA NVORIAWY  PLION66S
seiddng pue S[eUaIBIA 00000000-Z10-001L-0000-00£4-0-0000-1010  €E'ZEE €E°TES SSAUAXA NVORIAWY  S9Z0I66S
$30U2I0JU0)) PUE [2ABLL, 00000000-Z10-011£-0000-00ZS-0-0000-1010 91HL 91'pL SSAUIXT NVORIAWY  $9T0IN66S
$90U2IAJU0D) PUE [2ABLL, 00000000-Z10-00ZL-0000-00ZS-0-0000-1010 00°6L 00°6L SSTYAXT NVORIAIWY  09Z0JA66S
$30USIOJUOD PUE [2ABLL 00000000-C10-00ZL-0000-00Z5-0-0000-1010 SS'6 Ss'6b SSAYAXA NVORIAWV  6STOIN66S
$50UISJU0D) PUE [9ABLL, (0000000-Z10-001L-0000-00ZS-0-0000-1010 ZLIE wie SSTYAXT NVORIAWY  TSTOG66S
soueuojurely 10 sieday 00000000-100-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  0T'961 02961 ANVAWOD FDIANAS SOI  6800466S
souzuauIEy 10 SIEday 00000000-900-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010  LT'ILS LTELS ANVIWOD FDIAYAS SO 8800466S
£3ojoutoa 1 /sesu00r] 00000000-Z10-0001-0111-0185-0-0000-1010  99°L68¥1 99°L68¥1 VAT ALNQODAMICHOOTI-IVILSIONT  L800466S
senddng pue sjeuslEy 00000000-520-0118-0000-00£5-0-0000-1010  ¥9'LEY p9"LEY A7ddnS NOLLVORINI SYAHONVY 98004668
soueusNmIE 10 sy (0000000-S10-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  00°LT9°01 00°L79°01 *ONI SIOIAMAS LIVHASV ANAUANS  $800166S
soueusImE 10 STESY  00000000-700-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010  0S°€9T 05°€91 ANVJIWOD ADIANAS SOI  $800466S
souruLuIEy 10 SIEdSy  00000000-100-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  00'S8S 00°S8S WOWAII % SSV'IO WALLLIHM LSVA  €800466S
yuousaoedey Juetudmby  (0000000-SZ0-0058-0000-0059-0-0000-1010  99°66€'S 99°66£°S ANVANOD AVID VNAOVT 78004665
senddng pue sfeueIEl 00000000-510-0118-0000-00€-0-0000-1010  8¥'68S 85685 NOILLNLILSNI O¥d LOdAd ANOH THL 18004668
soueUaIUIEHy 10 s11edSy  00000000-00-01 18-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  00°00T 00°002 ANVIWOO ADIAMAS SO 08004668
1o0u0) 1534 $0100000-S10-1118-0000-0L§5-0-0000-1010  08'¥9E'T 08 P9 "ONI NOILLO ISAd  6L00466S

sonddng pue sjeus)ey 00000000~ 110-0118-0000-00€7-0-0000-1010  €5°665° £5°665°T NOILNLLLSNI O¥d LOd3d INOH AHL  8L00466S
$90USIOJUOY) PUE [2ABLL, 00000000-SZ0-0T18-0000-002S-0-0000-1010 00°09L 00°09L TOOHDS ALVNOAAY ¥O4 NOLLITVOD  LLO0A66S
NOILdTIDSAd LYATd0 YATANN OV VIOl YOANEAA  UAFWIN

INNOJJV INNOJDV od 0d

€207/1€/€00L £707/10/€0 NOUA

£207/10/S0 ONLLAA SHALSNAL 40 qdvOod

LIOdM TIVLAd ¥A@IO ASVHOUNd
ds INIOIf TTIMOT



65:00:01 [un ], Juaun) <€0L0Z0 1PA> VO4 0100d :dl Hoday
£20T/61/40 :are(] uLLINY) 7 ON a8ed 66010Sd Al es)
95297 29 STBIUSY 00000000-SZ0-0118-0000-0195-0-0000-1010  00°000°1 00°000°1 TAVH-N  LY00Z66S
sotjddng pue sjeuarey 00000000-$10-0118-0000-00€+-0-0000-1010  00°00S 00°00S NOLLALILSNI Odd LOd3d AWOH AHL  9%00Z66S
soijddng pue s[euaeIN 00000000-Z10-0118-0000-00£4-0-0000-1010  00°00S 00°00S A1dd0S TOOHDS ISAMHLNOS  7€00X66S
$O0USISJUOY) PUR [3ARI], (0000000-C11-001L-0000-00ZS-0-0000-1010 00°00€ 00°00€ IV YAAVEd SHOAVI VEAVH VI vIH0N66S
53583 29 S[BUSY  00000000-S20-0118-0000-0195-0-0000-1010 00°06€ 00'06€ SYANIVINOD ADVHOLS AVAVINVH  60¥0U66S
§1500) U223l % NPV 3T 00000000-210-011L-0000-0785-0-0000-1010 SS6LSL SS'6LS L ADONVIO A0 ALNNOD  £0P0U66S
pA 99ds/uonenodsuel], 00000+ZL-C10-009€-100S-1185-0-0000-1010 00°S80°TT 00°S80°YT TOOHDS HOIH NVILSTYHD YAILLIHM  00v0U66S
sorjddng pue s[eULIEIN  00000000-SZ0-0118-0000-00€H-0-0000-1010 05'86T 05867 AWIL NVOIIAIY  66£0866S
soueuajuiepy 10 swedsy 00000000-S20-01 18-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010 +0°91¥ $0°91¥ SSHAIXT NVORTAWY  86£0U66S
senddng pue sjeuaielN  00000000-Z11-001L-0000-00€H-0-0000-1010 00°SE 00's€ V.1d TIDNNOD VAdVH VT  L6£0U66S
SIOULIGJUOD) PUE [9ABLL, 00000000-TI1-001L-0000-00ZS-0-0000-1010 00°SOT 00°S0T1 V1d TIDNNOD VHIVH VI S6£0d66S
soijddng pue s[euajeA 00000000-Z11-001L-0000-00€#-0-0000-1010 007091 00091 ANOLLAOY AAVT AW FILVY  £6£0U66S
soueusjurejy 10 sneday 00000000-SZ0-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  6€6€9°T 6£6£9°T ONINOILIANOD dIV SVINOHL ‘WA 08€0466S
sourusjuIRy Jo siredsy  00000000-+00-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  ¥S'SLE] PSSLET VINYOII'TVD NIEZHLAOS A0 ASLOH  LLEOU66S
soueusjurely 10 s1reday  00000000-$20-0118-0000-0£9S-0-0000-1010 00°TSP 00'IS¥ JOWUIN 2 SSVIO ALLLIHM ISVE  SLE0M66S
S32ULISJUOY) pUe [9ABLL, 80100000-110-00.Z-0000-00TS-0-1150-1010 00°09
$90UAISJUOD) PUE [9ARLL, 80100000-600-00L2-0000-00ZS-0-6500-1010 00709
$30UaIaJUO)) pue [oARIL, 80100000-800-00LZ-0000-00ZS-0-8500-1010 00°09
$30US29JUCD) pue [3ABIL, 80100000-900-00LT-0000-002S-0-9500-1010 00°09
SIOUAIBJUOY) pUe [9ARL], 20100000-100-00LZ-0000-00TS-0-1S00-10T0 00°0Z1
$90URI9JUOD) pUE [9AELY, (00000000-Z11-001L-0000-00ZS-0-0000-1010 00°0¢
S30UAIGFUOD) pue [9ABLL, 00000000-C10-011L-0000-00TS-0-0000-1010 00°09 00°0S¥ JNOM NVOI'TANdAI VIAVH VI OHONVY  1LE0U66S
saniddng pue s[euaeN $0Z00000-900-2101-1000-00€+-0-0000-1010  00°091 00'091 AILLSAC A0 INTFIWLIVIEA VD 69£0U66S
sonddns pue sjeuasRN 00000000-Z1 1-001L-0000-00£+-0-0000-1010 06°6C1 06°6Z1 AHdOUL NOILDV  9S£066S
OIL (3] YZTGANN INOOWY  TviOL YOANTA TIGIANN
INNODJDV INNOJIV od od

€20Z/1€/€00L  €202/10/€0 NOYUA

€207/10/S0 ONLLATN SHALSAUL 40 @AVOd

LIOdT TIVLAA yA@IO ASVHOAN
ds INIOf TTHMO'T



€T0T/1€/€00L  £202/10/€0 NOUA

W'90L 191
W90L19T
TITANN INNOAV  TVIOL
INNOJJOV INNODDV 0od

£207/10/S0 ONILAAW STALSNAL 4O AAVOL
LIOdTI TIVLAA JA@IO0 ASVHOUNd

ds INIOf TTIMOT

:SJ9PAQ) ISEYIANJ JO JUNOWY [0 ],

[e30L, 10 pung

YOONIA HIGWNN
O0d



IPi11E01 WL JudaInD 1 118132y 92y PABpPI[OsU0) (G00ENE  Paeday
£202/61/¥0 :2IEQ Ju21IN) a3eq o108 s1U2(] - 660L0SA 195N

8T0IT SI MW 220T7/L0/€0 HO TT/LT/T IH-HADO SEWOOD Il ¥8000664 L6010000 66
Te6S1 SI MW T207/L0/€0 HO T6SS80P9E "ONI NOS % ¥4ddddd’'M' L ¥600066A 96010000 66
ee'SLI SI MW TT0Z/L0/80 HO L1€L98 SHIDOTONHOIL LNTdd!  £0£C066A $6010000 66
P8ST1 SI M T20T/L0/€0 HO LT8698 SHIDOTONHOAL INIId!  £0EE066A ¥6010000 66
00°S1C SI M ¢T0T/L0/£0 HO [444 897! NOILOILAA LSANOYIINI  T600066A £6010000 66
reevl SI M Z20Z/L0/€0 HO TSL99 SINAAMILSNI ANVE TVIYAdNT ~ 8800066A 76010000 66
05°2€8°¢ SI MIN T20Z/L0/¢0 HO ££999 SINHAWNYLSNI ANVE TVIIIdNL  8800066A 16010000 66
00°LTE ST M T0T7/L0/€0 HO §9s0¢ ONILNDId ASTIVA VNAQUVD  TLTE066A 06010000 66
68°08L°T SI MIA Te07/L0/£0 HO 81.5¢8400d€ VINJOAITYD A0 TVINAA VITIAd  9500066A 68010000 66
sTes SI M TT0T/L0/t0 HO gH4-4OVHTIN NVADO0d NVILISIIO  #+2£066d 88010000 66
00°8LE SI M T207/L0/€0 HO ZZ19d9d9dMOSSO ONI LOVINOD LNVLISNOD  SEEE066A L8010000 66
179€L°T SI M 2207/L0/¢0 HO 2710202010 WNLIVJAAd YHLVM VIEGVH VT 40 ALID 10000661 98010000 66
L6°SE9 SI M T07/L0/£0 HO ¥T1501 TIOLS F00TATINT  6T00066A €8010000 66
£8'%99 SI M 7C07/L0/€0 HO VISLTIS STVIIHLVIN LYV JIDITd  STO0066A 8010000 66
PUIL SI M T07/L0/¢0 HO  XHATA-SAI'IddNS AVIINOV VIVAdvd  ¥200066d £8010000 66
[4:4 75 SI  MIN TT0T/L0/€0 HO 1¥820E¥T SIAVAVAY  9100066A 78010000 66
TTY86'6 SI M TT0T/L0/€0 HO seeel dO-00 "'A¥dS HALLVILSININAY  8000066A 18010000 66
L8'808°1 SI M T0T/¥0/£0  HO §T65-dS V XV.I 40 INFALYVJId VINFOAITVD  6666666A 08010000 66
000 aar NnA T0T/¥0/£0  HO HANILNOD qmi§ panunuo)) - PIOA TLNOD dIOA 6L010000 66
000 aA NWA T0T/¥0/¢0  HO ANNILINOO qm§ panunuoy) - pioA LLNOO dIOA 8L010000 66
000 aA NA T207/¥0/£0 HO ANNLLNOD qui§ panunuo) - PICALLNOD UIOA LLOTO000 66
000 asr WnWA TT0Z/¥0/¢0 HO HANIINOD qmi§ panunuo) - pIOA JTLNOD 'IOA 9L0T0000 66
000 ar RnA TT0T/P0/€0 HO HANIINOD QS panunuo) - pIoA LLNOD 'IOA SLOT0000 66
000 aan Hna T°0T/v0/€0 HO HANLINQOO qmu§ panupuoy) - ploA LLNOD'dIOA ¥L010000 66
00°00%°1 SI MIN T202/£0/¢0 HO L70 vadad ‘Sad1 L0000661 €L010000 66
ot SI MIN T207/€0/€0  HO ST/T-T¢/TADVATIN ZATVZNOD VNVIA  ¥9TE066A ZLOT0000 66
€L°709°CE SI MIN 2202/20/¢0  HO CTTOINVI SAO04YVLS ATOD  LO00066N 1.010000 66
17°681°¢ SI M 7207/20/€0 HO  L¥T6°7988°6¥88I11 ANVIWNOD SOILSVId W04 9000066N 0LOT0000 66
00°SLT°I SI M 7202/20/¢0 HO PI6L-D ONIONITSINA  S000066N 69010000 66
S9'LSS'E SI M T202/10/¢0 HO -LISOddd %02 NOILNTOS ADOTONHOZL QUVMOH  $800066A 89010000 66
99°086°S SI MIN T202/10/¢0 HO 10°986CT¥611 ONLOATd ATVSHIOHM SYALTVM 69000664 L9010000 66
6L°L09 SI MIN 7707/10/€0 HO 80T11L6686 VT-SSHTRIIM NOZIMHA 600006601 99010000 66
8¢CI SI  MIN ¢202/10/¢0  HO 0£0ZL0601 ANVANOD NOZIYHA VIO  £00006601 $9010000 66
0008T'L SI MIW CCOT/I/ED  HO a0l "ONI ONINYVIT ATILANTTHD C800066A F9010000 66
junowy Iy sme)g 24|, age( [PIUB) AeQ FIIYD sqn§ 22Ua13JY ameN 334eg A1 234ed N

£207/1€/€ 01 TLOT/1/E WOy
1918189y N9y pajepriosuo)
ds LNIOf TTHMOT



#1301 Pwi] judsan) z 1995189y }09YD) PABPI[OSUOD) (500N d  3doday
€20T/61/40 e JU21In) aded 010§ asjua(] - 660L0SA 113801
ST6PP'E SI MW 2702/80/¢0  HO 10€066d VNID ‘AVAINTIL 11000661 1€110000 66
00°0<9 SI MW 2T07/80/€0 HO LLETI00ANI SAVIN DNIINIHL  S610066A 0€110000 66
[AR7A R ST MIN TT07/80/€0 HO 9€7901 OYdHdS  0LTE066A 6T110000 66
vy LPS SI M 7T07/30/¢0 HO TT/1€/1-810066d A1ddNS TOOHDS LSAMHLNOS  6L10066A 8T110000 66
8008 SI M 720¢/80/€0 HO £5188¥6C180C ALTVIOHdS TOOHDS 66ZE£066A LTIT10000 66
00009 SI MW 7207/80/€0 HO NI-8100ZTM VINJOAITVD 40 SHOIA¥HS TOOHOS  TLI0066A 9Z110000 66
L1°08¢ SI MW 7707/80/¢0 HO 0819120-12S SMO04HLVd TOOHOS  6910066A ST110000 66
00°000°9 SI MIA TT0Z/80/€0 HO EVLO/TPLO NI VNNT/ VNOTINVd 91000661 $T110000 66
8S¥LS T SI MW 7202/80/¢0 HO £5188Y62180C ALISYAAINN SASNDXH ON  £E10066A £T110000 66
6€°9S SI MKW 7707/30/¢0 HO 7T9710-9NITd AdvAd ¥4HIVHAH  £L000661 TT110000 66
S1°896°C SI MW 220t/80/¢0 HO 1221494 DONINOLLIANOD ¥IV SVWOH.L ‘W4 1€000664 1C110000 66
96'6¢S SI MKW 207/L0/e0 HO £88ev0T SYANIVINOD HOVIOLS AVAMVTINIVH 62280669 0T110000 66
00°000°S SI MW e0T/L0/e0 HO 9eeel d0O-0D "A¥dS HALLVILSININAY  8000066A 61110000 66
£€°06 SI M T20T/L0/€0 HO 0S195S SOILOFOY XdA  £070066A 81110000 66
L6'LO0%E SI M TT0T/L0/€0 HO TT/TTO-10£0W66d VNID ‘AVAINIIL 11000661 LTT10000 66
or'6ll ST M 770T/L0/€0 HO 770TT01T10 HTIHON-L 80000660 91110000 66
S¥'956°9 SI M Te0T/Lo/e0 HO 1606Z1€00181 SINALSAS YHLVM NVEINGNS 900006601 SIT10000 66
09°€8S SI MW 7702/L0/e0 HO TTETTOVT10 00 SVO VINMOAI'TVD NdFHINOS  $00006601 1110000 66
WYty SI M 207/L0/e0 HO TT1T100280 NOSIA3T VINHOAI'TYO NIHLNOS  #00006601 €I1110000 66
11918 SI MW TToT/Lo/€0 HO S99LLSSETS "ONI VS1 VAONOS  $000666S ZI110000 66
$6°661 SI M TT0T/L0/€0 HOENS LIVHOOLMId ATVYNOJON TAYTHS 68100664 11110000 66
887656 SI M 2C07/L0/t0  HO 87109 AVdAA NOLLVLINVYS ALNNOD HONVIO  9€10066A OI110000 66
$8'18¢ SI MK T20T/L0/€0 HO 911ETAY6 Hd00  #£10066A 60110000 66
6698y SI M T0¢/L0/€0 HO P8LOISLI "ONI NOSYVHd SON  6CI10066A 80110000 66
Tv'1L9 SI MKW 770T/L0/e0  HO 09PLY9LT ONI NOSYVHd SON  6Z10066A LOTI0000 66
00°08¢ SI M 2207/L0/€0 HO 098L1€91 "“ONI NOSYVHd SON  6Z10066A 90110000 66
SETOI°T SI MIN T007/L0/e0 HO 8SITI JT1 SYHANTIId HTIHOW  6£££066A S0110000 66
IANAS S SI MIA 20T7/L0/€0 HO zozddd-sd QIVMAL ‘STAVIIN 01000661 0110000 66
0S°€v8 SI M 220T/L0/¢0 HO 110vESY SNOLLVOITIaNd AT #110066A £01T0000 66
yILSE ST MK 7707/L0/€0 HO 70T g494-5Y OYANVIATV ZAdOT  6LTE066A Z0110000 66
09°519 SI MKW 770T/L0/€0 HO LLO9I8Y Z-VONINYVAET  SOT0066A 10110000 66
SL'LYS SI MK 7202/L0/€0 HO 8668¢1 Suidewr] s 10seT  SITEO66A 00110000 66
0S°1v1 SI M 220T/L0/£0 HO ZTLIT0009LE9 STVRIALVIN ONINI VAT F4OHSHIV] £0T10066A 66010000 66
AN 1Y SI MW CCoT/Lo/e0 HO ga4-90OVITIN VTINddVZ NHO[  £8000663 86010000 66
junowry yasy) smyyg 2dA), B PIUB) v R sqng 2IUAIRJIY e 23heg qax 224ed ¥99gD

£207/1€/€ ©) TTOT/1/E Woy
J)SISANY NIYD pIjepIjosuo)
ds INIOI TTAMNOT



1$:11:01 Wi Judsan) £ 31513y %oayD parepljosuo) :500eNd  Modey
€T0Z/61/p0 e juain) adeg 010§ astua( - 660.L0Sd 4381}
L9°LT9 SI MKW T20T/11/¢0 HO L9LT9 "JNI VSN ONISVAT INFIaVNO 67 10066A S9110000 66
0b'L91 SI M ¢207/11/¢0 HO g L01790-¥10 dd4 % XV.1 40 "Ld3d VINIOAITVD 1£00066A 9110000 66
0691 SI M T20T/11/¢0 HO V LOT290-v10 34 2 XV.1 40 "1ddd VINJO4I'TVD 1€00066A £€9110000 66
007001 SI MIN TT0T/11/€0 HO SNIHY L0O1T90-#10 Hd4 ® XV.IL 40 "1d4d VINIOAI'TVD 1€00066A 29110000 66
YL 91 SI M TT0T/11/¢0 HO g L01290-¥10 A9 % XV1 40 "1d3d VINJIOII'TVO 1£00066A 19110000 66
¥€878'y SI M 220T/11/¢0 HO qd44-IN00Z SSTIAIXH NVOTddNY ¢100066A 09110000 66
000 adA WA 20T/11/80 HO HANLLNOOD qm§ panuyuo) - PIoA JLNOD AIOA 65110000 66
000y SI M 220T/11/€0 HO INAANLS AddAH LT NOIOTEY VSOV S000066A 85110000 66
80°LSY'S SI MK 7T0T/01/80 HO zeocddd ANVAANOD ATddNS YAdVd A ®d  6000066N LSTI0000 66
00°SS SI M 720¢/01/€0 HO 16LSY1 LINYAL TVINTANOYIANG SONH AdV1 S+000664 95110000 66
TEESTLT SI M TT07/01/¢0 HO 220cddd SAO0d 9vIs A10D L0O00066N ¢G110000 66
ov'ob SI M TT0T/01/€0 HO SECO11-Al ANVANOD SJILSVId WdOd  9000066N ¥S110000 66
8L°€20°C1 SI MKW 2¢02/01/€0 HO ceozddd AIVA AOOMIANA  #000066N £S110000 66
£1°05s°E SI MKW TT0z/01/¢0 HO zeozgdd Sa[eS Jejuaunuoy) S100066N ZS110000 66
00°081 SI M T20T/01/¢0 HO 2202944 dI'ld ONd 1000664 1S110000 66
L8L91°T SI M 2202/01/€0 HO 09+9661£0081 SWALSAS dALVM NVEINANS 900006601 05110000 66
1+°826°¢€ SI M 7707/01/¢0 HO 2TT0L01¢10 NOSIAA VINMOAI'TVD NYdHLNOS 00006601 6v110000 66
9¢° 1L SI M TT0T/01/¢0 HO TT10¥020€0 JAIINOdd 700006611 87110000 66
87T SI M 720T/01/60 HO ¥/€-87/CTHOVATIN ZATVZNOD YNVId F9TC066A LY110000 66
00°06%°C SI M 2¢07/60/.0 HO vL8L dNOYDO VINI  0910066A 9v110000 66
00PLI'EY SI MIN T20T/60/e0 HO 12¥0¢C ANVJIWNOO HONHA 1-V 10000664 SFI10000 66
21901 SI  MNN 2007/60/€0 HO 1SL8SS "ONI TIOLS AdVAdITAHL  0610066A 110000 66
8H'S10Y SI M 7202/60/€0 HO TT8TTO10TO NOSIAH VINOATTVD NJdHLNOS 000066011 ¢y110000 66
S6°L89 SI MK 2707/60/€0 HO ¢8LSSAD SHOIAYAS ¥4avdl Y0T10066A <r110000 66
IV AXAR SI M 720T/60/¢0 HO 19501 dO-0D 'A¥HS FAILVILSININAY 8000066A IY110000 66
00°SLT SI M TT0¢/80/¢0 HO 89LS ONI ODNOTAA % AV ADO0ONVH 21006664 0¥110000 66
00°€VEl SI M 2007/80/¢0 HO LLSIBTON dNOYO SMAN VINJOAITVI NJIHLNOS 8LI0066A 6€110000 66
00CIT'p1 SI MIN 7207/80/¢0 HO 9Ty ANVJNOD d44NVH £l ooammm S8E110000 66
€1°18L°68Z SI M 7207/80/t0 HO 01# ddV AVd NOILONILSNOD TIVH-NOSMOId 01006664 LETT0000 66
00°86¥°C Al M 2702/80/¢0 HO 6189C SHOILOVYd 15449 ddI1ddV 0006664 9€110000 66
002501 SI M 220¢/80/€0 HO §970¢¢C ONI ONILTASNOD HOHL-V ~ 6STL066A Se110000 66
[4A 33 SI MW 7202/80/¢0 HO AMLITCTOINY S OLONVINVA TNNA 81200664 $£110000 66
L6'8V8 SI M 7707/80/¢0 HO 116STh-SdM SdM  TITO0066A €€110000 66
LOPIST SI M TTOT/80/E0  HO 609S8LONI ‘02 % TIIDOVIN'A WVITTIM 6020066A ZE110000 66
junowy Y29y smeyg 2d4] aje( [PouB) NEQ HRYD sqng ER1IEXEIEN | ELINEEIY B 1 92Aeg »RY)D

€207/1€/€ 0 TTOT/T/€ W0y

19)SI39Y YI3YD pajepljosuo)

ds LNIOf TTHMOT



IF11:01 WL JUSIIND L4 13)5139Y A9 PAEPIOSUOD) :G00ENE  Moday
£20T/61/00 23B( JUdAIND a8eq 010§ 95tu3(J - 660L0SA 4381
¥1'TT SI M TT0Z/L1/€0 HO  STYT-TIVIA LYHD NV VIANVS 6L100664 66110000 66
90°106°1 SI MIN ¢T0Z/L1/€0 HO 768184 TVINTI INIWNJINOF 0ad 25000664 86110000 66
81°¥CT S MW TZ0T/L1/€0 HO dDI0A SENOO0D WIf 8000664 L6110000 66
crest SI MW Te07/L1/e0 HO 9¢/T-ST/T ANQOD YAANVIE ATIOH ¥L00066d 96110000 66
85°60€'T SI M Z207/L1/¢0 HO Yy 1AND SIWHISAS TOYLNOD ANNOYD TEEE066A S6110000 66
95" 1901 SI M Teog/Ll/e0 HO 61000£T99VC0A dSNOHOVTIAL  6PEL066A $6110000 66
00°L9% SI M Z20Z/L1/E0 HO LOLT10016 SHOIAYAS YOOWH 87000664 £6110000 66
¥0°891 SI MKW TT0Z/L1/€0 HOSHI'1ddNS AQVHAI @071 4dIX1Id £9000664 26110000 66
1761 Ad M TT0T/L1/€0 HO 11/€-L/eHOVHTIN ZATVZNOD VNVIA  +9TL066A 16110000 66
8P'8LS ST MKW TT0T/L1/€0 HO 029LSTIANI STAOQTO TVOIAIIN HSVA  TSO00066A 06110000 66
1842C1 SI M 7¢02/L1/€0 HO 9¢0v010¥1 *ONI HOIAYAS TALL STHINVA £2000664 68110000 66
0¢'L01 SI MW TC07/L1/€0 HO 0£186€S *ONI LNFNNIAAOD MAD  9E00066A 88110000 66
00°6LT SI M TC0T/LT/€0 HO £099L0S HOYVESTI ¥ NOILVONAT A0 NVIINd  06T¢066A L8IT0000 66
0066 S MW T0T/L1/£0 HO Ly9Le ONI LNOVAVEYI  LVEE066A 98110000 66
£v'96 SI MW TT0T/L1/e0 HO 69LYY18 STVIIALVIA L3V 30I'Td STO0066A S8110000 66
98°L9T SI M T0T7/L1/e0 HO £8LTHES WODdVEd  #T00066A ¥3110000 66
6¢'89¢ SI M TUOT/LT/E0 HO LAV IAVAWIAVY STAVZVO VNVIIV 22000664 £8110000 66
00661 SI M 2e0T/L1/e0 HO SLBIT-ANOD TIVMILAOS SHFV 6000066A 78110000 66
£6'00T°¢ SI M ¢T07/L1/e0 HO 8E66LE LIOdSNV AL TVIINAHD AIONVAAVY 0000664 18110000 66
18°¥S8 SI MK 7207/91/¢0 HO TTT0L0TL10 00 SVYD VINUOAITVYD NHFHLNOS €0000660N 08110000 66
00°1€0°C8 SI M 2207/91/.0 HO IMSTI9 ¥Id00D YOI STOOHIDS A0 HDNVITIV ~ 0100066A 6L110000 66
09°9%0°S1 SI MW 720T/51/¢0 HO 20zddd VZZI1d VINJOII'TVO NJFHLNOS  £100066N 8L110000 66
1L°68 SI M Te0T/s1/e0 HO £TL660¥SOd AS0f ‘ZTdad €SEC066A LLT10000 66
00°sS SI MW 220T/51/e0 - HO CI1e0 SSV @dv0od TOOHDS ALNNOD HONVIO  LE10066A 9L110000 66
09°¢S SI M 2T0T/s1/¢0 HO SIZETAP6 400  YEI0066A SLIT0000 66
LTSy SI MW T20T/S1/€0 HO 80SCLIL] "ONI NOSIVHd SON  6Z10066A PLIT0000 66
00°56C SI M Z20Z/51/€0 HO 9LET anNTo AAVIOI VIEVH VT  1010066A £L110000 66
£6'181 SI M 220T/51/€0 HO ST8TLS SHIDOTONHOAL INDId!  £0££066A TL110000 66
$9°6TLT SI  MNN 20T/s1/€0 HO L8LOST HOIAYAS FAILDVIALNI OQVILNI  €600066A TLTT0000 66
YTvs SI MW 220T/S1/¢0 HO 0¢899 SINTNMILSNI ANVE TVIIHdNI  8800066A OLIT0000 66
90'+6T°1 SI M 7207/51/€0  HO L6S6 dVIAHL DTALVIAdd YHHOVTIVD 2000666S 69110000 66
00°'se Al MW T20T/v1/¢0 HO TT01€0 NOLLVANNOA AYV.LOY VIEVH V1 ZOT0066A 89110000 66
61811 SI MW 720T/11/€0 HO 6091eY ATIdEM SHIANLS £810066A L9110000 66
00008 SI M cc0T/11/60 HO [£E0U66U-9906 HOS VINMOAITYD NAHHLNOS-VOHSOS SPELD66A 99110000 66
unoury §33y) SN)E}S adA], e PIUB) e HIBN) sqn§ AUIJY ameN 29484 al 24ed HPYD

£207/1€/€ 0 TTOT/1/¢ Wwoy

J)SISAY H9Y) pajepIjosuo)

ds LNIOL TTIMOT



11101 ML, JuaLn) 3 18139y }o3yD) PAEPLOSUOD (GOOENE  JH0day
£207/61/¥0 1B JUIINY EY:LE ] 0108 3s1U3(J - 660LOSA  :43sn
95°06Z°1 SI M 7207/0¢/€0 HO TRdV-TVOIddnW MOFHOIHAVIN ANNEd 0100066 €€T10000 66
00°0S¢ SI M 2707/0£/€0 HO NWI-VNDOVIN VIDOSSV S@IvVOd TOOHOS TVNOILVN 19¢£066A ZeT10000 66
950671 SI MW T207/0¢/€0 HO TRIdV-TVOIQEN HLIHM AONVN 60000664 1€210000 66
8LOLS S M T207/0£/80 HO TRIdV-TVOIddN OVAVINNA LHIVOIVIN  £100066Yd 0€£210000 66
8L°0LS SI MW T20T/0€/€0 HO TRIdV-TVIIdIN HLOY AITNL  8HTE066Y 6CC10000 66
LLXAYA SI M T007/0€/€0 HO TRIAV-TVOIQdN SYAOOY ATAVD  L000066Y 8210000 66
8L°0LS SI MIN 7202/05/€0 HO TRIdV-TVOIAdWN ATIEEIVM ATINE - 90000664 LTTI0000 66
LSS SI M 7707/0¢/€0 HO "TRdV-TVOIddW VDIA AAQd  #100066d 9TC10000 66
26°S¢€ SI MW 7T0Z/0€/€0 HO L1/E'ST/EADVATIN ZATVZNOD VNVIA  #9TL066A S€TTI0000 66
8LOLS SI MW 7207/0¢/€0 HO TREdV-IVOIQdN THVANVVY NMVA  #000066d $TTI0000 66
8L70LS SI MKW T207/0€/€0 HO TRIdV-TVOIdIN NITHOTVHOS VIANVTID  £000066d €TT10000 66
95°06Z°1 SI M 7T07/0€/€0 HO THAdV-TVOIddW ANVANATOUVD  LvTe066d TTCI0000 66
T0°LSS SI MW 7207/0¢/€0 HO TRIdV-TVOIQdN NVIWSTIV INTId 10000664 1ZC10000 66
€1°e6t SI M 7707/87/¢0 HO -dOHSIM VANIVI HINVHJALS 76100664 02710000 66
00'86¥°1 SI M T707/$T/€0 HO V -6189C SADILOVYd 1S9 dI'lddv ~ ¥0006664 61710000 66
LYLIT SI MW TT0T/ST/E0 HO  TTETL06L8VELS] SLILATVAS  0810066A 81210000 66
00'+8Z'v SI MKW TT07/6T/¢0 HO 194997 ONINOILLIANOD ¥IV SVAOHL 'W'd 1£000664 L1210000 66
007578 SI MW 7T0T/ST/E0 HO  TT0T HOUVIN-SH VORIV 1TV vdd NOSNOYHd NOJAL 70000661 91210000 66
00°0¥¢ SI MW 7T07/£7/¢0 HO NI-¥96T€10 VINMOATITVD 0 SADIAYAS TOOHDS  TLI0066A S1Z10000 66
6L8¥1 SI MW TT0T/ET/E0 HO 9T/T-dINIHYT ANOD OdTIIAND THHOVY 79100664 ¥1210000 66
90°100°C Ad M TTOT/ET/E0 HO SLIL6ET100110006L ONI “VSN HONVNIL INFIAVND  8710066A £1710000 66
prLSE SI MW 0z/e7/e0 HO 70T HOAVIN OUANVIETV ‘ZAdOT  6LTL066A 1710000 66
orLe SI MW 7707/€T/€0 HO HNIAY TTE0£0 ONIATAL ALLANVHL  T6TL066A 11210000 66
0oL 18 ST MIN TT0T/€7/€0 HO WWIEY ANOD 97/ TIVODHLOW ANV 71000664 01Z10000 66
007005 SI M T202/TT/t0 HO 65651 OUDIN %% OUDIN  1£10066A 60T10000 66
9¥'785°6€ SI M 720Z/TZ/t0 HO ASATTI0L0 YAJOO0D YO STOOHIS A0 HONVITIV  0100066A 8010000 66
eL’TYS S MIN 7C07/81/¢0 HO -881091071d ANVINOD FONVINSNI 41T WANA - 0020066A LOZ10000 66
00°05L SI M 720Z/81/€0 HO TTE0E0¥0T0 ATION-1 80000660 90710000 66
9E'LLE'ET SI M 7207/81/€0 HO TPERTOTOTLNI “ONI SNOLLVOINNIANWOD NIHINDOT  T110066A SOTI0000 66
00°SST1°ST SI M 720T/81/¢0 HO LLSSY9 % ANNY VAOT NOSTIANY NOSNIZILY ~ 0T00066A Y0Z10000 66
00°89.°C1 SI M T207/L1/€0 HO LTy ANVANOD 44INVH  £100666d €0T10000 66
8LVE S M TCT0T/L1/€0 HO DONILIHN J4VIS SOVIIVL ANLIHM  #120066d 20T10000 66
06'99T°C SI M 2T07/L1/¢0 HO PSS9€6 TVSOdSIa IVM 010006601 10210000 66
£L°0EN S MW CCOT/LT/E0  HO SAITddNS FTDL110 AIVNOJOW TTAMIHS 68100663 00Z10000 66
Junowy }I34>) smmg 2dL), Ne( [PouUBD AR YYD sqng QoudIAYeY ame) IAeg I 92heg N2

£20Z/1€/€ 03 TL0T/L/E WO
1915180 Y99y PajepIosuo))
ds ILNIOf TTIMOT



[#:11:0] WL jud1an) 9 1235189 309U pArBpIOSuUO)) :SO0ENE  doday
£20Z/61/40 :378( JUdLIR) adeq 0105 2stu3(] - 660.L0SA 195
1L°989°L SI M 2202/90/¥0 HO 819791€00181 SIWALSAS ddLVM NVEINGNS 900006611 L9T10000 66
8V°0¥6°C SI M 2202/90/¥0 HO TTYTE0ETTO 00 SVH VINYOAITVI NJFH.LNOS $00006601 99710000 66
P60P6°1¢ SI MW 2T02/90/v0 HO (444430 L44) NOSIAA VINIOAI'TVD NMAHLNOS 00006611 S9Z10000 66
88°¢1 SI M 2207/90/+0 HO £56£L060V ANVINOD NOZIIdA VIOW  €00006601 ¥9210000 66
or1°eLy SI MW 207/90/#0 HO 618S SAD SHOIAYES Y9avidT  +0T10066A £9Z10000 66
000159 S M 2202/90/4v0 HO ¥060+CT HOOV1  STTLO66A 29T10000 66
00°SLT SI M 7202/90/v0  HO Tr0-svl NOILOFLAA LSANOYALNI  T600066A 19210000 66
8¢°L6 SI M 20¢/90/40 HO £61L9 SINFWNILSNI ANV TVIIddINT ~ 8800066A 09C10000 66
T5°610°1 SI M 20T/90/40 HO CTIVIN JAHIINOYd 200006611 6ST10000 66
1 8Y4 SI MW 2202/90/40 HO TT/8T/¢ HOVHTIN ZATVZNOD VNVIA  $9ZL066A 8610000 66
ANA1N7 SI M 2202/90/%0 HO 2TE0£01020 NWLIVJAQ YHLVM VIEVH VT 40 ALID 100006601 LST10000 66
SP'L6STT SI MKW 202/90/40 HO 67sel dO-00 "AYAS FAILVIULSININAY  8000066A 9610000 66
00'0€L6 SI MW 207/50/v0 HO £6L0TT ONI ONILTINSNOD HOAL-V  65T£066A SSTI0000 66
089 SI MR TT0T/S0//0 HO  8T/¢-TIVIA LIAD A ve FINVHAALS 76100664 PSTI0000 66
8¢°L SI M T20T/S0/v0 HO  01/¢ TIVIN L¥dD NV{ VIANVS 6L100664 £6TI0000 66
8T°6C1 SI M 2202/S0/40 HO SAOIVA JIONVAH Of AdVIN 0100664 ZSTI0000 66
6T'LE SI M 20t/s0/v0 HO HONNT-VESO SAWOO0D NIL 18000664 IS210000 66
00°LT¢ SI MW T0T/S0/v0 HO 1780¢ ONLINNId AFTIVA VNHAQAVD  TLTE066A 0ST10000 66
05°L81 SI MK 7T02/S0/40 HO 606014TT JLONILSIA TOOHOS NOIYdTINd  LLO0066A 6¥C10000 66
S8'6LI SI MKW 2202/50/%0 HO 0s101 MONIONOL SAdOTIANT 6900066 8¥C10000 66
£0°L965°E SI M 220¢/s0/v0  HO §7006 WOD'SIITAIDNHOYANA  9SEE066A LPTI0000 66
68°08L°1 SI M 770T/S0/40 HO 0916.8+0044 VINIOAITVD A0 TVILNAA VLIHA  9S00066A 9vC10000 66
LL'FOT'01 SI M 2207/s0/#0 HO LTTISVD "ONI SALVIDOSSY ONVE HAVA ¥2000664 SYC10000 66
80°LLYT SI M 207/S0/#0 HO NI-08981 SNOISSHIdNI VLVA  £€S00066A $¥C10000 66
pe018 SI M Z2207/50/40 HO LS-€0TT0C TAAVED ¥ ANVS T199dNVD 300149 £100066d €PTI0000 66
S10TY'e SI MW 207/S0/v0  HO (144 ONI JALLOWOLNY SYFHLOYd  8¥LE066A T¥TI0000 66
00°001 SI M 720T/50/40  HO 14U JOIAYES TVAOWTY 939 HNOD d44 01000664 1¥C10000 66
LS 16T SI M ¢eoT/v0/¥0 HO 100°€5999S001S L13711N0 dTVSATOHM DNIFNNTd 5000664 0vCi0000 66
90°6¢1 SI M 720¢/¥0/#0 HO 126¢LE ANVANOD HIVM@AVH SHNVI 01000664 6¢£710000 66
6T°L8 SI MW 2e02/v0/¥0 HO S6816¥ VA9VH V1 TIVMTAVH SONINNVD $1000664 8ETT10000 66
ITs1 SI MKW 7207/1£/€0 HO [1/€'L/€ AOVATIN ZATVZNOD VNVIA  ¥9TEL066A LETTI0000 66
0°LSS SI MK 7702/0€/¢0 HO TRAdV-TVIIdIN OTIILLVd 30N¥d 7000066 9€C10000 66
8L°0LS SI M 720Z/0¢/€0 HO TRRIAV-TVOIQIN AV AHTTHHS 21000669 SECI0000 66
88119 SIL MW ZTOT/0E/E0 HO TRRIV-TVOIdIN HJTOANVE ATYNOE 1100066 PETI0000 66
junowry yI2q) smeyg 2dA), e PIUR) e HIYD sqng 1YY aweN 29deq a1 2°4ed YD

£207/1€/€ 0 TLOY/1/E Wo1y
1938189y I3y pajepIosuo))
ds INIOI TTHMO'T



IF11:01 W JuasIn) L J9s132Yy 309y Palepljosuo) :500ENE  Meday
£20T/61/¥0 218 IULINT) adeg 030§ aslu3{ - 660L0SA :1380)
60°LT1 SI M 7e0T/v1/40 HO 20181 AHdOYL 7 ANOVId JIIVd VNINA  8Z00066A 10€10000 66
Py LYOT SI MIN 20T/ 1/v0 HO 96801 tHY ONI3T1ddV  S100066A 00€£10000 66
007008 SI M T0T/P1/v0 HO 69C1vy LI AaII'TdNY  #100066A 66T10000 66
L8'889°T€T SI M ¢e0T/e1/v0 HO “PHddV AVd SHELSNANI AHdHID JIATIS SLTE066A 86C10000 66
YLILL SI M 2e0/Tl/v0 HO CTOTEL099TSLLO ATAVI ddNIVM HANLL  L00006611 L6T10000 66
78°79¢C SI M e0T/T1/v0 HO ZZy0r0€0€0 SINHILSAS ddLVM NVEINdNS 900006601 96210000 66
LLv8Y SI M 220Z/T1/v0 HO TTIL£0Z0€0 00 SVH VINMOAI'TVD NMdHLNOS  S0000661N S6Z10000 66
yozig'e SI MIN 2¢0T/TIv0 HO 220££0T0€0 NOSIad VINIOAITVO NMFHINOS 0000661 v6C10000 66
17°50T SI M 2¢0T/T1/v0 HO 228+00-€07C ANVINOD TIVM@IVH SHNVI 0000664 £6210000 66
00°896 SI M 7T0T/21/¥0 HOVIOUTIHOASNADIT AGES TVIDOS 40 LdAd VINYOAITVD  0LEE066A 76210000 66
17'1S6°0¢€ SI MR T°0T/T1/ 0 HO  HOAVW-INOOZ SSTIAXA NVOMdIAY  £100066A 16210000 66
000 aA WA T20T/T1/v0 HO dOANILNOD qm§ panunuoy) - pIOALLNOD dIOA 06T10000 66
00°SL SI MIN TT0T/11/40 HO $Z8ITI-€0VSA-DN WAIVALSIONT ALNNOD SHTIONVY SOT  £9¢¢066A 68710000 66
08°0LEPT SI M T20T/11/#0 HO CTOTHOIAVIN VZZId VINOAI'TYD NFH1LNOS £100066N 88C10000 66
8% 918 SI M T20T/11/40  HO 01v0¢ IDTIADOVNS OLJAOT  8TTE066A L8T10000 66
00°sS SI MK ze0T/11/40 HO 1€09F1 LIWYAL TVINTNNOYTIANA SONT AAV1 S¥00066d 98710000 66
3291 SI M CTOT/11/P0 HO  SE91-9S8111SOd dAONAdVD ‘ZHWNOD  69££066A ¢8T10000 66
A TAA| SI M ¢e0T/11/40 HO TTOTHOUVIN AJIVA AOOMIANId  000066N 810000 66
€6PLL'S SI M T207/11/v0 HO CCOTHOIVIN sofes Tejuaunuo)  ST100066N £8C10000 66
00°081 SI MR T20T/11/¥0 HO TCOTHOUVIN d1'71d Hnd ¥1000664 T8T10000 66
€LL09 SI M TU11/¥0 HO  TT/TT/T-5100X664 VNIO ‘AVAINIIL 11000661 18210000 66
00°00%°1 SI MW 2¢0Z/11/40 HO HOYVIA -820 wIg4dd ‘sad1 L0000661 08CI0000 66
00°0+0°C SI M 0Z/11/#0 HO 1SELLY dI'ld BN 1000664 6LT10000 66
86'786°1 SI MW 7T0¢/80/40 HO £86TTE X1ddNS FONVNALNIVIN ALSVTO ££00066d 8LT10000 66
66°€10°C SI M Z20Z/L0/¥0 HO 9SSY8YELY NOILNIILSNI O¥dd 1Oddd FINOH dH.L 65000664 LLTT0000 66
LY 619°S SI M 720T/L0/v0 HO ¥96£09vL9 NOILNLILSNI O0dd 1LOd3d ANOH HH.L 65000664 9L210000 66
00°0 adA NA T207/L0/F0  HO ANANILLNOD qm§ panunuo) - pIoALLNOIJ 'dIOA SLTI0000 66
$6°LS8°T SI M 7207/L0/v0  HO 01¢ DONILINTId % SNOIS AMINAS  SLI0066A ¥LT10000 66
00'0L6°6 SI MKW T20T/L0/Y0 HO dd-77¢0¢0 SNOILLDNAO0¥d % HONVA HWY [910066A €LTI0000 66
S6'65¥'T SI MW 220T/Lo/v0 HO #$£901 “ONI YHMONWNMYT LS3d 11000664 TLTI0000 66
00°00¥p SI M 7202/90/v0 HO 8Ts¢l d0O-00 "AMAS HAILVILSININAY  8000066A 1LZ10000 66
£Pee9 SI M 207/90/#0 HO €789661066 VI-SSHTIIIM NOZIJHA 600006611 0LZ10000 66
LL9OLT SI MW TT07/90/40 HO TT60€0181Z100 A1IVO JINIVM dNLL  L00006601 69710000 66
0F6ll ST MW 220T/90/v0  HO ZZ0TE012T0 HTIHOW-L 80000660 89710000 66
junowy I3y smypyg 9dAL, e PIue) e HIAYD sqng 0UIPNY dweN 9ieg ] 24ed 1PRYH

€T0T/1€/€ 03 TTOT/1/€ WO}

I9)SI39Y }I3YD) pajepIosuo)

ds INIOL TTIMOX



1$:11:01

1wy ) JuALIN)

£20Z/61/60 IBQIUALINY

a3eg

195189y Y934 PAIEPLOSUCD) 600eNd  Irodayg

010§ as1ua( - 660L0SA

198}

00051 SI M 7202/81/40 HO L000£0906-L SADIAYAS ONDIOVIL INIWND0A  0900066A SEE10000 66
00°521°C SI. M 2207/81/¥0 HO 8LLET ONI ONILTNSNOD WSO 8+¥00066A P£L10000 66
88°L9T SI MK TT07/81/¥0 HO LSOESOA ‘ONI INFNNITAOD MAD  9£00066A ££E10000 66
91'v91 SI M TT0Z/81/40 HO HJOVHTIN-VESN YATTIAN NOYHNVYO 7£0006641 2€€10000 66
87" 9¥8 SI M 7207/81/40 HO 10181 AHdOYL % dNOVId MAVd VNANE  8T00066A 1€€10000 66
L¥'89T°1 SI MIN T0T/81/¥0 HO TATTION0 ¥AJ00D ¥04 STOOHDS 4O HONVITIV  0100066A 0€ET10000 66
96°L60°S1 SI M z207/S1/40 HO NI-1.S81 SNOISSTIJINI VLVA  £S00066A 6CE10000 66
00°005°LE SI M 220T/v1/¥0 HO (YA 4 ANVAANOD H44OVH  £1006669 8TE10000 66
00'1Z1°8¢ SI M e0T/v1/¥0 HO STLy SLOALIHOYV NONNVY HAOV.LVHD 11006664 LTE10000 66
00°66S ‘0¥ SI M eog/vi/0 HO YLy SLO4LIHOYY NONNVL 4dOV.LVHD 11006664 9T€10000 66
89°G16°8LI1 SI M Ze0T/v1/¥0 HO [1#ddV AVd NOLLOMYLSNOD TIVH-NOSIMOMHA 01006664 STET0000 66
00°00¥°C SI MW 2e0/v1v0 HO LSOLT SHJLLOVYd 1S9 AdITddV ~ $0006664d ¥ZET0000 66
8¢C€E SI MK e0t/v1/40 HO JIHOVAL SOVIVL AINLIHM  #1200663 €T£10000 66
0L'08 SI M ZZ0Z/¥1/¥0 HO NVT1d I'Td-HONNT NOIdIWVHD vOOdad9d $9100664 ¢TeI0000 66
Ly'LTl SI M 7c0Z/v1/¥0 HO S610£6T ad-0odd  vr10066A 12€10000 66
00°00¢ SI M eoT/v1/v0 HO $09£TIY6 4000  $E10066A 0TE10000 66
66'0¥E°1 SI MIN 20T/ 1/v0 HO SISTILLY "ONI NOSUVHd SON  6Z10066A 61€10000 66
00°LILY SI MW zeog/v1/v0 HO 800-TZ0T *ONI STIOMIAN DIVSOW  $#T10066A 81€10000 66
00'€88°L SI M T¢0T/Y1/¥0 HO ¥800-2Z0C *ONI THOMLAN DIVSOW  #TT0066A LIE10000 66
$6°80L SI MW T20T/v1/v0 HO 8TIYESTT ‘ONI 4OIMdONOIW  £C10066A 91€10000 66
06'€6¥°1 SI M TwTvIH0 HO 79611 OT1SYdANTIAd I TIHON  6£€£066A SI€10000 66
£€8°68C SI MW 720T/v1/40  HO JA'NOZVINV JIONVAH Of AV 0F10066d Y1E10000 66
S8VLE SI MKW 7e0T/v1/#0 HO 9C06SS LAVIDIV.LIAW Ad 1 TLN0 THIVT  €CEE066A €1€10000 66
00°'S¢ SI MIN TWTYI/V0 HO Z20TTIV0 VLJIDHT V.Ld TIONNOD VIAVH VT 08Tt066A CI€10000 66
00051 SI MWW T¢0Tv1P0 HO TT0TS0¢0 FAILLVIOIVTIOO VIIVH VT TLEE066A 11€10000 66
7799 SI M TWT/YIA0 HO  AVIW-AOVHTIN V1INddVZ NHOI L8000664 01€10000 66
88'8¥1 SI MW T20T/P1/F0 HO £/% VNOVIN VASN SHNOOD INIf  #800066H 60€£10000 66
LTS6T° SI M 220T/¥1/¥0  HO ¥L96 dVYdHL ON1VIddd YJaHOVTIIVD 7000666S 80€£10000 66
00°Sve SI MW eoT/v1/v0 HO 00LEY DONINOLLIANOD ¥IV SYIWOHL 'W'd 1000664 LOET0000 66
1€°0S SI MW TTUY1H0 HO  S/v-v/v ADVATIN ZATVZNOD VNVIA  ¥9TE066A 90€10000 66
€791 SI M eT/v1/40 HO -SINNOW AL LLANNAG dIAVA 15000664 S0E10000 66
00521 SI MK ze0T/y1/70  HO £8Sh1 ONI ‘ONILTNSNOD NSO 8V00066A YOE10000 66
LE99 SI M Z70T/PI/H0 HO AV HOVATIN NVAOO0d NVILSIIO  $pTe066d €0€10000 66
00°08¥ SI MW cZoT/vl/v0  HO -dd¥Y SUTLUOLANS # INWNTY V41 FLOA0D  SPO00GEA COE10000 66
junowy Y9y smeyg 2di], e[ PIUE) A YYD sqnS uaIsjey ameN aaked 1 22Aeg NRYD

€207/15/€ 93 TTOT/1/€ Wiol)

I9)S133Y Y99y pajeplosuo)

ds LNIOf TTIMO'T



1100 AU, JuaLIND 6 138189y }ooYD PAFPIOSUO) (G00ENE  doday
£20T/61/¥0 B( IULINY a3eg 030§ 281U3(] - 660LOSA  :135)

96°6¢£S SI M 7207/LTv0 HO 88£6¥0C SYANIVINOD HOVIOLS AVAVINVH  62T¢0664 69€£10000 66
0v'€L8'8 SI M T207/LTy0 HO 19LY SLOALIHOYY NONNVE HAGOVLIVHD 110066649 89€10000 66
L]'81 SI M T207/LT/P0 HO ddV TOOHOSHdd TYNOJOW TAYZHS 68100664 L9E10000 66
8€°L SI M T0T/LT/v0 HO 81y TIVIN LHdD NV VIANVS  6,10066d 99¢10000 66
£8°LSS SI M T20Z/LTY0 HO Ad'HONNTISVIAL SHWOOD WII  +80006641 S9€T0000 66
1€°08 SI M 20T/LT/Y0 HO dWITYd dDVATIN ZATVZNOD VNVIA  ¥9TE066A $9€£10000 66
00028 SI M 7207/LTY0 HO £68LY9 2% ANNY VAOTNOSTIANY NOSNIDILY  0T00066A £€9€10000 66
$¥9°¢ST SI MW TT0T/LTP0 HOG61/E€-LT/€ANOCDAND OVANVIV 10000664 79€10000 66
65°00€°] SI M 7202/97/v0 HO 00-868866Y ATddNS I TIINMIAS TVIIAdINTE - 6£000664 19€10000 66
€EI1L SI M 7T02/ST/v0 HO TTEOTLSHTT HDIAY LV Y4LNAD dAd ALISYIAINA  16£E066A 09£10000 66
PSSIIT ST M T202/5Tv0 HO SU-76£0d66d VNID ‘TQVAINTLL 11000661 65€10000 66
6L°0LY SI M T202/STv0 HO -10566-1D @MIOALIVH dHL  8810066A 8S€10000 66
187002 SI MIN TT0T/STY0 HO  TTOTHO6L8PELST SLIATAIVAS  0810066A LEET0000 66
0L°L91 SI M T20T/STIY0 HO $8€1797£00dT0 F1LSAN A9 HSTIATIAAVAL ~ #S10066A 9S€£10000 66
8€°791 SI M T207/ST/¥0  HO 0800ANI 2118dNd HLSVL dddNldvd  88£L066A SSE10000 66
€8°98LY SI MW TTOT/TYP0 HO FOATIA-LHDIVL V XVL A0 INFNLIVJIAA VINYOAITIVD  6666666A ¥SE10000 66
000 aA NWA T207/TT/v0 HO HNNIINOD qni§ panunuo) - ploA ILNOD dIOA £S€10000 66
000 aAn WA 20/TT/iv0 HO ANNLINOD qmui§ panunuo) - PICALLNOD dIOA TSE10000 66
000 aA WA T20T/TL/P0 HO ANNLLNOD qug panunuo)) - pPIOALLNOD dIOA 1SE10000 66
000 aA WA T20T/TL/v0 HO JANILNOD qmi§ panuiuo) - pIOA LLNOD dIOA 05£10000 66
000 aAn na T°0T/TL/v0 HO AANLLNOD qmi§ panunuo) - PIOA LINOD dIOA 6¥€10000 66
000 aA NA 720T/Te/v0 HO HANILNOD qmi§ penujuo) - PICALLNOD AIOA 8¥€10000 66
$8°CE SI M ¢eoT/1T/v0 HO 85€691H9¢ “ONI NOS % dddd3d' M’ T ¥600066A LYPE10000 66
0¥ 9LT SI MK T/ 14v0 HO 8¥6788 SHIDOTONHOAL INDIdT  €0£€066A 9p£10000 66
91°¢C SI M T20Z/17/P0 HO CTUP1/-dDVATIN ZATYZNOD VNVIA  ¥9TE066A SPE10000 66
90'979°C1 SI M 7eT/1T/v0 HO TELET dO-0D "'A¥AS FALLVILSININAY  8000066A PPE10000 66
L9°661°S SI M 20z/0T/v0 HO TT0T HOUVIN ANVINOD ATddNS YAIVdE®d  6000066N £rE10000 66
97°0SZ°0¢ ST MIN 7207/07/¥0 HO TIOTHOUVIN SA004IVIS AT0D  LOOOO66N Zre10000 66
¥6'17T°8€ ST M 202/0T/¥0 HO ASATCI0V0 Y3J00D Y04 STOOHIS A0 AONVITIV ~ 0100066A 1Y£10000 66
6L°S8 SI M TT0T/81/40 HO  TTOT UAVIN-OSIN ATVNOAOW TAYAHS 68100664 0b£10000 66
L8'1ST SI MW 7207/81/#0 HO -HONN'I SAINOOCD Il  ¥800066d 6E£€10000 66
8911 SI M TT0T/81/40 HO HOVATIA-VASN NOSIOVI dAJAINNAl 12200663 8€E€T10000 66
96°9¢ S1 M e0T/81/v0 HO ONILHIN JdN YAANVEd ATIOH  ¥L000664 LEET0000 66
9F'6LC SI MIN ¢C0T/8 /40 HO TOLOETTL "ONI NOLLOANNODAOD TTED66A 9£E10000 66
junowy yd3y) smuyg 2dA], 91 PIUEBD AB( HPYD) SqNS 20usIa)Y Jwe) avkeg al PLed NIY)

£20T/1€/€ 01 TT0T/1/E Woxy
J)SIZNY YYD pojepijosuo)
ds INIOr TTHMO'T



111:0] WL jualIn) 01 218183y Y09y PAIEPIOSU0) S0ENT  D11oday
£20T/61/40 :3IeQ JWIIN) 3deq 0108 9SIUA(T - 660.L0SA 438
00°00%°1 SI M Z207/50/S0 HO 670 vig4da ‘sgda1 L0000661 £0¥10000 66
¢sLoT SI MK ¢T0T/s0/S0 HO 81/€-L1/€ dNO VI4VDI 0TV 6000664 Z0r10000 66
9¢°¢9¢S SI M 270T/50/S0 HO 100¥L81 ANVJNOO A 1ddNS TOOHDS SANOS $600066A 10¥10000 66
0e'zel SI  MIN 20T/50/S0 HO S6v<$88 SHIO0TONHOIL LNTdd! £0EE066A 00¥10000 66
96°0L SI M ¢002/50/S0 HO S+00209 SHIDOTONHOAL LNIdd! £0€E066A 66£10000 66
0201 SI MW ¢T0Z/50/S0 HO TN TT/6T/V-9T/v ZATVZNOD VNVIA Y9TE066A 86£10000 66
(A3 4 SI MIN 2T07/50/S0 HO  TTOTOV0TTAMOT NOSY4LLYd NddT10D 0000661 L6ET10000 66
0’698 SI MIN ¢207/%0/S0 HO TT0THO1TED 4TIdON-1L  8000066N 96€10000 66
FI°L9 SI M 220T/v0/S0 HO (4111414 VIAVH V1 RIVATIVH SONINNVD 61000664 S6£10000 66
£0°099 SI M 2e0t/6T/v0 HO L6961£1066 VI-SSATAIIM NOZIddA 6000066 Y6£10000 66
SUTL SI M e0T/6T/¥0 HO S8LLLITSO081 SIWHLSAS ddLVM NVEINENS 900006601 €6€10000 66
98°866 SI MIN 2e0T/6T/v0  HO CTSTYOLTEO 00 SYD VINMOAI'TYD N[HHLNOS $0000660N C6£10000 66
€0°€0E‘LT SI M 07/62/¥v0 HO CTTIVOS1E0 NOSIAd VINNMOAI'TVO NYFHILNOS 00006601 16£10000 66
L8O SI MW 720T/67/v0 HO C9LYLO60Y ANVINOD NOZIJHA V IDIN £000066N 06£10000 66
¥L°760°1 SI M 220T/6T7/¥0 HO addv YAILNOYA 2000066N 63€10000 66
06°685°€ SI M TT0T/67/v0 HO TTTOV0£0€0 WINVJAd d31VM VIEVH V140 ALID 100006601 88¢10000 66
T0°LES SI MIN T00T7/8%/v0 HO  TVOIddN AVIN OTIILLVd 3DMdd 20000664 L8ETO000 66
8LOLS SI M 7207/8T/V0 HO  TVIOIddN AVIA ATV AATTdHS 21000664 98€10000 66
88 %19 SI M T007/8T7/70 HO  TVOIAQdW AVIN HJTOANVY A'TVNOY 1100066Y S8E10000 66
95°06Z°1 SI M 7202/8T/v0 HO  TVIIAIN AVIN MOTHIYIAVIN ANNAd 01000664 +$8€10000 66
95°06Z°1 SI M T207/87/v0 HO  TVIIQdN AVIN HLIHM ADNVN 60000664 £8€10000 66
T0°LSS SI  MIN T007/8T/y0 HO  TVOIAdIN AVIN DVAVINNA LHIVOIVIN £100066d 78E10000 66
8LOLS SI M TT0T/8T/v0 HO  TVOIAdN AVIA HLOYW dI'I(( 8Te066d 18€10000 66
£0°STH'Y SI M 7T0T/87/v0 HO L6LSEOTOTLNI “OU] SUQUEIIUMUIIONT) 01,00 9LEC066A 08€10000 66
P6'TET SI M 720T/8T/v0 HO  TVIIAdN AVIA SO0 4TAVD L000066d 6LE10000 66
8L°0LS SI M 2202/87/v0 HO  TVOIAdN AVIA aTgiIasIvm ATINAG 90000664 8LET0000 66
20°LSS SI M °T0T/8T/v0 HO  TVOIdN AVIA VOHHIA Addd 1000664 LLETO000 66
8LOLS SI M 7207/8U/¥0 HO  TVOIAAN AVIN NITHOTVHOS vIANvIOD £0000664 9L£10000 66
0’667 SI M TT02/8T¥0 HO 68ETIVA ‘ONI LNHANYAAOD MTD  9£00066A SLETO000 66
96°06Z°1 SI MW °207/87/4v0 HO  TVOIQdN AV ANV NATOAVO L¥Te066d $LETO000 66
00°0C1 SI M 220¢/87/v0 HO £EY10000€ NOLLVONAd NI LI VINJOAI'TVO  Tree066A €LET0000 66
c0'LSS SI M °007/8¢/v0 HO  TVOIdAN AVIA NVINSTTV LNZJd 10000669 CTLET0000 66
09°Le SI M 2707/37/40 HO S6¥6SES WODIVHd  HZ00066A ILETO0000 66
LOLTE ST MW CT0T/8T/F0 HO 6EVPT6RLEHY ONI H1ddV ST00066A OLET0000 66
Junomy Y9y snpeyg ALY, 9je( PIURD e YYD sqnS ERLIEREIE DS swrey 3ahE ] Al 224eg YD

£20Z/1€/€ 0 TTOT/T/E WOy
19)SI30Y Y93y pIjepIjosuo)
ds LNIOT TTIMOT



ICARHITERELTA R LEEN] g} 11 1315189y N99YD PANEPLOSUO)) 15O0ENE  doday
£T0T/61/¥0 2IE(Q JUIIND adeg 030§ 351U9( - 660L0SA  :13s(]
00°081 SI M 7202/60/S0 HO 2707 1rddv dI'ld ONd 100066 LEYT0000 66
79°6¥9°6 SI M TC0c/60/S0 HO 991161€00181 SIWALSAS ¥ALVM NVEINGNS 90000661 9¢¥10000 66
78'¢0T SI MIA 2207/60/s0 HO TTLTYOPTe0 02 SYD VINIOAI'TYD NJHH.LNOS §000066/1 SEP10000 66
86'805°L SI M T007/60/S0 HO 220ev010¥0 NOSIAA VINJOAI'TVD NWHHLNOS  +0000660 YEPIN000 66
(194 SI M 2202/60/S0 HO ¥TTILO60Y ANVJINOOD NOZIGIA VIO £000066/1 £ev10000 66
007896 SI M ¢T07/60/50 HO Hdd dSNIOI'T AYAS TVIDOS 10 1dAd VINIOIITVD  66££066A EP10000 66
00°SPT SI M 7207/60/S0 HO YeILLY dI'Td ONg 1000664 1€¥10000 66
§5°091°C SI MK T207/90/S0 HO bt % SEEE9¥00-TC NOLLNTOS ADOTONHOAL MIVMOH  $800066A 0EP10000 66
96°6¢£S SI M 22¢0T/90/50 HO 906¥50C SYANIVINOD OVIOLS AVMVTINVH 62720664 6CY10000 66
06°'SS SI M 2207/90/S0 HO 1£€T SANV.LS LIV SN 06EL066A 8TP10000 66
o1°CcLY SI M 202/90/50 HO 419v.L-dd JIONVAH Of AAVIN 07100664 LTYP10000 66
rv38 SI M 2207/90/S0 HO ¥$86SAD SHOIAGAS ¥9avdT  #010066A 9TP10000 66
9L'S9 SI M T207/90/s0 HO AddV FOVITIN VTINddVZ NHOf L8000664 STr10000 66
78'861 SI M T207/90/S0 HO  TT/9T/v LdNS-Ad SHNOOD NI 8000663 ¥TP10000 66
99°0L SI MIN 220T/90/S0 HO 676988 SHIDOTONHOHE.L LNTId! £0ECL066A €TP10000 66
60°9L SI M 2207/90/S0 HO 861888 SHIDOTONHOH.L LNTdd! £0££066A TTr10000 66
87069 SI M 720¢/90/S0 HO 616988 SHIDOTONHOA.L INTIdd! €0EC066A 1210000 66
171561 SI MIN T702/90/S0 HO 87£056¥00dd VINYOAITVD 40 TVINAA VLTId  9500066A 0Z¥10000 66
0LLITT SI MIN 7T07/90/S0 HO NI-0T161 SNOISSHAdINI VLVA  £500066A 61¥10000 66
98'STY SI M T20T/90/S0 HO 6L809C1ANI SAAOTIO TVOIAAW HSVA ~ TS00066A 81¥10000 66
9L'1€ SI MIA T202/90/50 HO -HOVHTIA NVAD04d NVILSIED yrzeo66d L1¥10000 66
67'Sov SI M TT07/90/S0 HO €L681 AHdOYL % ANOVId JIVd VNANL  8T00066A 91¥10000 66
9¢'S91 SI M 7207/90/S0 HO ev1SSP8 STVIMALVIN LHV JOI'Td  ST00066A SI¥10000 66
LE06 SI MIN 7T07/90/S0 HO OVCTLIL-ANI ‘00 dOHSId 21000664 ¥1¥10000 66
00°SLS SI M TT07/90/S0 HO V111¢C "ONI ONIFINNTd SHIY £000066d ¢I¥10000 66
T5°06T°LT SI MIN TT07/50/S0 HO L80¢1-£0 DHLIHOYV ALV.LS HHL 40 NOISIAIA ~ 6S00066A ZIY10000 66
00059y S M T0T/S0/S0 HO geLel dO-0D 'AYAS HAILVILSININAY  8000066A 11#10000 66
¥6'LEYT SI MK 2007/50/50 HO S18956 TVSOdSIA HAvVM 010006611 01¥10000 66
oL'LE SI M 20T/S0/S0  HO Z7CT0S0 AH0SONWTOL NVSNS 96100664 60¥10000 66
9T'v0L SI M TT0T/s0/s0  HO dXd HOUNd NASHODVI ALLVd 09100664 8010000 66
00°00T°CT SI M TC0T/50/S0  HO 0LLETIY6 400  ¥E10066A LOY10000 66
€L°80C SI M T07/50/S0  HO 08€196L1 ‘ONI NOSYVHd SON  6T10066A 90+10000 66
¥6'¥TEl SI M TT0T/s0/50 HO L6£891 HONHIOS AYALSAW  STI0066A SOr10000 66
09°LE SI M ZT0Z/S0/S0  HO Z¢T0s0 ATOONVIN F1T8H1 ¥T100668 FOF10000 66
JUNOWY JI3Y) smeys 9dAL, e PIUR) Aeq HIWYD sqng QUAIYY ELNINEELE: | (I ?4eq PR_YDH

£T0T/1€/€ 03 TTOT/T/E Wwol)

1938159y Y99y pajepIosuo)

ds LNIOf TTIMOT



#1101 :PWL], Juaian) [41 12315139 Y99y PALPLOSUOY) :GOOENE  a0day
£207/61/50 338 IULIND 2deq 030§ asiua(] - 660LOSA 350
¥L861°C SI MKW ZT0Z/11/s0 HO 100°1S8LST0TIS OTILDATH ATVSHTOHM SUALTVM 69000664 1L¥10000 66
8E6EVE SI MIA 720T/11/S0 HO Z88¢1-dL ONI ‘AVd TINSVAIL  9VEC066A 0LP10000 66
6£7090°1 SI M 7¢07/11/S0 HO 00L9 ONILNIYd JOTODINHDAL  00£€066A 69¥10000 66
¥LT0S SI M Z207/11/50 HO VI8917LT SNOILVYOI'TdNd ¥3dNd 99dNSs ¥810066A 8910000 66
8°L01 SI M T20T/11/s0 HO LS61eY ATEIM SHIANLS £810066A L9¥10000 66
SES6S SI M T20T/11/60 HO 0681 DNILNTId % SNOIS AYLNAS SLI0066A 99%10000 66
POPIT1 SI MIN TC0T/11/50 HO 180£¥6£0180¢€ ALTVIOAdS TO0OHOS 66CE066A SOP10000 66
00°0sT SI M 720Z/11/¢0 HO ¥ST000 NIVY4d ‘ZAHONYS 09€£066A ¥9¥10000 66
00°sLE SI M T¢0T/11/s0 HO ZT0T HOUVIA NAFTIA “1T19SSNY 82££066!1 £9v10000 66
00°06C SI MKW T°0T/11/50 HO 918T10ANI "ONI 001 JHLSHFHOOY €910066A 79%10000 66
00°020°S SI MKW z207/11/s0 HO 9ZTITIANI SIHOISNI JAISIIATI 6ST10066A 19%10000 66
§9°8C SI M TT0T/11/60 HO I-A1$£S INAWAINOT NOLATY Y000666S 09¥10000 66
0T°etl S M TT0T/11/s0 HO NI TTT11€0 AIIAO VANOHY ZL10066H 6SP10000 66
bL'SYS SI M 7e0Z/11/50 HO €89TEANI JOLdVd ISTO066A 8S¥10000 66
LEYST'S SI M TTOT/11/50 HO 6¥1969¢ ‘d1 SATILSNANI TTIVH VO LIEE066A LSF10000 66
000129 SI M TT07/11/50 HO Lp6ST OYDIN 7 OUDIN T€10066A 9¢¥10000 66
I 69 SI M 720T/11/S0  HO 1€L9 ONI LNHWIOVNVYIN MEN 05000664 SSPI0000 66
76'68 S MIN TT0T/11/S0 HO  81/¢-ANQD dNdD AJANDON HTTAHDIN 8¥100664 ySy10000 66
00°SL1 SI M TT0Z/11/S0 HOSOAS 40¥d-TTT0Y0 19397V ‘ONOVIVTIAIN  9TEE066A €S¥10000 66
00201 SI M 7207/11/0 HO Sddd [0a-gnIgd LSINOWTH ALVIANVIA 8€10066d TSP10000 66
(443t S MIA Te0T/11/s0 HO 779050 IONDOO0H NVA VISIIA S1100664 16¥10000 66
00°SLL SI M ¢T0Z/11/50 HO 0807¢ MONIVHH T0VE066A 0S¥10000 66
75°001 SI MR ZZOT/11/S0 HO HAND-dNIHEYA dXH NOSITIONW VNVA £0bE066A 6710000 66
000009 S MIN TT0T/11/S0 HODAS TT0T ddV-€9Hdd IAYES ONILINSNOD VIddDdd SIIHD 1LEC066A 8h10000 66
8¢°196 SI M 7T207/11/S0 HO TEILISST6 SANVYD SN Bqp DTT SLYO0dS NSd 10T0066A L¥r10000 66
00 TITP1 SI MIA 7¢0T7/01/0 HO (434 ANVJNOD F14NVH £1006664 910000 66
88'7L9°8C SI MW T¢0T/01/S0 HO ¢CLY SLOALIHOWV NONNVE HAOV.LVHD 110066649 S¥P10000 66
0L0L9SLY SI M 7T0Z/01/S0 HO ¥dV-C1 #ddV AVd NOLLOYLSNOD TIVH-NOSJOTd 01006664 10000 66
L8119°C SI M T70T/01/50 HO $08€S9189 NOILNILLSNI Odd 1Oddd INOH JHL 65000664 £PP10000 66
(4% 2:14 SI MW TT0T/01/S0 HO 9ZeE010¥%1 ‘ONI dJIAYES 1L STHINVA £2000664 10000 66
6T°LTIT SI M T707/01/S0 HO 80§ ONI FALLOWOLNY SYFHLOYY 8YLE066A 1¥¥10000 66
00°889°GT SI M 7T07/60/S0 HO 70T Idv VZZId VINFOAI'TVO NdFHLNOS £100066N 0¥10000 66
66" VEP'E SI M 7207/60/S¢ HO 0T IAdY ANVANOD ATddNS YAdIVdd2®d  6000066N 6£¥10000 66
00°SE SI M TT0T/60/0 HO 1159+%1 LIAMAL TVINTFANOUIANT SONE AAV7] $H000664 8E¥10000 66
yunowy Y23y smyeyg 2dAL, 9e( [PduE) Ae( YYD sqng Jduazajey JweN 224ed I ?3Aed NIRYD

£207/1€/€ 03 TTOT/T/E WOl
J93SISY N99YD PajepIosuo)
ds LNIOf TTIMOT



IH:71:01 PBdWLYudLIN) 1035135y Y03y pateprjosuo) :s00eNd  a0day
€T0T/61/¥0 :39EQ JUIN) 010§ asa(] - 660.L0SA  :4250)
£0°esST SI M 2e0z/e1/s0 HO WASTO TT-1T DONHHO NATLV A £IPE066A S0ST0000 66
Ly'oLl SI M 2T07/€1/S0 HO 4N 0TIV THINVA [V 86000664 P0S10000 66
v6'Tve SI MW 200T/e1/50 HO WASTO T¢-1T AOf NALSRA ‘INOTANV( 0TYE066A £0S10000 66
€e'ist SI MW 20T/e1/s0 HO WASTO TZ-1¢ 4dVAd IHHLVIH £€L000664 T0S10000 66
£0°STHY SI M 2T07/€1/S0 HO SECTCTIOILNI *OUJ SUONRSIUNIIWO]) 0100  9LE£066A 10510000 66
L8VL SI M 220¢/e1/S0 HO 2210902050 JIIINOYA 700006611 00510000 66
00°205°C SI MKW 707/€1/50 HO 137244 DHNINOILIANOD dIV SYWOHL ‘W'A 1£000664 66¥10000 66
L6TLT SI MW 2202/€1/S0 HO HND TTOTAVIN SHOOVI VNVIQ 65000664 86¥10000 66
9¢°10¢ SI M 2T0T/£1/50 HO WASTO ¢TIt ZANOTAAOY VANGYd  0£00066d L6¥10000 66
68T SI M T02/¢1/50 HO TWASTO TT-1T AIAVSOA 9899 TIYE066A 96¥10000 66
[ANZ]! SI M TT0Z/€1/S0 HO ANOD HND TTIVIN DNVIVD VONVIE  80vL066A S6¥10000 66
79'881°1L1 SI M 7T0T/T1/50 HO S#ddV AVd SATILSNANI IdTID YIATIS  SLTEO66A ¥6¥10000 66
00'pPL 11 SI M 2207/T1/S0 HO ¥#806L dNOAD VI 0910066A £6¥10000 66
0£'95¥°0C SI M T707/T1/S0 HO TeoTIradv SAOO0AYVIS 10D  LO00066N Z6¥10000 66
97°99¢"¢1 SI M T20T/T1/50 HO ceoTInady AMIVA dOOM1IArdd  ¥000066N 16¥10000 66
$6° 78701 SI MK 7T07/T1/S0 HO 20TIdY SOES [eIUSUBUOD  ST00066N 06¥10000 66
87'S09Y SI MW T20T/21/50 HO 2601 SNOILLONTOS DIA  ¥0T0066A 63¥10000 66
00°000°11 SI M ZT0T/T1/S0 HO 18LT900ANI SIVIN ONDINIHL = S610066A 88¥10000 66
8¥'CT SI M T202/T1/S0 HO 0vT8t HddOHS AVYHHL  99¢€066A L8¥10000 66
LLvLT SI MK TT0T/T1/S0 HO  TTBOSO6L8YELST SLIATIVAS  0810066A 98¥10000 66
89°605 SI. MW T7T0T/T1/50 HO 89TL/0TSE ONILNIId % SNOIS AMLNAS  SLI0066A $8¥10000 66
08H81°1 SI MW Te0T/Tl/s0 HO 09€SS6£0180€ ALTVIDAdS TOOHOS  66TL066A ¥8¥10000 66
00°0%¢ SI M 220T/T1/50 HO NI-¥€0£€10 VINYOAITVD 40 SHDIAYAS TOOHDS  TLI0066A £8¥10000 66
t£TIee SI MW 220T/T1/S0 HO 9€L5S000Z-ANI HAI'TTOOHDS  £8££066A 7810000 66
00°00¢ SI MKW TT0T/T1/50 HO 20T TRidY NHATIE “TTASSMd 87C€0661 18¥10000 66
LL'OES'E SI MK 2202/Ti/s0 HO 1-2A¥1ES INFWAINOF NOLITY $000666S 08¥10000 66
9L’6L ST MW 720T/T1/50 HO HWIH HOANd LIAVHITIHOS 44df  LOYE066A 6LV10000 66
16°6C SI M TT02/T1/S0 HO  TTY/E/S-AaDVATIN ZATVZNOO VNVIA  $9TEL066A 8LY10000 66
98°0LE SI M 7207/T1/S0 HO 2202 ddVAVIA NOSYHHOLAH JIONV 10000661 LLY10000 66
1L°958°LT ST MW TT0T/T1/S0 HO -1349dv.L SSHAIXT NVORIFNV  €100066A 9L¥10000 66
000 aA WA TT0T/T1/s0 HO HANNILNOD qmg panunuo)) - ploALLNOD dIOA SLY10000 66
00°005°€ SI M T20T/11/S0 HO CI8S ONI ONOTIA % MIVd AO0DNVH  T100666d PLYT10000 66
00°09C SI M 7207/11/0 HO NI-6100Z1M VINYOAITVD A0 SHIIAYAS TOOHOS  TLI0066A €LY10000 66
kel ST MIN TZ0T/11/50  HO CC/6TIE- N OLOWVYIWVA TWNA 21200664 ZL710000 66
yunowry YadyH snels adLj, e Pous) 9Ie( YYD sqng 2UI3JY ameN sadeg ] 324eg b.6Llite )

€20T/1€/€ 03 TTOT/T/€ Woly

1938159y N34 pajepI[osuo)

ds INIOf TTIMOT



1H:11:01 QWL Jualiny) 14! 128189y 32247 parepIosuo) 50ENg  1i0day
£202/61/¢0 33 IUaIINT) adeq 010§ aswu3(g - 66010SA 435N
P8 E0SL SI MKW 202/02/S0 HO -DINT000X66d AT1ddNS TOOHDS JSHMHLNOS  6L10066A 6£510000 66
ooove SI MW 2207/02/50 HO NI-69¢€€10 VINMOAITVO 40 STDIAYES TOOHOS  TL10066A 8¢€ST0000 66
6L'6T1Y SI M TT02/0¢/S0 HO Ad1S14805M JOILSVIOHDS  0£€e066A LESTO000 66
0008 SI MIN T207/02/S0 HO 69¢l11 0D LMIHS NIVINNOW AMDO0d  £VEE066A 9€€10000 66
SR'EL SI MW 7202/0¢/s0 HO $8€1797¢00d70 ATLSHN A9 HSTIJTIAQVHTL  #S10066A SESTO000 66
00°005°1 SI M 2202/0T/S0 HO 10000000 ANITIAVIN AAVIN ‘ZAAVAN  STPE066A $€S10000 66
0L'606°C SI MK TT0e/0t/s0 HO 16¥8¢E STVINTE JNOS DIDVIN  9110066A €€S10000 66
0SvZED SI M 7702/02/S0 HO S0L8¢E STV.INTI JNQSL DIDOVIN 9TT0066A CEST0000 66
ST'LSE SI MW TT0Z/07/S0 HO  DAS 770TIddV OYANVIHTY ‘ZAdOT  6LTE066A 1€510000 66
00'000°C SI MW 2202/07/50 HO AOVIN-LAILT] AITIVO ‘NOSNHOI  LIPE066A 0€S10000 66
00°00S°c SI M ¢20T/0¢/50 HO LALNO-LALT NVI¥d ‘NOSNHOf  91+E066A 6ZS10000 66
$8'G61 SI M 220¢/07/s0 HO 785800-¥0TT ANVdWOD TIVMAATIVH SHAVI 0¥000664 8CTST0000 66
00°¢1 SI MW 2207/0T/S0 HO I DALTT8THO 44vid YHHLVHH £L000664 LZST0000 66
0$°5C SI M 7207/07/S0 HO /SANITIFOVHTIN ZATVZNOD VNVIA  ¥9T€066A 9Z¢10000 66
00°269 SI MW 2202/02/s0 HO LYT068916 SHNVD SN 2qP DTT SIMOAS NSE  1020066A STS10000 66
8¢°L8 SI M 2T02/02/S0 HO ~gNIHYd dXH HONOd VNVIIAV £00006643 ¥ZS10000 66
$6'206 SI MW 220T/61/50 HO otveol ALIIGV-XVIN ~ S6Z¢066A £TS10000 66
19°0L1 S MIN 220T/61/0 HO 661vL81 ANVJNOD A1ddNS TOOHDS SHNOf  S600066A ¢ZS10000 66
$6'8T8°1 SI M 2T0¢/61/S0 HO $8L6 dVIHHL ONALVIAdd JdHOVTIVD 20006665 12510000 66
65°166°8 SI M 7202/61/50 HO T60¥0181T1 SNOLLVIINNWNQD ddIdVHD  00¥£066A 0TS10000 66
00°08€°€1 SI M ¢o0T/L1/s0  HO 14354 INFNAINOA JINL NYALSAM  £LEE066A 61510000 66
00°0SL SI M TT0T/L1/50 HO TTe0S0¥010 HTIHOW-L 80000661 81510000 66
00°0% SI MK TT0T/91/S0 HO 968SPCTTVMANTA ALVLS 40 AYVITIOIS  90¥€066A L1ST0000 66
98'8L SI MW 7T07/€1/S0  HO Iy dI'TCTIVIN OLONWVIVAINNA 81200664 9IST0000 66
8¥'1e SI M TC0Z/E1/S0 HO ddNS WASTOTT-1T VIIATd VNNVAOA L1200664 SIST0000 66
60'S0T'¥ SI M 7¢0T/€1/50 HO $069T£1L0081 SWHLSAS YHLVM NVEINdNS  9000066/1 ¥1S10000 66
SL'Y0E SI M Te0e/el/s0 HO (44 Y420 ) EX3Y) 0D SVD VINJOAITYO NWFHLNOS 0000660 ¢1S10000 66
1€°259°8 S MKW 220z/e1/50  HO 2T505090%0 NOSIQd VINGOAI'TYD NEHHLNOS 00006603 CIST0000 66
0T’ 9% SI M 2z07/e1/50 HO WASTO Te-1¢ THILLNOW YNIVHS  +8100664 T11S10000 66
69°CS SI M 7202/£1/S0 HO WSETO TZ-1¢ LHOHIdNVT LId90d ¥L100664 0T1ST0000 66
1244 SI MW T07/e1/50 HO WSO TC-1T YOTINATODIN  LST10066d 60510000 66
0e+0Z SI MW TT07/€1/S0 HO1ddS WASTIO ¢Z-1¢ NOLNHL A'TVLVN  TIYE066A 80510000 66
1L7°€8C SI MKW 7¢02/€1/50 HO WVI-gINITd LSINOTH ALVIIIVIN  8€100663 LOS10000 66
8C°681 SI MW ZZ0T/E1/S0 _HO WRSTD 2212 SATVSNNOD VIOFT CZ100669 9010000 66
junowry yady) snjers un.h,—. e PAUR) AN YYD sqng UIIY WeN oomw«.— al mohan— poclie)

€Z0T/1E/E 0 TTOT/1/€ wo)

13)SI80Y 29D pPajepIjosuo))

ds INIOf TTIMOT



1P:11:01 :Pw juasin) S1 1318185y 3§09y PANEPI|OSUOY) :So0eNd  3oday
£T0T/61/40 -3 IULINY adsg 0jog astuaq - 660.L0SA 135N
8L°OLS SI M 2202/97/S0 HO ANNOL qTa1IaIvm ATINAG 9000066Y £LS10000 66
¢0°LSS SI M 220Z/92/50 HO AN VOdA AQad 1000661 CLS10000 66
£6°LT] SI M 220T7/97/S0 HO DATINTT/0T/S d/M ZAIVZNOD VNVIA  $¥9TL066A 1LS10000 66
SL61IEE SI M 2207/97/S0 HO NI-9¥¢61 SNOISSHIdI V.LVA £S00066A 0LS10000 66
8L0OLS SI MW 22027/97/S0  HO ANNC NITHDTVHOS vVIANVTIO £000066Y 69510000 66
95°06Z°1 SI MR T202/97/S0 HO AN ANV NATOUEVD L¥yZ£066d 89610000 66
TO°LSS SI M 2202/92/S0 HO daNAr NVINSTITV LNJJd 10000664 L9ST0000 66
00°00S SI M 2202/97/S0 HO TZOT AVIW/IIEAVY TA9VSI ‘VZIVIV 1ZrE066A 99¢10000 66
r'TeT SI MW 220T/S7/s0 HO 001dOL-44VLS SOVIIVL AANIIHM 1700661 §9S10000 66
LS'8Y8 SI MW 2207/s7/s0 HO 791505110 00 SVD VINOAI'TVO NIHLNOS £000066N $9S10000 66
7T €09°¢1 SI MKW 20t/sT/s0 HO ZTCISOL TR0 NOSIAd VINJOAI'TVD NYFHLNOS 0000660 £9S10000 66
9L700¢ SI M 2202/St/S0  HO 61/¢-LT/€ ND ATIIAO VANOHY ZL100663 79510000 66
STP91 SI M 7¢07/ST/S0 HO 61/€-L1/¢ 411D NOIJIWVHD vOOod9Hd €9100664 19610000 66
LS08 SI MW 220T/ST/S0 HO NLOTUddVAIVLS NOSIIOVI JHAINNAS 12200663 09510000 66
76'T19°C SI M 7T0T/ST/S0 HO 6L9509CL "ONI NOILDENNODAOD Z8CL066A 65510000 66
69°98¢ SI M ¢20T/sT/S0 HO 6¥LLSOTOTLNI "ou[ suouESWINWIIO) 010D 9LEE066A 8SS10000 66
05°'18¢ SI M 220T/sT/S0 HO 0r10TI0L LSIA SH NOINN LNIOI NOLJTTINA 9L00066A LSST0000 66
60'810°1 SI M 20t/5t/s0 HO TCAVIN FAILNOYA 20000660 95610000 66
10°T10°€ SI MW 20T/sT/S0 HO Y8LEY DONINOILLIANOD {1V SVAOHL 'W'd 1€000664 §6S10000 66
$0'91H°1 SI M €T0T/ST/S0 HO 9€8PLBLLSOT "dTONILATEVIN 1Tdd 79£€066A $$S10000 66
18708 SI M TT0T/ST/S0 HO 86881 AHJOYL % 4NOV1d JIVd VNANd 8T00066A £6510000 66
89°8¥ SI MW Z207/ST/S0 HO 1O(0dddONAIDS AD0AANT MTIANY 9L7¢066Hd C¢SS10000 66
g6°18 SI MW 220T/ST/S0 HO 61/€-L1/€ 4D WIVIN VANVIAV 60000664 1SS10000 66
6501 SI MKW TT0T/ST/S0 HO SLST6 AHJOYL NOILOV L000066A 0SS10000 66
LA A SI M e0T/ve/S0 HO 91Le DNIINTYd % SNDIS AYINAS SLI0066A 6¥S10000 66
00°0SZ SI M 7207/vT/s0 HO 1 'ANI dNEY AODNVN  61FE066A 8¥S10000 66
99791 SI M T0T/ve/s0 HO 16926 SAMOT L¥00066d LYS10000 66
00°001°1 SI MWW TWTVT/SO HO  S1YOdS SU-£001 VORAWY TV VA NOSNOYHI NOJAH 2000066I1 9%S10000 66
000129 S M T202/£7/S0  HO 18¢91 OUDIN ¥ OUDIN T1€10066A SPS10000 66
0S°8ILIS SI M T202/¢7/50 HO 196858 DT ONINGVAT ANIDVINI POrE066A YrS10000 66
05°SZ1°S1 SI M 2202/02/S0 HO 8T¢E6L dNO¥O VINY 0910066A £¥S10000 66
LY'$T8C SI MKW T202/02/S0 HO 126LL6 TVSOdSIA TIVM 01000661 ZrS10000 66
yoLSE SI M 7207/07/S0 HO SSP0d66d-TZEIRO VNID ‘QVAINL 11000661 I¥S10000 66
ST E8I'E SI MW Z70T/0T/s0 HO 9c861¢ LISMAAINN NOLLYONdH 40 LIV FHL LOEEOBOA 0¥S10000 66
JunoOmy NI snymyg 2dAy, aje( [Pdue) Aeq MY sqns ERLIEYETEYS | aureN a3feqd ] 294eg b ErllTe)

£20T/1E/€ 03 TTOT/T/¢ Woly

I3)S13Y NIIYD pajepIjosuo)

ds LNIOf TTIMOT



IP:11:0] PWLL JudLIn) 11813y 934D PANEPIOSUOD 500N 3oday
£702/61/v0 RIEQ Jud1In) 010§ astus( - 660.L0SA 19501
00°00¥°1 SI M 2T0T/e0/90 HO TC0T AVIN VJ94d ‘Sad1 L0000661 L0910000 66
68 €97y SI M ¢T07/£0/90 HO 6999LTT0ILNI "ou] suonEdIUNWWO]) 0100 9LECO66A 90910000 66
08°L91 SI M 7202/70/90 HO TTETSOTTVO 0D SVD VINJOAI'TVO NdFHLNOS  S0000660 S09T0000 66
LL'EVST SI M T707/20/90 HO TTTTSOTLYO NOSIAd VINJOAI'TVD NJdHLNAOS 00006601 0910000 66
oL'ece SI M <?07/10/90 HO NI-¥919€20 SYFHLOYE YITANVS 1100066N £0910000 66
00°6S SI MW ¢70T/10/90 HO £veet LINIAL TV.LNFNNOUIANA SONT AAV] S+000664 20910000 66
$6'981°¢ SI M TT07/10/90 HO TTOTAVINGLY ANVAWOOD SOLLSVId WHOd  9000066N 10910000 66
00°081 SI MW 220T/10/90 HO TLOZAVIN dI'1d0Nd 1000664 00910000 66
S9'E90°Y SI M 2202/10/90 HO £18956 TVSOdSIA IVM 010006601 66510000 66
81°€9L°T SI MW 2202/10/90 HO €8£0999066 VI-SSTTIIIM NOZIHHA 60000661 86510000 66
PSLT SI M 770Z/10/90 HO dAWNCTI9150SIV0 00 SVH VINIOAITYD NJHHLNOS 00006611 L6ST0000 66
86°L18 SI M 2207/10/90 HO TTTOS0Z0V0 NWINVJIA JALVM VIGVH V140 ALID 100006611 96510000 66
18°L61°8¢ SI MW 220T/10/90 HO YSATTI0SO YAJOO0D 04 STOOHDS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0T100066A S6S10000 66
09°¢s SI M TT0TZ/1€/S0 HO YTpyrave HADO0  vET0066A 6510000 66
TI'sie SI M ¢T07/1€/S0 HO €81619¢C ‘ONI HOTYdONOI  €Z10066A £6S10000 66
8¢'8 SI MW TT0Z/1€/S0 HO PEISESTT ‘ONI 3OTIdONOIN.  €T10066A T6S10000 66
99°12¢ SI MW 2202/1€/S0 HO TTTTYOT00LT8 STVRIALVIN ONINI VAT JIOHSTAVT  €010066A 16510000 66
00°000°T SI MW 270T/1€/60 HO §2001 FAILVIOGVTIO) VIdVH V1 TLEEO66A 06510000 66
00°StT SI MW TT0T/1€/S0 HO VTTr0-Sv1 NOLLOH13d LSHNOYILINI  Z600066A 68510000 66
7¢e'19 SI MKW 202/1€/S0 HO 9L689 SINAWMILSNI ANVE TVIIddNI 8800066A 88510000 66
97'9¢ SI M 720T/1e/S0 HO 0S89 SINAWMILSNI ANVH TVIIAdNI 8300066 A L3S10000 66
00°68 SI M TT07/1¢/S0 HO 91291T¥1 aosv  8100066A 98510000 66
TrLLTl SI M 2207/1€/0 HO TATTI0S0 YAdO0D 40A STOOHDS 40 AONVITIV ~ 0100066A $8S10000 66
T0°LSS SI M 7707/97/S0 HO ANNSE OTILLLVd 90N¥d 0000664 8510000 66
LLvLY SI MW TT0T/9T/S0 HO €£560°0TETTE0ANIA X1ddNS TOOHIS LSHMHILNOS  6L10066A €8S10000 66
€0°ELS ST SI MW TT02/927/S0 HO  0700X669-Ld1S A1ddNS TOOHDS LSAMHLNOS  6L10066A 78610000 66
8LOLS SI M 7202/97/S0 HO ANl ATV ASTIEHS T100066¥ 18510000 66
88919 SI MW 2207/97/S0 HO ANNL HdTOANVY ATYNOYT 11000664 08S10000 66
S0°L69 SI MK 270T/92/S0 HO 1007981785001 13TLNO FTVSHTOHM DNIFNNTd 5000664 6LS10000 66
95°06T°1 SI M 2202/97/S0  HO ANOS SOFHOYHAVIN ANNAd 01000661 8LS10000 66
95°06Z°1 SI M 270t/9¢/S0  HO ANNS HILIHM AODNVN 60000664 LLST0000 66
T0°LSS SI M 7207/97/S0 HO ANNSL OVAVINNA LTIVOIVIN  £100066d 9LS10000 66
8LOLS SI MKW 2707/97/S0 HO ANNL HLOY AI'lNe 8¥Te066d SLE10000 66
Y6 CET SI M 2202/9¢/¢0  HO ANNAC SYHIDOY HIAVD L0066 PLST10000 66
JUNOWY Y24 snjeig 3dAY, ae( [PIue) e( NN sqn§ ERLIEYEIEN | awep 9feg al ?34eg YD)

£T0T/TE/E 0 TTOT/1/E o)
I9)SISAY O3y pajeprosuoc)
ds INIOf TTIMO'T



1P 1100 SRWLE JudAINg L1 1295135y 400U PABPIOSUOD :600ENE  HH0day
€20T/61/40 3jeQ@ IUdIIND aded 0)0§ 351a(] - 660.L0SA 431
SL08TST SI MKW TT07/80/90 HO ¥rL6L dNOYD VINA  0910066A 1¥910000 66
08'7L8°91 SI MW 7207/80/90 HO S08% SLOALIHOYY NONNVE 3JAOV.LVHD 11006664 0¥910000 66
TEILS6EE SI. MW €202/80/90 HO ¢l #ddV AVd NOILDMILSNOOD TIVH-NOSYOIdd 01006669 6€£910000 66
00'661 SI M TT07/80/90 HO 60LSSLO9 01dNV INOLSIM  65€E066A 8¢910000 66
8091 SI M 7T07/80/90 HO  TTSO906L8YLLS] SLIATAVAS  0810066A LE910000 66
0T ov61 SI M 7207/80/90 HO dINNNSLT00X66d A1ddNS TOOHDS LSAMHLNOS  6L10066A 9¢910000 66
86°L9T°T SI M 7707/80/90 HO ¥P96176N "ONI VSN ONISVAT LNAIAVNO  6¥10066A $£910000 66
0v'619°9 SI M 7202/80/90 HO SLIEALODV AVNO "ONI VSN HONVYNII LNFIavNO  8¥10066A $£910000 66
181 SI M €707/80/90 HO eLILLY VMV NOLLVONQA S.INFAISTAd-dVAd  68£L066A £€910000 66
£8°0¢ SI MW 2202/80/90 HO (441134 S1dVd OLNV VAVN  91£€066A CE£910000 66
[44%7%] SI M 7207/80/90 HOH'LVAILTILNOW SHNO0D WIf ¥8000664 1£910000 66
9T 1€6°€ SI M 2207/80/90 HO 81¥+95556 INNOJYVH NI'TIAIA NOLHONOH  ¥800066A 0£910000 66
00°0LE SI MW T707/80/90 HO 20TTT MONYIVAH  TOPL066A 67910000 66
L6'LLS SI MW 7202/80/90 HO 8SLYT8TL "ONI NOILOANNGODAOD  T8TE066A 82910000 66
P1°29 SI M 7207/80/90 HO T/91/$-VA0D SHINOW ATINA 99000664 LT910000 66
00°L19°1 SI MW T707/80/90 HO -NEOMOAVHANW HOVENAIOO0E NVITAd 60000661 97910000 66
00'160°C SI M C707/80/90 HO ssvyee100dd @IvVod 4041100  0¥00066A §2910000 66
00'STI°L ST MW 7T07/80/90 HO SDAS ZT0T AVIN IAYHAS DNILTINSNOD VddDdd STAHO  TLEE066A 7910000 66
09'895'6 SI M 7702/80/90 HO PLTILLLL ONINGVATEDVONID  LE00066A €2910000 66
18°08 ST MW 770T/80/90 HO 6¥T61 AHJOYUL % ANOVId MIAVd VNANG  8T00066A TT910000 66
ST6TT'1 SI M T70T/80/90 HO SLLLOES WODdvEd  ¥T00066A 12910000 66
0TvLl SI M 7707/80/90 HO 8LLIELTOIV ‘ONI31ddV ~ ST00066A 07910000 66
$0'0vL SI M TT07/80/90 HO  TTOT ANNI/AVIN NOS¥AHOLAH JIDNV 10000661 61910000 66
009599 SI MW 7702/80/90 HO 10CC NOLLVONAH JALLDV  TSEL066A 81910000 66
177091 SI MW 2707/80/90 HO €916 AHdOYL NOLLDY  LO00066A L1910000 66
6206¢ SI M T702/80/90 HO STL96961LY JT1VSNSANVIL 00DV €000066A 91910000 66
0¥ 9¥5°91 SI M T02/L0/90 HO TOTAVIN VZZId VINJOAI'TVD NMHHLNOS  €100066N S1910000 66
Z0°LSY'9 SI MW €20¢/L0/90 HO CUTAVIN ANVJNOD ATddNS Y3dVdEI®d  6000066N ¥1910000 66
1$°0€0°v1 SI M T20¢/L0/90 HO TTOTAVIA AIVA AOOMLATId  ¥000066N £1910000 66
LY ¥8¥°T SI M TT0T/L0/90 HO 200¥ZP1LOVTIS OMILOATd ATVSHTOHM SYHLTIVM 69000664 1910000 66
00°0¢t SI M ¢702/L0/90 HO £TEVEL TVINDI INFNINOA Oad 75000664 11910000 66
8TTLE SI MK TT0T/L0/90 HO SYNIWITI-AVI AIONVAHL Of AIVIN  0V100664 01910000 66
000001 SI M 2207/L0/90 HO LESOS BOLOWY Sng XN TTYEQ66A 60910000 66
LO¥E9 SI MW €TOT/E0/90 HO 90-05+5 ‘00 SWVITTIM-NIMAEHS 9HL 09000664 80910000 66
janowly y94) SMye)s uﬂ—,h.u._ Jje Pdue) e JIYD sqng UIIJIY WEBN uuhnh al Oohuam Ny

€207/1€/€ 0) TLOY/T/E WOy
1318189y YI9Y)) pPIjepIiosuo)
ds INIOf TTHMO'T



[P 1101 WL Jua1m)y 81 135182y H00YD) PAIEPIOSUOD) 1S00ENE  DlodaA
£20T/61/¥0 :33EQIUALINY adeq 0308 9s1s(] - 660L0SA 1350
66°€69 SI M TT0Z/L1/90 HO 188€9N SLNIANALSNI ANVE TVIIHdAIL 8800066 A SL910000 66
016181 SI MW 2T0T/L1/90 HO 91Eve ANVIWOD 3IIAYAS SOI 8£000664 910000 66
IELY SI M TT0T/L1/90 HO 8TSSIRTL "ONI NOLLOINNODAOD Z8TE066A £L910000 66
¥6'TET SI MW 20T/L1/90 HO CCOTAINS SYID0Y A'IAVD L000066d TL910000 66
8LOLS SI M 20Z/L1/90 HO TTOTAINS ATEIIEIVM ATINA 90000664 1L910000 66
T0°LSS SI MW TT0Z/L1/90 HO TTOTAINS VOdA Addd 1000664 0.910000 66
e80T SI MK TTOZ/L1/90 HO TZOZ-0€-9 HONN'T LLANNYAE dIAVA 15000664 69910000 66
6'SLY'S SI MW Z207/L1/90 HO S6v1 “ONI ONILLTINSNOD WSO 8700066 A 89910000 66
L6'9¢ SI MW 7T0T/L1/90 HO HOVATIN NVAOO04d NVILSTdO  ¥¥Zt066d L9910000 66
8L°0LS SI MKW T207/L1/90 HO CT0TAINS NITHOTVHOS vVIANVID £0000664 99910000 66
95°06Z°1 ST M Z207/L1/90 HO TCOTATINS ANV NATOEVD L¥Te066d §9910000 66
T0°LSS SI MWW TT0T/L1/90 HO CTOTATI NVISTIV INTdd 10000664 9910000 66
€rLot SI MNW T7207/L1/90 HO TT9691 LAVD TIHHMANY PTYE066A £9910000 66
Ly ovl SI M TToT/L1/90 HO -OSIN OVIN NVIV 0000664 79910000 66
ILTT1°€T SI M 7207/91/90 HO TTOTAVIA SQO0d AVLIS AT0D LO00066N 19910000 66
00°2TL91 SI M 7T0Z/91/90 HO TCOTAVIN SIe§ [BIUSTBUOD S100066N 09910000 66
LY'TST'E SI MW 2202/91/90 HO £19566 TVSOdSId 3dvVM 01000660 65910000 66
9¢'618 SI M TT0T/91/90 HO 72£090050 HTIHON-L 800006611 86910000 66
6S°0v0°€T SI MKW 2702/91/90 HO ¥8L612€00181 SINALSAS YHLVM NVEINANS 900006611 LSIT0000 66
96°50T SI MKW 7207/91/90 HO TC1ES06CH0 00 SVD VINGOATTVO NIHLNOS §000066/(1 96910000 66
86°SOV°LT SI MW 720T/91/90 HO 7260901150 NOSIAd VINJOAITVDO NYHHLNOS 00006611 65910000 66
00°SPL T S MW ¢c02/91/90 HO 0011 08d ATIIMOdINTIVd SOVE066A $S910000 66
ov'SL S MKW 2207/91/90 HO TTe190 NHHO4 HTTHHOIN L¥100664d £6910000 66
oy SI M T202/91/90 HO SSY8LO6OY ANVJNOOD NOZIIAA V IO £00006611 2S910000 66
LT'8E0¥T SI MKW €T02/91/90 HO LLTYTE ATddNS FONVNALNIVIN AGSVIO ££00066d 16910000 66
£5°6¥9°C SI MK 7207/91/90 HO 6186 dVIdHL DINLVIAdd JgHOVTIVD 2000666S 05910000 66
89 SI MW €20Z/91/90 HO CTANNS YHLLNOYd 70000660 6¥910000 66
£6'905°€ SI MW 2207/91/90 HO T10TTT0S0T010 WINVJId 9LVM VI9VH V140 ALID 100006611 8910000 66
05°69¢°S SI MW T20T/€1/90 HO 8766-dS HONHIDS AJdLSANW ST10066A LY910000 66
0091¢°s SI MW 20T/€1/90 HO  NOLLJRIOSdNS S4S H0JV'1 8TYE066A 9¥910000 66
SO°LTL SI MW TT0T/e1/90 HO L1-7TS0 ONI NOLLVONdd YOTAVL [ 1LZE066A S¥910000 66
SL'SIS8T SI MW 770T/60/90 HO NI-98¢61 SNOISSTIdNI VILVA £S00066A 910000 66
89°L1€9 SI MW 7207/60/90 HO 7Z0T AVIN-WOOZ SSTUdXH NVORIIWY £100066A £¥910000 66
00°191°1 SI MW ZZ0T/80/90 HO 0Z10TAM0L 1S1d SH NOINN INIOf NOLHETINA 9L00066A Z¥910000 66
unowry yddy)H snjeg L[, age( PIUR) Ne  HIYD SqnS JUIYY E1LLINEETUE | al 34ed ¥yH

£207/1€/€ 03 TTOT/1/E WO
J9)S139Y Y29y pajepiosuo)
ds LNIOSL TTHMO1



I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE

A.

CHANGE OF STATUS

NAME

Blackler, Samantha
Okoorian, Naomi

Cacioppo, Bianca
EID #9900000726
Jacobs, Diana
Jimenez, Yovanna
Rutledge, Stephanie
Brander, Holly

EFFECTIVE
DATE

04/03/2023
04/12/2023

03/16/2023
04/10/2023
04/14/2023
03/25/2023
04/24/2023
05/012023

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

END
DATE

May 1, 2023

05/12/2023
05/24/2023

05/11/2023
04/11/2023
06/02/2023
05/06/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023

SITE

MA
MG

EP

JO
JO
MA
EP

EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/2023 #10

COMMENTS

(AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave
(AB375) FMLA Personal Necessity
(Wednesdays only)

(AB375) FMLA Medical Leave

(AB375) Paid Admin Leave

(AB375) FMLA Baby Bonding Leave
(AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave
(AB375) FMLA Medical Leave

(AB375) FMLA Personal Necessity 50%
share teacher

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour
rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention

and Power Source

**1t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant F unds.

*+]¢ is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the
2022-2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard

Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school year.

B. Employment of substitutes effective 08/15/2022 for the 2022-2023 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per
half day rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional
development, Saturday school, and site support duties and Power Source, and $250.00 long term sub rate,

Van Vliet, Ronita

Lee, Joshua

C.

NAME

Van Vliet, Ronita

Head, Courtney

Ayers, Becca

Wood, Lauren

Petrakis. Alexandra

SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY

EFFECTIVE

DATE
04/03/2023

04/12/2023

03/16/2023

04/14/2023

END DATE

06/30/2023

05/24/2023

05/11/2023

06/02/2023

Echeveria, Maria Teresa

Barcenas, Deelay

Jabar, Adla

SITE COMMENT

DO To be paid at the hourly rate of $70.00 Speech
Language and Pathologist Services

po To be paid $200 daily rate for Meadow Green 1/ 2
combo Teacher (Wednesdays only)

DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for Special
Education Teacher El Portal

JO  To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for First
Grade Teacher Jordan

X-C1-2



To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for TK
To be paid rate of $250.00 for Sixth Grade Teacher

To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for First

Grade Teacher El Portal (50% share teacher)

COMMENTS

Step Increase: Business Services
Assistant Superintendent

Resignation: Systems Analyst
Retirement: Instructional Aide

Additional Assignments: Substitute IA,
Sub Custodian, Sub Health Tech
Additional Assignments: Substitute
(CDA) Child Development Assist
Increase Hours: Intern from 2 days to 3
days per week

Salary Adjustment: To reflect position
M&O Grounds Supervisor equity +
longevity

Promotion: Substitute Custodian to
Night Custodian

Longevity: Nutrition Services
Supervisor

Step Increase: Office Manager

Retirement; Office Manager
Retirement: Library Media Technician
New Hire: Groundskeeper
Resignation: SLPA

Increase Hours: 3.75 to 8 hours-

Systems Aide
Resignation: Systems Technician

Zavala, Kimberly 03/25/2023 05/06/2023 DO
DLI Teacher Jordan
Seleznoff, Tamara 04/24/2023 05/31/2023 DO
Macy

Murch, Ryanna 05/01/2023 05/31/2023 DO

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES May 1, 2023

A. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND

B. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND

NAME/ EFFECTIV END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# E DATE STEP SITE
DATE
Bennett, David 4/22/23 CLMG DO
R8/S8

Bogdan, Cristian 5/6/23 DO
Charest, Pamela 6/2/23 RS
Dagnino, Jennie 4/3/23 DO
Garcia, Melissa 4/12/23 DO
Gonzalez, Keire 4/1/23 DO
Marin, Luis 5/1/23 CLMG/R7 M&O
Martinez, Cesar 4/3/23 R18/84 DO
Martinez, Veronica 4/3/23 CLMG NS
Rickenbacker, Kimberly 4/16/23 R23/85 EP
Schaap, Audra 8/7/23 OL
Schambeck, Beverly 6/2/23 RS
Soto, Marco 4/13/23 R20/S1 M&O
Van Hoogmoed, 5/12/23 DO
Danielle
Vasquez, Randi DO
Zappulla, John 4/28/23 DO
Zepeda, Jennifer 4/11/23 DO

X-C1-3

New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Public Hearing for Proposed Adopted 2023/2024 PUBLIC HEARING/
Budget INFORMATION/
(FIRST READING)

Education Code 42103 requires that the Board of Trustees conduct a Public Hearing of the
proposed 2022/2023 Budget. Final approval of the Budget is scheduled for June 12, 2023.

In submitting the 2023/2024 Adopted Budget, the Board understands its fiduciary
responsibility to maintain fiscal solvency for the current and subsequent two fiscal years.

As required by Education Code, a three year projection is included for stakeholder
information, county office and state evaluation. Because enrollment numbers are not yet
known, and the state budget is not yet approved, a prudent budget proposal is presented for
the consideration.

When a final state budget is approved by the Governor and impacts are known and actual
enroliment and staffing is also known, the district will incorporate these figures into its
budget at the First Interim Budget presented for approval at the December board meeting.
The First Interim Budget report will require a certification from the Board of the district’s
ability to meet its financial obligations for the current and subsequent two fiscal years.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees conduct the Public Hearing for the Proposed
Adopted 2023/2024 Budget. No further action is required at this time.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:

INFORMATION ONLY
VI-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2022/23 No. 895 To Establish ACTION
Temporary Inter-Fund Transfers of Special or
Restricted Funds

California Education Code EDC § 42603 authorizes the governing board of any school
district to temporarily direct monies held in any fund or account to another fund or account of
the district for payment of obligations. Monies transferred must be repaid either in the same
fiscal year, or in the following fiscal year if the transfer takes place within the final 120
calendar days of a fiscal year.

It is recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No. 895 to establish temporary inter-fund
transfers of special or restricted funds be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the resolution.

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-B1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022-23 NO. 895

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
TO ESTABLISH TEMPORARY INTERFUND TRANSFERS
OF SPECIAL OR RESTRICTED FUND MONIES

WHEREAS, the governing board of any school may direct that moneys held in any
fund or account may be temporarily transferred to another fund or account of the district
for payment of obligations as authorized by education code section 42603; and

WHEREAS, the transfer shall be accounted for as temporary borrowing between
funds or accounts and shall not be available for appropriation or be considered income to
the borrowing fund or account; and

WHEREAS, amounts transferred shall be repaid either in the same fiscal year, or in
the following fiscal year if the transfer takes place within the final 120 calendar days of a
fiscal year;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the
Lowell Joint School District, in accordance with the provisions of Education Code
Section 42603 adopts the following authorization for fiscal year 2023-24 to temporarily
transfer funds between the following funds provided that all transfers are approved by the
Assistant Superintendent, Business Service or his/her designee:

General Fund Deferred Maintenance Fund
Capital Facilities Fund School Facilities Fund
Special Reserve/Capital Outlay Fund Debt Service Fund

Insurance-Workers Compensation Fund
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of June, 2023.
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution



was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 12% day of
June, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal the 12% day of June, 2023.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2022/23 No. 896 Recognizing Expenditures ACTION/
of the Education Protection Account for the 2023-24 (RESOLUTION)
School Year

The Education Protection Account (EPA) is the vehicle for collecting and distributing funds
which are generated by the temporary increases, beginning in 2012-13, to personal income
taxes (retroactive to January 1, 2012, and in place for seven years, ending in 2018), and sales
tax (effective January 1, 2013, and in place for four years, ending in 2016) authorized by the
passage of Proposition 30.

Proposition 30 requires that District governing boards determine the use of EPA funds in an
open session of a public meeting. These funds cannot be used for salaries or benefits for
administrators, or any other administrative costs.

Districts must also annually report on their web site an accounting of the amount of EPA
funds received, and how those funds were spent.

It is recommended that the Board approve Resolution 202/23 No. 896 Recognizing

Expenditures of the Education Protection Account for the 2023-24 School Year be approved,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-C1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022-23 NO. 896

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
RECOGNIZING EXPENDITURES FOR THE EDUCATION
PROTECTION ACCOUNT (EPA) FUNDS

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California Constitution
effective November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 55 on November 8, 2016, which extended
the Proposition 30 temporary income tax increase on high income earners by twelve years through
2030;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(¢) create in the state General Fund
an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from the
incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(f);

WHEREAS, before June 30" of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate the total
amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the incremental increases in
tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer into the
Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State Controller
shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account within ten days
preceding the end of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously
appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter schools and
community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be used to
pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state government;

WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school district, or
charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the
Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending determinations
with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in open session of a public
meeting of the governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not be used
for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;



WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school district
and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of how much money
was received from the Education Protection Account and how that money was spent;

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of
community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools shall
ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection Account have been
properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, Section 36 of the California
Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of
education, school districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit requirements of
Article XTI, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and shall not
be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article XIII, Section 36.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, that the monies received from the
Education Protection Account shall be spent as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the
spending determinations on how the money will be spent shall be made in open session of a public
meeting of the governing board of the Lowell Joint School District;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(¢), with

the California Constitution, the governing board of the Lowell Joint School District has determined
to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached.

Approved, passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District on

the 12 day of June, 2023:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was duly

and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 12" day of June, 2023, and
passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the 12 day of June, 2023.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Award Meadow Green Elementary School Slope ACTION

Bank Restoration Project to Forma Engineering and
Contracting, Inc. (Bid #2223-03)

In March, 2023, District staff members solicited bids for the sloped bank restoration at
Meadow Green Elementary School. The Summer, 2023 project will shore up the erosion and
also include new fencing to provide security for the campus. A job-walk was conducted on
April 5,2023 and two (2) contractors participated.

Sealed bids were due on April 19, 2023 and the District received bids from three contractors
as shown below:

CONTRACTOR PRICE
Forma Engineering and Contracting, Inc. $1,099,429
GDL Best Contractors, Inc. $1,563,300
Harik Construction, Inc. $1,197,000

After review and reference checks, it was determined that Forma Engineering and
Contracting, Inc. submitted the lowest responsive and responsible bids. The District will use
Funds 14.0 Deferred Maintenance and/or 40.0 Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects
for these expenditures.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the agreement with Forma Engineering
and Contracting, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $1,099,429, which includes a $150,000
contingency, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Ratification of Additive Change Order, Elite Modular ACTION/
and Sales, Additional Portable Classroom Shuttle (RATIFICATION)

Services, Maybrook Phase I

Background:
On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution

2018-19 No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in
the Lowell Joint School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the
repairs and upgrades to District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the
Citizens Bond Oversight Committee.

Current Considerations:

On May 13, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved a 5 year lease agreement with Elite
Modular and Sales for the lease of 14 portable classrooms to be installed on the Maybrook
Campus site to accommodate the housing of students and staff during the execution of the
District’s Measure LL Bond Program.

During the original installation of the Portable Classrooms at the Maybrook campus in
preparation to house the District’s various site campuses during their individual
modernization projects, the District leased 14, 24X40 portable classrooms. Due to
unforeseen delays caused by weather conditions beyond the District’s control, the delivered
portable buildings had to be shuttled to another Maybrook campus location other than the
original installation pads in order to maintain schedule to move the staff and student
population into the classrooms in a timely manner. The additional relocation services
required to move the classrooms resulted in a $22,023 additional charge to the original
lease agreement.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $23,023.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-E1l-1



It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify an additive change order for an amount
not to exceed $22,023.00 with Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Inc., for the additional
relocation services provided during the Maybrook Phase I project, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

DB/cw

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-El-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Resolution 2022/23 No.897 Approving the Guaranteed ACTION/
Maximum Price of $12,212,234, and the Lease-Leaseback (RESOLUTION)

Contract with Erickson Hall Construction Company for
the HVAC, Roof Replacement, Fire Alarm, and Related
Work at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School

Backeround:

As part of the Measure LL General Obligation Bond Program, the District plans to perform HVAC, roof
replacement, fire alarm, and related work at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School, (“Project”) utilizing the
lease-leaseback construction delivery method, whereby the District will lease the site that it owns to a
contractor who will construct improvements thereon and lease the Project and the underlying site back to
the District.

Current Considerations:

At the January 10, 2022 Board meeting, Board members took action to approve the award of Pre-
Construction and Lease-Leaseback Services for Meadow Green Elementary and Rancho Starbuck
Intermediate Schools. The contract was awarded to Erickson Hall Construction Company.

On Thursday, May 4, 2023, Erickson Hall accepted bids for the Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School
project. Subsequently, on May 4, 2023, Erickson Hall presented site specific conditions, general conditions,
and bids for each trade represented in the Rancho Starbuck Re-Roofing, HVAC, and Fire Alarm project
(see below).

Survey

Erosion control

Final Clean

Striping

Demolition, Abatement & Earthwork

Concrete

Fencing

Landscaping

Structural Steel

Rough Carpentry

Casework

Insulation

Roofing & Sheet Metal

Doors, Frames, & Hardware

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

VI-F1-1



Gypsum Board & Plaster
Ceramic Tile

Acoustic Ceilings
Flooring

Painting

Signage

Toilet Accessories
Plumbing & Site Utilities
HVAC

Electrical & Fire Alarm
Site Specific Conditions
General Conditions
Preconstruction

DSA Allowance

With the bids received, a Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) is established. GMP is the all-inclusive price
agreed upon between the District and the Lease-Leaseback Contractor, Erickson Hall that shall not be
exceeded for the construction of the project. The GMP includes costs for the sublease payments being paid
by the District as progress payments and retention payment during construction in accordance with the
Construction Services Agreement. The only costs outside the GMP are owner requested additional work,
and unforeseen underground soil conditions or unforeseen hazardous materials. The GMP for the Rancho
Starbuck Intermediate Re-Roofing, HVAC, and Fire Alarm project is $12,212,234 and will be funded
through Measure LL, Fund 21 - General Obligation Bond, 2018 Election.

Erickson Hall’s GMP is based on actual procured quotes and bids from subcontractors, vendors, and
suppliers, and includes an estimate of overhead and profit along with the cost of supplied labor.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $12,212,234
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No. 897 approving the Guaranteed Maximum price of
$12,212,234 for the Lease-Leaseback Contract with Erickson Hall Construction Company for the HVAC,
Roof Replacement, Fire Alarm, and Related Work at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School, be adopted,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

VI-F1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 897

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
RESOLUTION APPROVING GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE (GMP)
FOR THE RANCHO STARBUCK INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL PROJECT
TO ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District (“District”) plans to perform HVAC, roof
replacement, fire alarm, ADA, and related work at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School
(“Project”) utilizing the lease-leaseback construction delivery method, whereby the District will
lease the site that it owns to a contractor who will construct improvements thereon and lease the
Project and the underlying site back to the District;

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17406 authorizes the governing board of a school
district to let to any person, firm or corporation any real property belonging to the District if the
instrument by which the property is let requires the lessee therein to construct on the demised
premises, or provide for the construction thereon of, a building or buildings for the use of the
school district during the term of the lease, and provides that title to that building shall vest in the
school district at the expiration of that term;

WHEREAS, the selection of any lease-leaseback proposer pursuant to Education Code
section 17406 shall be based on a competitive solicitation process and a contract shall be awarded
to the proposer providing the “best value” to the school district, taking into consideration the
proposer’s demonstrated competence and professional qualifications necessary for the satisfactory
performance of the services required;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code section 17400(b)(1), “best value” means a
competitive procurement process whereby the selected proposer is selected on the basis of
objective criteria for evaluating the qualifications of proposers with the resulting selection
representing the best combination of price and qualifications;

WHEREAS, on September 9, 2019, the District’s Board of Education adopted the
Resolution approving the Pre-construction Services Agreement and the Request for Proposals
(“RFP”) for the Projects setting forth the criteria and scoring of the proposals, including relevant
experience, safety record, price proposal, and other criteria specified by the District;

WHEREAS, the RFP previously approved by the Board included the form Lease-
Leaseback Agreement;

WHEREAS, a Proposal Evaluation Committee evaluated the qualifications of the
proposals based upon the criteria and evaluation methodology set forth in the RFP, assigned scores
to each proposal, and once the evaluation process was complete, the District determined the
proposer with the best value score;



WHEREAS, based on the Proposal Evaluation Committee’s assessment of proposals,
Erickson-Hall construction (“Contractor’”) achieved the highest best value score;

WHEREAS, the District desires the Contractor to perform Pre-construction Services at
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School; and

WHEREAS, in order to construct the Project using the lease-leaseback construction
delivery method, it is necessary that the District enter into a site lease, in which the site will be
leased to the Contractor; which provides for the sublease of the site and the lease of the Project by
the Contractor back to the District; and a construction services agreement that contains
construction provisions with which Contractor shall comply with respect to the construction of the
Project (collectively, “Lease-Leaseback Agreement”).

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE LOWELL JOINT
SCHOOL DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. All of the recitals herein contained are true and correct.

Section 2. Determination of Best Value Contractor. The Lowell Joint School District
implemented a RFP process and in accordance with Education Code section 17406, determined
that Contractor was responsive and received the best value score based on the evaluation of
objective criteria contained in the RFP.

Section 3. Award of Pre-construction Services Agreement. The District’s Board of
Education hereby awards Pre-construction Services Agreements included in the RFP to Contractor
for Meadow Green Elementary School, for an amount not to exceed $18,500.

Section 4. Award of Lease-Leaseback Agreement. The District’s Board of Education
hereby awards lease-leaseback contract to Contractor for the Project. The Lease-Leaseback
Agreement which includes the Sublease, Site Lease and Construction Services Agreement were
included in the RFP.

Section 5. Guaranteed Maximum Price.  After pre-construction services were
completed, and subcontractors selected by the Contractor for the Projects, the guaranteed
maximum price shall be $5,732,107 for the Project. The District’s Board of Education must
approve the final guaranteed maximum price prior to the start of any construction work on any
Project. Pre-construction services shall be provided pursuant to a Pre-construction Services
Agreement approved by the District’s Board of Education.

Section 6. Other Acts; Delegation. The District’s Board of Education hereby approves
a delegation of authority and appoints its Superintendent, or his or her designee, who is hereby
authorized and directed to negotiate and finalize the Pre-construction Services Agreements and
Lease-Leaseback Agreements, and to carry out the intent of this Resolution. All actions taken
pursuant to this delegation of authority shall be subject to ratification of the Board. Said delegation
shall be valid until otherwise rescinded by the Board.




Section 7. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon adoption.

APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Education of the Lowell Joint
School District this 12th day of June, 2023, by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of

Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was duly
and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 12% day of June, 2023, and
passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal the 12% day of June, 2023.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



Erickson Hall Construction Co.
Guaranteed Maximum Price

125 | =t

May 19, 2023 Erickson-Hall Construction
An Empioyee Owned Company

Rancho Starbuck - HVAC, Roofing, & Fire Alarm Budget
1 |Survey 21,579
2 |Erosion Control 42,883
3 |Final Clean 60,781
4 |Striping 5,265
5 |Demolition, Abatement, & Earthwork 618,228
6 |Concrete 484,481
7 |Fencing 40,250
8 |Landscaping 130,137
9 |Structural Steel 59,361
10 [Rough Carpentry 778,521
11 |Casework 69,950
12 |Insulation 49,205
13 |Roofing & Sheet Metal 2,091,436
14 |Doors, Frames, & Hardware 133,433
15 |Gypsum Board & Plaster 300,735
16 [Ceramic Tile 56,724
17 |Acoustic Ceilings 107,778
18 |Flooring 53,664
19 |Painting 331,516
20 |Signage 8,900
21 |Toilet Accessories 29,731
22 |Plumbing & Site Utilities 631,310
23 |HVAC 1,146,000
24 |Electrical & Fire Alarm 2,076,116
25 |Site Specific Conditions 70,173
26 |General Conditions 896,175
27 |Preconstruction 24,500
28 |DSA Allowance 75,000
SUBTOTAL 10,393,832
Fee at 4.25% 441,738
SUBTOTAL 10,835,570
Insurance at 1% 108,356
COC Insurance 49,750
Bond at 1% 108,356
SUBTOTAL 11,102,031
Project Contingency at 5% 555,102
E&O Contingency at 5% 555,102
Rancho Starbuck Guaranteed Maximum Price 12,212,234




Rancho Starbuck - HVAC, Roof, & Fire Alarm
GMP Clarifications
Dated 5/19/2023

The attached GMP Summary reflects the Erickson-Hall Construction Co. (EHCC) GMP for the
Construction of Rancho Starbuck - HVAC, Roof, & Fire Alarm as designed by Ghataode Bannon
Architects (GBA)

This GMP is based on the following documents:

Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School HVAC & Fire Alarm Systems Upgrade - Plan Set dated
9/28/2022

Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School HVAC & Fire Alarm Systems Upgrade - Project Manual
dated 2/21/2023

Addendum 1 dated 4/11/2023

Addendum 0 dated 4/27/2023

Addendum 2 dated 4/28/2023

Limited Asbestos Assessment prepared by A-Tech Consulting, Inc. dated 5/3/2023
Limited XRF-Lead Assessment prepared by A-Tech Consulting, Inc. dated 5/3/2023
This GMP is based on the following Clarifications:

1 COC Insurance & General Liability Insurance are included. COC Insurance is limited to All-Risk.
Neither Flood nor Earthquake coverage has been accounted for as it was not required on
previous project.

2 All utility company, city (easement, right of way, etc.), and health permits are not included.

3 Design costs, concrete and soils testing and inspection costs, IOR cost, permit costs, and
hazardous material 3rd party inspections will be paid by the district.

4 We assume that the campus will not have students present during construction.

5 We assume that classroom furniture will be removed prior to the start of construction. We have
not accounted for moving or storage fees.

6 We have not included the cost of condenser coatings for the hvac equipment which is not
required by code. This is only required in coastal areas and would be an additional cost.



7 We have included an allowance for additional hazardous material abatement. We feel that the
report is incomplete due to the fact that they did not appear to test a number of items that are
called for removal during this project. A number of items that were found to be hazardous on
previous projects were not tested at this school.

8 There is a general note on the plumbing sheets to clean all fixtures to a like new condition. We
have not accounted for this as the condition of existing plumbing fixtures are unknown. It is also
our understanding that this was not required of us on previous projects in this school district.

9 Landscape repair is limited to replacement in kind. We have accounted for repairing grass and
irrigation lines that are damaged due to our work. Without new landscape drawings or irrigation
asbuilt drawings, we are unable to account for upsizing main lines or adding booster pumps.

10 We have accounted for new conduit only for the new primary service to the campus. Itis our
understanding that So Cal Edison (SCE) will handle pulling wire and making the final
connections from the power pole at the south end of the campus to the new utility yard south of
Building F. No utility provider fees have been accounted for. Approved SCE drawings were not

available at time of bid.

11 The set of plans used for this GMP was not approved by DSA. We have included a DSA
Allowance to account for any changes that happen during final DSA approval.

END.



65128

00v'8$ 659'9$ - = T - E - - 659'9$ nozew Annn
- - - - joul oul - pu | iord mpu BupiElS S owaq

- - - pu | pu joul - pul MO /M jou) ~ squnD g s|iEM Inoke]

- - joul pu | jou - pu | dordmpur ) " sdurey ynoke

- - - - joul pul - pu| SO /m pu | semnN 19M Jnoke]

- - - pul joul oul - puy Mo mpu | SHOMIE|J MON InoAe]
08c'ZL$ | oeo'sis | oze'vis | oz6'L$ koAng

 wioduo  eupebpy  Buzo  1BOL R 1 (

Asodhiio) pasap seiopdiw; vy

€20z/v/G Pleq plg T
wJely alid @ Jooy ‘OVAH - )onqJels oyouey




£88°cy$

joul DDOH3 /M Ul 8oUBUIBUIBY\ [0JJUOD) UOISOIT

joul OOH3 /M oul uoiejesu] ding

foul DDHI /M [oul sajeld Joyeys

joul DDOH3 /M Ul 99UBJUT UOHONLSUOD
£88'cr$ £88'¢r$

Avoduio) pavag ssdodwy vy

©202/¥/S 8req pid UONINISUNY J[BH-UOSHILT

Wiely 2114 8 J00Y ‘OVAH - Yonqueyg oupuey | —— 14




182°09$

185'6$ G 5 - ) 195'6$ ues|O aYS [eul|
- jou joul ou [oul V1D /M oul sBuipjing punoly 3iomiel4 MaN YSBAA aInssald
- 1oul joul joul fouy Y12 /M joul sawiel ' SMOPUIAA JOLIBIXT Ued|D
= [oul foul [oul jou| V10 /M oul (L1-1) soj@y uesD oL UoKEZIIGON [BUOHIPPY
. joul joul jout (a1} 10 /M joul (9-v) sbuiping |l ueajd

169'29%

189'19%

'002'LS$

uea|d feujd

Aupdwe) pavap sedophuy vy

€zoz/pis ereaplg I

wue|y ail4 B JOoY ‘OVAH - ¥oNqie)s oysuey ﬁ =74




§92's$

vay /m pul sbunood ubig
vav /m pu ubig auoz Huipeo
vav /m pul ubig 9|qISsa29y
vav /m pul sdo)g [98YM
vav /m pul Buidug |eys Bupped sjqissedoy
vav /m pui sadu)g |ieys Buped
vav /m pul 107 Bupued 1y Buuepe @ BulyoleH
vav /m pul ubig Aemy-mo
vav /m pul Buiding BupoiyuoD srowiey

sozss | abeub|s ayg g buiding

et el

Auodwo? pevap seAvpduil vy

£202/¥/S :eyeq pig 10IINNSHOY HEH-UOSHILT

wuely 8114 B ‘Jo0y ‘OVAH - )9ng.els oysuey H 274




8zZ'819%

0S1'e$ 0SL'e$ Swoausse|d uj seo1Aa( abejjop Mo 9 |BnsIA o_u:< abealesg
gso'es | 880'8S $S900Vy apei] 104 |erowsy Bunien ansnooy _mco_.«i..v<
000's2$ 000'52$ ~ eouewojly Juewajeqy payjuspiun

- oul oul - - 1S0d /M pul Iome|d opelo ysiuig
b out poul - - 1S0d /M puy ~ 3Iome|3 MeN Jod UooeS D
- T pu oul - ) - 1S0d /M pu| sduiey 1y Buipeio
- oul pU| - isodmpu | >1oMie|d v UONedyueds g

- four puy - 1S0d /# pul  OMEL 1 X8IoAO .2}

- 916'891$ 018'z91$ - - ov8'2oL$ T uomypeg

- - - “our ou Hal /M puy ~ Buipying Jsufeby Yuomel4 Jy ysnid semog |

- i - jou joul Haim pu Bumpusy owaq

- - - Joul B poul A M pu| ~ Buideospue oweq

- - = oul ouy waimpw | T qunD oweq

- - - jouy oul qai /M pu eja10u0D w«_w oEon_

- - - out fouy QI /M pu) nomeg’

- - - foul ) ouy Hal /M pul uonioweq ous

- - - e oul ual /M pul - ~ juewaeqy

- - - “Jour 1ou| al /M Pyl 19)10g aAOWSY

- z - joul foul udI /M pul T " yuel abel0)S anoway

- - - Cpw | oy a1 /M pul S Jewdinb3 DYAH erowsy|

- - - jout foul yampw | T Alquiassy mopuip owag

- - - foul jou) Al /M pul pus Buyis] 21sncoy owsq
L= - -  puy oy QI /M pu| - swoousey I Buioold 3 Silep alLL erowey
- N T - jou) oul Hal /M pug aseyD 1oNQ WOOISSE]D 1y SAUSIU)] AOWSY

= T = ol joul a1 /m pul ) eIoSE aAOWaY

- = T pw _o:_ Al /M oy T saun seg g s)npuoD doyooy arowey

oSl 93 :o_u__oEon_ m:.v_:..m

Auoduwo3 peuRD Baiocuy vy

€¢02/v/S 9¥eq plg Haransiey [NH-N0R

witely 814 8 ‘400N ‘OVAH - Yonqueys oyouey | ——1 [




I8r'vers
009°9$ - - - - - - 009'9$ |eAowsy sjiodg
18v'ss - - - _u - - eves | Slue[eag Julor 8IS
= pour jou) oul : : 2dn /™ pu) suoisusixg bunoo 1y Buoiojuiey
.......... - oul pu| joul - S anmpa | “sqe)g wiooxsey 1y bupiojuiey |
TS four ouy “joul 5 E 1dn /M oul suwn|og Adoued) 1y suj a1t uidiieH
- 1oul pu| ou] - - 7dNn M ou) qing 1v Buniouiey
- oul pu| oul - - 7dN M [oul SHome)d ) Bupiojuiey
- £96'95$ 896'0v$ foul - - ges'oys | ‘Buiaiojuiey ejaiou0y
- S - loul oy pu| AVNE /M PUl "sdwey v buigng e
- - S “ou pu jouy AVNd /M pul - sbunooy [lep dwey
- - - joul [oul puy AVHE /M pul T sduey eje10u0Q
- - - Ul joul pul AVHE /M pul MOMEIS 1Y SleMoq
- - - joun foul pul AVHE /M pul i ~ sawoq pejesuny) |
- ) - - pu pu pu | Avagmpu S am
e | pu | pul pul AvHE /M pul R }OME|] @)910U0D)
e - NETINUE Y. SR S - s = e _ e
- - - “jout foul pul AvEampw | Jedey qels 1 Bujemoq
B - - jouy o joul AVHE /M pUl SuoIsUAIX] mcaoom 8j010U0D
R T e pu oul poul AVug /M pul SWOOLSaY IV SPEID UO GElS |
- - - joul fout pul AVHE /M Ul SQINQ IleM
- - o jour’ joul jou) AvHg /M oul sped buidesyesnoy
- = = = [oul jouy jou jou| AVHE /M pu] " ge|g aunsojoug _mo_cmcoos_
B 8}9.9u0D m:_u__:m

wely 81l '@ JOOY ‘OVAH - %9nqJels oyouey

Auodmol paUAp dekordwy vy
HBNINNSURY |RR-UOERIUT

—==Eq

€20¢/v/S #eq pid




0sZ'0v$

058'eS$ T = 058'cS SSe00Y 9YIg 104 buioua eoe|dey ' SAOWSY

) oul oul ML /M [oul "~ pajeoipu) sy sejen Bunsxa 1y sejeld Yont

joul joul ML /M put PajEolpU] S Sajes BulSIX3 IV MH SIUEd [e1su}

jour oul MLmpu | aJEMpIeH olued

oul pu ML /M pul ” "~ aiempieH aeg

= joul joul ML /M [ou} sbuoo souay

............... jour " our ML /M [pul 2INS0joUT |ESIUBYDBW 1Y Budua

pu pul ML /M pu) sele9 yuluIeyo

joul jour ML /M oul Bupoua YullueyD

_____________ £69'96$ 596 m§ kL wao__o"_

;..« jwm&m..oh :

oov wnw

wuely 2414 ' ‘JOOY ‘OVAH - }2nqJels oyouey

Auddhwod peumD soicriny vy
UGHONNSU0] [leH-U0sRoHT

| 9C

£20¢/v/S -°¥eq p'g




LeL'0ELS

00¥'2$ oov'ze sayouag bunsixg aoejday @ aA0WSY

009'c$ 009'c$ sayouag |e1sepad |[eisul

06€°9$ 06€'9% soyoueg |ejsepad

YA I ANK S yAJMANK Jledoy uonebiu) g adeospue]
=T i . = 5 = =

uLie]y 9114 '@ 400y ‘OVAH - ¥onqiels oysuey

Avodwo) peuaQ sslojdmiz vy
H01INASUDY [|OH-U0SYIUT

€20c/v/S -e¥eqd pid




19€'65$

foul [ou fout ANA /M jpUl _ sdwey )y sBujjiey [ejoy paziueAle
= _ [our four INA /M Ul L09V/1Z Wioje|d Jowiojsuel] Jy 199ys 193]S 9/

— T = T

000'LZ1L$ 19€'65$

— —

Asodwoa?) pevap seioidw) vy
10NN NSH0Y H-UoRNII

£202/¥/S ‘ereq pid
wuey aii4 9 100N ‘OVAH - donqJeys oyouey | ——|£f4



125'8LLS

129'e$ E - - 129'c$ mc_v_omm_ o9jeL
szv'ies | 00 - - | - - - czv'Les S 5300V fIEM Jeayg 104 SUoHeIS|Y
000's2$ - - | - 000's2$ T mo:mso__< Jedey w_.:_v_omo jJ00y
000'05$ - - - 000'05% wo:m;o__< L_mn_mw_ B10SE [EUOIHPPY
- pu) gavmpu | o BI9se4 JO §1 000} S9eIdey

- fouy aav /m pul siepsduing

- jous agy /M pul mammﬁwz lo4 syl Emmm yoeg 1n9
= pu| aaympu | - ~ Buppoig

- oul asvy /m pul slieday mc___mo u< sduis mcE:u_
- pu) aav /m jpu) SI0UOUY UMOPPIOH

- T TR pu) agv /m pul ] - " sliem Jesyg|

= fouy agv /m pul sllem Jousp MeN 1y Buiyiesys poomAld
pul agvmpu | Slie Joualx3 meN Jy Buiweld Xz

pu| aav /M pul ~LIGV/0Z MUy Ssed [puUeyD-D 1y Buuedo womay

- pu| asav /m pul o QID IV 19UUBYD-D HEISU| B I

- o pul asv /m pul GID PeyoY Jledey PuY YOEGIND

= pu| agy /m pul R elose peuq U

- pu| agv /M pul - siiyul Buiyieays g Builiel Jooy

5 o pul agv /m puy " 109V72Z Bulpied 1004 Pesied Iy poomiid g siededls ZIXy

- pul Qagv /m pu) ¥'0S/€1 uuogeld Emsasum [edjueyosiy
B jout _oc_ oy asgy /m pu; Buiwely yoddns pun _mo_cmcoms_

511’8993

AoDduio) peuap saiopdur) sy

€20e/viG Pleg pilg I

wuely 2414 % ‘00N ‘OVAH - ¥onquels oyouey | —— ¥4




05669

oul [oul joul H3g /m pul juswooe|dey ysejdsyoeg @ sdousunod |elped
joul 1oul oul ¥3A8 /M 1ouUl sBuimelq uQ poledipu] Sy HIOMSSEY |[BJSUISY '3 SA0WSY
lou fou joul U389 /M joul loued pu3l weid
foul [ou jout y3g /M pul yseq uondasey Areiqr]
joul joul fouy “u38 /M pul suopess Buitoesl
fou jou fou U39 /M poul sjeuiqe) WbisH N4
[oul foul fouy - y3g /m pul sjouiqe) Jaddn weld
foul fou joul 38 /M pul sdopaiuno) weid
foul four pul U39 /M poul sjouige) aseg

2c0'68% ylomeseD

Awodwo? penap ssiofdaiz vy

€eoev/s eeaple R

wwiEly 8114 8 ‘400N ‘OVAH - Yonaues oyouey | ——] feré



soz'evs

569'2$ - - $69'2$ sjuejess Jujor
S19'748 - I - 519718 SQIND [EJJUBYAY I UoRe|nsu] PIBR
- pul pu| L1a m pu| SIIEM UOBfHE 10UBU) IV E4Y
- pul Pyl Lnampu wooy ASM-BINI IV 3SeYD [EJIUBYOSW SAOQY OEY
- pu| puf 11G /m puy $3SEUD [BOUBYIS SAOGY SISIOr JOON IV 0£Y
110 /M oyl 3 BUIPING v PHO-L MaN BAOGY SISIOf 00X ¥ 0
110 /M py| sBujieO Woonsay pr] pieH MaN I 08Y|
La/mpu SBUIPING IV I SBUIISD MeN [IV 9A0GY SISIof J0OY IV OEY
110 M puj v Buipjing Builel eM WooLyeg MeN I 0EX 8 61y
110 /™ pul 5 Buip|ing Buiwied [[em JoUsX MaN IV 614
GEB'EES uope|nsuj
oL ~ uopejnsuj
Asotwa) pewap Seindag wy

€202/v/S -8¥eq pid UBIFNIIA]) HEH-OTN

waely 8114 ' JO0Y ‘OVAH - %ongJe}s oyouey E 74




9EY°'160'CS

829'65% - - - - - 829'65% uonoejold jooy Areiodwa)

- 00E'EEES - - - - £06'€91S £06'€01$ uopyoweq J0oy

- fou u - - pul 131/Mpuy| sinodsumoq) eziueAeD
- - ou T pur - - Ul =impu | sinodsumog JO Uoe|EIsY) § Sieoed
- oul pul $ > Uy 131 /M Pt B sinodsumoq O eINPaYIS 7 SISAND

= foul - - - Py 137 /M pY) lIEm YBnouy L uogeneuad jong 1v Buiyseld
I ouy T pw - : pul 131 mpu LOSW/v ‘LOSWIG ' LOVIN/LL UJOEI Yooy Ty dED |e1a 183US
- four - - - U 131 /Mmpu 0LSV/0L J8JeN JeAp Buiyseld ajgield

- fout ouy - - pul 13 mpu o 045v/0} 180} Buidog snouguod
- ol fout - - pul 131/mpYy 016v/0L Buidog jedesed
- foul pu - - pul 131/mpuy 01Sv/vL Sdep el weeg

- joul - - - pul 1=1/mpul 0L0V/6 ‘010G IIEA J3ISEId MEN 1Y [E1ON OXesa

- - foul - - pou 137 /M pu| 0LSV/SZ '0LSV/Z) Bulyse) Jaunog

- poul Ul - - Py 137 /Mpu) 0LSVIS ‘0LSV/Y ‘0LGV/E '0LSV/VL 'DLGVIEZ '0LGV/.Z Buyseld aBp3 e0pz

- fu| P - - put 131 /M P 0LSV/Y ‘0LGVI/E ‘0LSV/Y) '0LSVILZ 18810 BOZT

- oul four - - ouy 131 /mpul B ) paysiuyald og o} sbuiysel|

- Zl'Vegs | esl'esze - - fout 131 M pyy - IE1ep J90YS

= - - jouy P ou) 131/M Py T 1loM [e1ueyos y 1Y 199YS Suswoise|d
- - - pu ouy pul 131 mpu - lIleM [B2IUBYD8IN Tv UoREInsu) PiBi
- = - oul o} Py} 13 mpw PIEOGIaA0D

- - - four ouy 2] 131y Buyooy euBIqLIBY SNOUILIME PEUIPON-SES

0S9'PvO'L$ o

Buyooy

Awdue3) poung satapia) By

€c0Z/v/S -eleq pid uoHINISUDT EH-ISEPII

wue|Y 8114 %@ 400y ‘OVAH - %oNqIels oysuey E 27/




EEV'ECES

068'L$ - - - 068'L$ S|IEMUIELIND Jous)ul O Bulp)ing Jy $400( JUOLBIOIS
- - - fout HO /M pul qIND 118 [E9IUBLOBY TV PIOYSAIY ] Sje|d puowelq
» z - foul HO /M pul $J00(] JV SI9ANOT
- jout joul oul HD /™ pul aJempieH dued
- jout joul [oul HD /M pul ajempJeH JooQq
- oul ou oul HO /M pul $100Q POOM
- loul pu! pul HO /M pul sewiel [e}op MOJjoH
- oul oul fouy HO /M pul $100( |EI9N MOJIOH
- 96£'621$ ¥29'9z1$ £v5's2LS evs'seLS eJeMpJeH % ‘saweld ‘siooq

ABDdwoD POLAD 8BLOITB] UY
U021 5UDY) (R-LoTpPu]

€20¢/v/S °req pig

wuely 2114 2 JOOY ‘OVAH - ¥onquels oysuey | ——1 T4




S€2°00€$

oul pul four SVO /M oul s19jsdwing
oul pul out SV /M pul LLGV/0Z NUL SSEd [PULEUD-O IV Uied
jout ol oul SVD /M pul SPIOW [\, PUY SIUIOF [0UOD
oul pul ul SV /M [oul speasog doam
ul pul ol SVO /M oul 1odeled [I9M [EQIUBYOBIN IV JaISeld
jout foul joul SVO /M pul 0LGV/P| HIOM3Y BAET JOOY IV Uoied sojseld
pul pul Ul SVO /M pul sinodsumoq 1V Yoled J9iseld
ouy o oul SVO /M pul sliyu| mopuipn D Buipiing 1 Jejseld
oul pul oul SV /M pul SIIEM WooLsay Jousixd 1y Jieday Jeiseld
oul pul oul SVO /M pul JLI0S JoualXg WooKsaY 1 Siiedey Jejseld
jout ol ouy SVO /M pul JoLeg JAUIEaM
ouy pul joul SV /M pul ‘ayie el
fout pu oul SVO /M pul sayseid
oul joul “pul SVD /M pu ) [EAOWSY HUM DV PAIUNOW [[BM Jedey
oul pul oul SVD /M pul s|aueq SSe00Y
oul pul our SVO /M pul 109V/Z | SBuuadO axelul v Iyul
fout fou jout SVO /M pul siiyu| Buiwes] Jooy 1y [lemig
pul foul joul SV /M pul qen Jeynduiog g Ateiq y 8bp3 Bujied pepusdsng
oul pul oul SVO /M pul pIeog Joyoeg SNORRUSWAY
oul jow joul SV /M pul SWwooNsaY 1 PIeoqdAs Juejsisay ainjsion
pul pul oul SVD /M pul (10°¥S/8) 691 '8 L9} SwooIssE|D [eAowaY Bulyieays 1y Iyl lemAig
[out pou joul SV /M ul sBujia) wooysay 1y Jieday jlemlig
oul pul loul SVO /M pul - SaseYD [EOIUBYIB JY llemAiq
99t mwma SEL'00€$ 9692128 ses'ooes | 0 __
T“ 2 . f g, =i : ._..

Aundwo) pauay seiowdu] vy

MNON\.V\W :ajeq pigd UHINNSUDY [[eH-LOSHIUT

waely ali4 '@ ‘Jood ‘OVAH - ¥onqJejs oyouey | H—— |51




¥2L'95$

[out fout [out jout fou NOD /m joul B|LL lBM IV JosulyL

[oul joul joul [oul [oul : NOD /m |oul auelquisiy uone|os| )oelD

jou [out joul fout jout NOD /M [pul 3|LL Joo}4 Jv peg JeHoW

[out [out [out [out joul NOD /m [oul sploysaJyL s|qiepy

[out [oul [out [oul [oul NOO /™ joul olLL IIEM OIWEISD

joul [oul joul joul oul NOD /m joul aseqg paAo) 9jl] dlweiad

[out [out [oul [out jout NOD /M [oul Jooy4 8ji] olwess]
088°/8% 095'c8$ 6G.'G9% 009'65$ AN pTL'96$ AL
TumeiooT  ensseifoid | MO  OWpedpuBul feweupued el @

Aupdwo) psump 3piojdwy vy

€20z/v/s Pleaplg O
wuely alld '@ 400y ‘OVAH - ¥oNqIejs oyduey




8LL'201$

€51'2rs - n - - - (5] 4% Jreday Buyad |euonippy
- - foul foul - pul 3dS/Mpul | seseyd [edueyoap JO YBUST U YIPIM 3lLL SUQ SoB|day
- foul oul oul oul ou] 3dS /M pul sue|d Bule) pajosyay Jad siredsy BulaD LZLX.2h
- oul ul joul ol ou| 3dS /M 1ou) puD-L
- oul joul oul joul oul 3dS /M pul sbuieD osnooy ¥
- oul pul pu | pu pu| 3dS /M pul sajiL BullieD oRSNOZY ZLX.ZL
- 0S8'vELS 09S'ELL$ G16'92$ 00%'L2$ 629's98 629's9$ sbujjjeg sysnooy

==

Awodeio) pauag sadopiu vy

€20Z/v/S Peaplg R

wiely 8114 B ‘J00N ‘OVAH - Yonaquess ououey | —+—=1 [E4




¥99'cS$
- oul ol lout lour oy four ITC M o Bupooj3 1 DA IV 1600 WS
- joul T pul pul | pu [ou) ou| £rr /M pu) 2adg j10die]) Jod WeysAs Jooj4 Aug
oul oul pu oul oul foul pouy Irr /M oU) o " eseg jeqany
pu | pul " Tu pul pu | foul pul PFF /M fou) Bupool3 apL Jedied
831098 586'G9 02529 080098 | G.9°C v99'65% ¥99'€S . Buuool 1OA
R o | e (R Bupiool

€202/v/S ©¥eq pid

wiejy 8114 B ‘J00Y ‘OVAH - }9nquels oysuey

Agpdwo) psuap seioiduy vy
UONINASIG]) |jRH-UoSROUY




9ls'Lees

6SZ'el$ 5 £ = GSZ'ELS ~sdn yonoy jured

8ES'v$ . - = 8ES'VS s|ie| weag daid g opuog

008$ - - - 008$ Heg doig-jo0g USIUEA B pues

006'8$ - - - 006'8% . 13)8Ys youn uied

- - 095828 ) 9Lv'6es N ~ saiqeuod Juied

- jour oul o) W'2Q /M PUl SI/EM Jouapd meN Juied

- oul oul Ul Wea /™ pul Silep Jouaju| MoN Jured

- joul oul pul WQ /M ou) epsed Juied

- - joul o) oul weampu | " S)UN OVAH Jod Bujwesd poop MeN juled
- - oul pul Wea /m oul ) S|BUUBYD-D [89)S [BIMONIIS JUIE

- [oul our poul W'2Q /M PUl - sBuieD asn-HiNN E_mn_

...... - [our jout joul WRa /M put mm:__mmu WooJsse|D E_mn_

- jour jour joul W= /™ pul S9SEYD [EOIUBLOB)N EoEmmm_o E_mn_

- ouy oul foul W2Q /M pul sslelS % sJoog Juled|

- jour joul foul W8Q /M pou! JoUelX3 JV Sweag Wejn| Jured

- pu | oul oul Wed /M pul " suyos Jouexz Juied

- puL oul four W2 /M pul J0uSI Yy PUBg J0|0D Bauy |

002°062% 109'v92$ £09'792$ B ~ Bupureg

R e ~ bupued

wue|y 8114 '8 ‘JO0Y ‘OVAH - }9nqie)g oysuey

Aupdhuio) psuao seiordmy vy
HO1JaMIISUNY [fEH-HOSNIUT

=]

€202/p/S 91ed pig




Ielsu] ON -

006'8$

00s'e$ - = = - - 005'c$ souemoyly obeublg [euonippy
= = foul foul foul pul SOV /M [ou) uopeyjejsu

. joul foul foul jout pu| SOV /M [ou} abeubis 1x3

- [ou) [out = - pul SOV /M [oul abeubig Bujusjsi aAlsissy

- joul jout 1oul jout 1] SOV /M Ul abeubig woolsay

- joul [out [ous foul pul SOV /M pouy sbeubig uoneoynuep| Wooy
008'CL$ 089'8$ ebeub)s

wiely 2414 * ‘JOOY ‘DVAH - ¥ongJejg oysuey

Adpdwod peunp 3sAoedwmy vy
U0IIN1ISUOY |EH-UOSHIUT

€£20¢/¥/S °¥ed p'd




1£L'62$

- [ouy fout S€D /M pul sioysinbunx3 e
fous joul pul S€D /M joul UOIJeJ[E}SU| SILI0SSS00Y B UOHIMEd
joul joul foul SED /M Ul ST
Ioul joul foul S80 /M pul §5L088300Y 10101

80€‘9v$ 006'2€$ 1€2'62$ 1€L'62$ suoniyed je|ioL

Aapdwo?) pewap sskordaiy vy

€z0z/p/s eleq g R IT

wuely 8114 1§ JO0Y ‘OVAH - }ongJe)s oyouey ﬂ 57




0LE'LE9S

089'ELS - - - - - - - 089'ElS [erowey sijods
St0'8$ T = - e . = - il - Sp0'es " ssea0y Bujqun|d 104 SUCREIENY |
206'%8 - EE N - - T - 106'%8 }OM UjeiQ LLOIS 1V S1oned soe|dex @ sAowey
00S'V1$ - < Z = - — e = - 00S'7LS - 7 weysAg uoisseiddng e [nsuy
puy - opw | pw T pu T pw pu) I /M [ou| ) © sypogisuyl
- fouy - o Cpuw ou) ou) ] dNmpn | o Bunsix3 oL Bur 18jeMm MeN 108uLoD
E Ul B our pu pu ‘our pu) I /M oul - - "~ Buidid Jerem
E pu | - " ou) foul " pu poul BT 1N 1M Ul N ~ iseneig moppeg|
- u| - pu pul pu pu pu| anmpu | o BupsIXg 0L UBIQ ULIOJS MaN 196UU0D |
s pul - fouy fouy Ul pu pul 1N /M ou) suseg yojed Upeig wiolg |
- Ul EE foul ol oul pu pou) IdW /M oy T Buidid ueig uwoig|
N pu - fouy “our four pouy pul 1 /™ pu) sinouge|Q omeg|
- T u - pu) ouy pu_ | pul pu IdW MUl | Jemes Bupsix3 oL 196uLo) B BIOYUBI JemeS JonASuc)
= fou - " our fou} Uy ou) pul WdANmpa | ~ Buydid Jemes
= zo8'lozs - pw ou) pul - opu Pu) I /M Ul - seqInn oS
- pul pul fouy ol ou pu) IdW % pu| seinpa4 meN 104 Buidd eiSem 2 Jo1em
- - pu fou| joul ouy oul Ul 1IN /M Py seunpi4 Bujquinid
R - T pw [ puw ouy pu) Pu) oy IdNmpu. | o T sumguood
- - pu | pw pu four pu pu) I /8 U] - ~ Budid ejesuepuo))|
- - pw ouy pu) pul ou) pu) IdN /M PU| T ~ Budid seo
- jout T pu “jouy fouy pu ou 1 /M PY) Su[eIq JOOH MEN
- - - U oul U pu Uy anmpu | 400y UQ SJUBA JOoY puelxg|
06'192'18 121'eves 06.'818% 812'065$ Bujquind Bujpjing
 egoma o .._|n.__.”,_$ - sommr n#ﬂﬁ_u:_ﬁz.-:_n_

Aveduia) pounq seievbum vy

wely 8114 9 JooY ‘OVAH - ¥9nqels oysuey

ULOTIUISUR) [JR-SOnRLT

== o

€202/v/S ‘e¥ed pig




000'9v1't$
08e'9l$ o ) = . = . = = 08e'9ls o }Inpuo) sjoAued
ov9'0z$ - - - - - ov9'0z$ Bujweid ) .tow aoejday 9 aroway
- T pu —t — pur pul SIM /M pul . Buioueleg puy hm_.__u_mx.___ui .m_._nwa L
- pul T our pul SIM /M PU ) SI0j00]eq BYOWS 1oNQ pIAOId
a - T pu pu pul SIM /M PUl - Buuim sioau0d
- foul foul pu) S3M /M pul  siosuss 20D
- pul oul pu| SIM /M PU] ) >m>>wﬁmu SSOjBlIM UEDlBd
- T pu T pul Ul SIM /M PUI o S)E]SOLLIB | SSB|alIM UBINSd |
B T pw pur pul S3aM /M Y| T seduegeueous
- oul pul T pu SIM /M PUl - B Jong aseaup|
- jou; i pu pul SaM /M pU " jsneyxg mmmw._w v desg 10 ﬁ:n_ Joweg alld |
- oul - pul pu | sammpu "~ llem yBnouy) uojesaUBd JoNQ IV Loy Bluy
- pul ouy pu) S3aM /M pu| 'SqINg Jooy qejeld
- T pu T pu pul SIM /M pUl . sieisiboy 3 yomong
- T pu T puw pul sammpu | ) ~ Buidig yueseBuyey
- oul pul pul T sammpu "~ 81100 ueq weysAs ds |
- pul fouy pul SaM /M PUl " sjun Josuspuod walsAs ds
- pu pur pu| SIM /M pUl 191009 eAjelodeAs
B oul oul oul S3aM /M pu| sued jsneyxg
T pu pul pur_ PuL pul SIM /M PUl _ o sjiun doyooy
- vZe'sys'L$ F: 086'804'1$ 08680148 . . . o<>_._

AT ] 4 F -

Aundwo3 pauag ssioudup oy

CZ0Z/P/S Bleg pIg s etk

wue|Y 8114 @ JOOY ‘OVAH - Y2Nnquelg oyosuey H 27




911'920'Z$

0.2'81$ - - - - 0.z'81$ [enoway sijods
812’91 - - - - 812’918 $5990Y ULie|y 8114 § [EOUIIS[T 104 SUOJIBIANY
000'sZ1$ e - 000'sZ1$ " souemolly abejIon MmO 2 [BOLI0S|T PAURUAPIUN
069'L¥1$ N - - - - 069'LY1ES J8PIO 9SEYOING ESW PIECGUOIMS UlB

- pul Ul pul puj WVHD /M fou) SISUIQED [EUIULIB) ULElY i

- jou| fou| put pU| WVHO /M Ul seqons 3 sieyesds uLely aid
- oy joul 1ou) ] WVHD /M jou) |ouBd JOjEpUNUUY SloWaY
- ou Ty T pu pu| WVHD /M fou) - [oUBd [0AUOD DBAT SOIO/ ULENY 814

- joul T pul jour =17 WVHD /™ pu| T sojoy 1V WaisAs uuepy and
L pu| pu| Ul pul INVHD /M 1ou) ~ siopsjeq 0D B ‘anows 'aild
- oul pul pou) pu| WVHD /M pouf Bunqen uuery asd

- pu| T pu pu| pUl WVHO /M fou) T uuevens

- pul pul ol pu| WVHO /M Ul sioyeads SSaIppYy NiANd WOH Sepy

- pu| pu Uy pu| WVHO /M U] sesawe) ALOD IV BulgeD vgieo maN

- pul pu oul pu| WVHO /M pU| JPW OL SJp| j09ULCOBY

- T ow pul ol pU| WVHO /M U - BuliqeD ejeq

- Pou| fouy pu| pu| WVHD /M fou) - aBEIIOA MOT 104 sAemujed

- Ty ou) Pu| pU| WVHO /M [ou] - SWOOISSE]D § Ad NN 104 SYNPUOD |

- ouy oul ouy pu| WYHO /M [ou) uopnquIsia aKs

- foul pu pul puy| WVHD /M pul “souag Alewnd 103 inpuod 3 Buiyoussy

= pul foul jout Pu| WVHD /M U] Juawdinb3 SVAH MeN 0L Jamod |

- ouy oul oul pul IWVHO /M pu| SIBUEA MaN O] SHNDJIQ YOUEIE 108UUCOY

- oul poul pul pU| INVHO /M U sjgued MoN

- pul - Ul pu| pu| WVHO /M jou) GSW PJEOGUONMS UIEW JO uopelielsu| 3 Bujpeojun

% 029'92'28 | esi's0618 ¥60'S6L' 1S BEV'VLL'LS ger'rLLLS ~ [eowoeia buipling

Tiwwaooa | owewpes | oms | peawwuw  wdumo  wmw  OBE}OA MO R E001

wLely 3114 ® ‘JO0Y ‘DVAH - %2NnqJels oysuey

Aupshwo3 peesp svAcdmyz Uy
V0NN [JH-UORROM

=] o

€202/y/s ‘9. pig




€L1'0.$

000'81$ 000'81$ aoueuajuiepy Buideospue]
868'/$ 868'.L$ uoneloIsay umopAe
ove'si$ ove'sL$ pald % Joel] 1y Buroua Aeiodws] jeuonippy
G10'62% G20'62$ aoueInsu] DOD Ag palinbay selswe)

" suopipuod oypads alis

wuejy 214 ' )00y ‘OVAH - ¥ongJels oysuey

Aupdwo) psvag 2adodwz vy
UONINSUDY J|eH-uosHIU]

€20c/¥/S ‘sieq pid




GL1'968$ .
G.1'968 SuoNIPUOY) |BJaUSL)

Aupdwo) pevag deiodug vy

€202/¥/S -eyeq p'd uonINISUo] [jRH-U0sHN
wely 2414 ' ‘J00Y ‘OVAH - YonqJe}s oysuey |




Aupdwo) psuap sviogdu vy
uonN3NASUDY je|-uosyiy

€20zc/y/S -e¥eq pig

uLie|y 214 *® ‘JOOY ‘OVAH - ¥ONgJels oysuey ﬂ 574



000°L$
000°G.$ 000'S.$

- =101
. LA - n ok
b . - - I SAE o =l oy ol = . A s =
- A petele e oRd ToE - T

Auvodwo) pavag »edoidug vy

€20Z/v/S eleq pig UGNINSUCY |JRH-UoTIIT

wiiely 2114 % ‘100X ‘OVAH - ¥onquelg oyouey | —— el



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 13,2022

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Professional Services Agreement, RMA Group, ACTION

Inspection and Testing Services, Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint School
District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to District
facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee.

Current Considerations:

Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be selected
on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the District.

In October, 2018, the District issued an RFQ for Materials testing and Geotechnical firms. Based on
the results of the scoring, RMA Group was one of the firms selected by the District to provide geological
inspection and testing services. In August, 2020 the Board of Trustees approved an agreement with
RMA. The District requested a proposal from RMA Group for inspection and testing of reinforced
concrete, post-installation anchors, and structural steel for the Meadow Green Elementary School
project.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: $116,640.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve a Professional Services Agreement, RMA Group,
Inspection and Testing Services, Meadow Green Elementary School, effective June 12, 2023 through
June 13, 20234, not to exceed $116,640.00 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6282-01 10000) Measure LL
(21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-G1-1



ﬁMA Group

Every Project Matters|www.rmacompanies.com
Proposal No: 00-231394-P

April 26, 2023

Lowell Joint School District
11537 Grovedale Dr
Whittier, CA 90604

Attention: David Bennett

Subject: Proposal to Provide Construction Inspection and Testing Services
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School DSA#03-122564
16430 Woodbrier Drive,
Whittier, CA

In response to your request, we propose to provide construction inspection and testing services for the Rancho
Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm System Upgrade 03-122564 project.

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

We understand that the project will consist of testing and inspection services. Based on our review of the DSA 103
form, the plans, and specs we understand that construction inspection and testing services will be required during
renovation of various buildings including fire alarm systems, roofing, and HVAC.

Therefore we have prepared this proposal to outline the scope of work required to provide compaction testing,
concrete testing, and inspection services, in accordance with the project requirements.

SCOPE OF WORK

Our proposed scope of work will consist of compaction testing, testing of reinforced concrete, inspection of post
installed anchors, and inspection of structural steel shop fabrication. A detailed description of the tasks required
to complete this scope of work and an estimate of the costs associated with our work are detailed herein.

Compaction Testing of Trench Backfill and Street Improvements

Our services will consist of compaction testing of the backfill of the trenches, subgrade and aggregate base
for paved areas on site and within the street right of way.

We will provide a technician to perform in place density tests (compaction tests) by either the sand cone
method (ASTM D1556) or the nuclear gauge method (ASTM D6938), water content tests, and maximum
density optimum moisture tests per ASTM D1557 at locations selected by our representative. Testing would
be performed after compaction has been completed by the contractors and observation of compaction
methods used by the contractor would not be included in the scope of our work.

Carson | Concord | Hillsboro | Rancho Cucamonga | Sacramento | San Diego



RMA Group

Every Project Matters|www.rmacompanies.com

Trench backfill compaction tests would be taken at locations and frequencies in accordance to guidelines
provided by the governing public agency. If the governing public agency does not have established testing
guidelines then the following guidelines would be used. Test locations on the main trenches would be spaced
no more than 300 linear feet apart and 20% of the lateral trenches would be tested. Compaction tests would
be taken at mid depth in the backfill zone and in the subgrade zone in trenches with depths of 4 feet or less.
One half of the tests shall be taken from each depth. Trenches deeper than 4 feet would be tested in each 4
foot lift and the subgrade zone. No tests would be taken in the bedding or pipe zone. Excavating of test holes
in excess of 1.0 feet in depth would not be included within the work scope.

Subgrade compaction tests of paved areas on site and within the street right of way would be taken at
locations be selected by our technician that represent the surface appearance of the subgrade at the time of
testing. Test locations would be spaced no more than 500 linear feet apart.

A written report summarizing the results of all tests performed will be prepared upon completion of the
work. The report will not contain a rendering, opinion, certificate, or warranty, of the compaction of the
materials tested.

Special Inspection and Testing of Reinforced Concrete Construction

This scope of services will include engineering review of concrete mix designs, special inspection of
reinforced concrete construction and field sampling and laboratory testing of concrete and reinforcing steel
used in concrete construction for the project.

Our materials engineer would review mix designs submitted by the contractor and the results of tests
performed on the aggregates. A written report of our review of the concrete mix design submittal will be
prepared upon the completion of the work.

This scope of work will include the inspection of concrete batch plant operations. We will provide an
inspector during concrete batch plant operations to monitor the batch weights and provide periodic
inspection of the aggregate stockpiles and cement bins. Written reports of all inspections will be provided on
a daily basis and at the completion of the work.

We will provide an ICC certified special inspector to perform inspection of the concrete form work,
reinforcing steel placement, and concrete placements. He will perform periodic inspection of the formwork
for shape, location and dimensions of the concrete member being formed. He will provide periodic
inspection to verify the proper size and placement of reinforcing steel and embedded anchors.

Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal N0.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023
System Upgrade 03-122564

Whittier, CA Page 2 of 18



=

” RMA Group

Every Project Matters|www.rmacompanies.com

Our inspector will provide continuous inspection during the placement of structural concrete to verify proper
application techniques. Our inspector will sample fresh concrete and obtain samples for strength testing,
perform slump tests and monitor the temperature of the concrete. A set of test cylinders will be made from
each 100 cubic yards of concrete or fraction thereof for each class of concrete placed each day. Four test
cylinders will be cast for each set.

Strength test cylinders will be cured in our laboratory until they are tested in accordance to ASTM C192.
Compression tests would be performed in accordance to ASTM C39 at 7 and 28 days, respectively. Copies of
the results of all compression tests will be provided upon completion of the test.

Samples of the reinforcing steel to be used for production of concrete would be tested in accordance to
ASTM A370 and A615 test methods. Written reports of all tests presenting applicable information would be
prepared at the completion of testing.

Special Inspection and Testing of Post Installed Anchors

This scope of services will include performing special inspection and testing as required of post installed
anchors for compliance with the approved plans, job specifications, ICC-ES reports, and building codes.

We will provide an inspector certified by ICC to perform inspection of the installation of post installed
anchors. These inspections typically consist of epoxy dowel, wedge anchor, and hold downs. He shall make
a list of defective work and a manner of correction of defects.

This scope of work may also include pull or torque testing of installed anchors as required by the project
plans or job specifications. We will provide a technician to perform the required testing on a randomly
selected number of anchors based on the frequency of testing specified.

The results of all tests and inspections will be provided to the designated representative in written daily
reports of inspection and testing.

Special Inspection of Structural Steel Shop Fabrication

This scope of services will consist of inspection of structural steel shop fabrication and welding procedures
and completed welds for conformance to approved plans, specifications, and building codes.

We will provide an inspector that has been certified by AWS as a special inspector for welding. His work
would consist of inspection of all welds made in the shop for compliance of the approved plans and job
specifications. He shall make a systematic record of all welds, including a list of defective welds and a
manner of correction of defects. The inspector will check the material, equipment, details of construction
and procedures, as well as the welds. He would also check the ability of the welder.

Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023
System Upgrade 03-122564

Whittier, CA Page 3 of 18



RMA Group

Every Project Matters|www.rmacompanies.com

Our inspector will perform periodic inspection during fit up and fabrication of structural steel to verify the
materials utilized are properly marked and traceable. He will collect mill certifications for the materials and
inspect joint details to verify conformance at each connection.

Project Administration, Engineering Oversight, and Reporting

This scope of work will include all administrative, project management, engineering oversight, and reporting.
This may include, but is not limited to, ensuring RMA GeoScience has all necessary documents and
information needed to complete the requested work, reviewing plans and specifications, dispatching
services, reviewing both lab and daily reports, distribution, and invoicing time.

TERMS

We propose to perform the previously described services on an hourly or test rate basis in accordance to the
attached fee schedule. Our estimate is based on information given to RMA Group by David Bennett and the
following assumed construction durations. Our estimate of charges for the proposed services is as follows:

Construction Activity Estimated Costs
Compaction Testing of Trench Backfill and Street $36,520.00
Improvements

Special Inspection and Testing of Reinforced Concrete $30,480.00
Construction

Special Inspection and Testing of Post Installed Anchors $35,200.00
Special Inspection of Structural Steel Shop Fabrication $8,800.00

Project Administration, Engineering Oversight, and Reporting $5,640.00
TOTAL $116,640.00

Our estimate may vary due to circumstances that may develop during the course of the work or due to extended
construction duration. If a change in the scope of work becomes necessary due to unforeseen conditions, which
will increase the charges, we will obtain your authorization before proceeding.

Invoices for our services will be rendered at the completion of the work and upon completion of the report.
Invoices are due and payable upon presentation. Should the duration of the job exceed one month, monthly
invoices will be presented for services performed.

Any amount not paid within 30 days of the date due will bear interest at a rate of 18% per annum. In the event
legal action is instituted to enforce this agreement, the prevailing party will be entitled to reasonable attorney
fees.

Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023
System Upgrade 03-122564

Whittier, CA Page 4 of 18



7 RMA Group
Every Project Matters|www.rmacompanies.com
PROFESSIONAL INSURANCE

We maintain the following insurance coverage. Certificates of insurance will be provided upon request.
However, our professional liability insurance carrier (errors and omissions) will not name any additional insured.

General liability $1,000,000.00 limit
Professional Liability $1,000,000.00 limit
Workmen's Compensation $1,000,000.00 limit

CLOSURE

RMA Group does not guarantee the performance of the contractor(s) by performing these services. RMA
Group’s performance of these services shall not relieve the contractor(s) of his obligation to perform the work in
conformity with the drawings and specifications and in a workmanlike manner; shall not make RMA Group an
insurer of the contractor’s performance; and shall not impose on RMA Group any obligation to see that the work
is performed in a safe manner.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal. We look forward to working with you on this project and
can begin our work upon receipt of your notice to proceed and receipt of a signed copy of this proposal
authorizing us to perform these professional services. If you have any questions regarding this proposal please
contact the undersigned Project Manager.

Authorized By: Submitted By:
RMA Group
< wld X
{Signature) Slawek Dymerski
President

(Print or Type Name)

(Title) Q
/qﬁﬁ_ﬁ_,__ —

{Date) Jalen Madina
Project Manager

Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023
System Upgrade 03-122564

Whittier, CA Page 5 of 18



RMA Group

Every Project Matters|www.rmacompanies.com

ESTIMATE WORKSHEET
Compaction Testing of Trench Backfill and Street Improvements

ltem Quantity Unit Unit Price Total
Soils Engineering Technician 320 HR $110.00 $35,200.00
Pick-up and Delivery of Test Specimens 6 HR $75.00 $450.00
ASTM D1557 Max Density Optimum Moisture 3 EA $290.00 $870.00
Subtotal: $36,520.00
Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023

System Upgrade 03-122564
Whittier, CA Page 6 of 18



v =._._-,_Y

/ «N
RMA Group

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies.com

ESTIMATE WORKSHEET
Special Inspection and Testing of Reinforced Concrete Construction

ltem Quantity Unit Unit Price  Total
Pick-up and Delivery of Test Specimens 40 HR $75.00 $3,000.00
ID Reinforcing or Structural Steel 24 HR $110.00 $2,640.00
ACI Concrete Technician 200 HR $110.00 $22,000.00
ASTM C39 Concrete Cyl Cured or Tested 60 EA $40.00 $2,400.00
ASTM A370 Rebar Tension up to #8 4 EA $60.00 $240.00
ASTM A370 Bend Test Rebar up to #8 4 EA $50.00 $200.00
Subtotal: $30,480.00
Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023

System Upgrade 03-122564
Whittier, CA Page 7 of 18



RMA Group

Every Project Matters | www.rmacompanies.com

ESTIMATE WORKSHEET
Special Inspection and Testing of Post Installed Anchors

item Quantity Unit Unit Price Total

Special Inspector Post Installed Anchors 160 HR $110.00 $17,600.00

Pull | Torque Testing Technician 160 HR $110.00 $17,600.00
Subtotal: $35,200.00

Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P

Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023

System Upgrade 03-122564
Whittier, CA Page 8 of 18



—A\
Y RMIA Group

Every Project Matters|www.rmacompanies.com

ESTIMATE WORKSHEET
Special Inspection of Structural Steel Shop Fabrication

ltem Quantity Unit Unit Price  Total
AWS Certified Welding Inspector- Shop 80 HR $110.00 $8,800.00
Subtotal: $8,800.00
Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023

System Upgrade 03-122564
Whittier, CA Page 9 of 18



— N ]
fa = \w
rr=—F P

Y RMA Group

Every Project Matters|www.rmacompanies.com

ESTIMATE WORKSHEET
Project Administration, Engineering Oversight, and Reporting

ltem Quantity Unit Unit Price Total
Project Manager - Office 8 HR $165.00 $1,320.00
Project Engineer - Office 8 HR $190.00 $1,520.00
Administrative 40 HR $70.00 $2,800.00

Subtotal: $5,640.00
Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023

System Upgrade 03-122564
Whittier, CA Page 10 of 18



MA Gr oup Schedule of Fees and General Terms

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies.com

Personnel Charges - Professional Staff

Product Name Units Rate (S)
Project Engineer - Laboratory HR $190.00
Administrative HR $70.00

Principal Engineer - Office HR $220.00
Principal Engineer - Field HR $220.00
Principal Engineer - Consultation HR $220.00
Principal Engineer - Job Conference HR $220.00
Principal Engineer - Expert Witness HR $500.00
Principal Engineer - Court Appearance HR $600.00
Project Engineer - Office HR $190.00
Project Engineer - Field HR $190.00
Project Engineer - Consultation HR $190.00
Project Engineer - Job Conference HR $190.00
Staff Engineer - Office HR $145.00
Staff Engineer - Field HR $145.00
Drafting HR $110.00
Project Manager - Office HR $165.00
Project Manager - Field HR $165.00
Project Manager - Job Conference HR $165.00
Principal Geologist - Office HR $200.00
Principal Geologist - Field HR $200.00
Principal Geologist - Consultation HR $200.00
Principal Geologist - Job Conference HR $200.00
Principal Geologist - Expert Witness HR $450.00
Principal Geologist - Court Appearance HR $550.00
Project Geologist - Office HR $180.00
Qualified SWPPP Developer QSD HR $160.00
Project Geologist - Consultation HR $180.00
Project Geologist - Field HR $180.00
Project Geologist - Job Conference HR $180.00
Staff Geologist - Office HR $145.00
Staff Geologist - Field HR $145.00
Qualified SWPPP Practitioner QSP HR $150.00

Personnel Charges - Field Staff

Product Name Units Rate ($)

Soils Engineering Technician HR $110.00

Soils Technician Compaction Testing HR $110.00

Soils Technician Rough Grading HR $110.00

Soils Technician Retesting HR $110.00

Public Works Inspector HR $120.00

Public Works Technician HR $110.00

Public Works Inspector - Asphalt Paving HR $110.00

Public Works Inspector - Asphalt Plant HR $110.00

Public Works Inspector - Concrete Paving HR $110.00

Public Works Inspector - Concrete Plant HR $110.00

Public Works Technician - Asphalt HR $110.00

Public Works Technician - Concrete HR $110.00

Laboratory Technician - Field Lab HR $100.00

Lead Roadway and Structures Inspector HR $125.00

Structures Inspector HR $110.00
Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023

System Upgrade 03-122564
Whittier, CA Page 11 of 18



Every Project Matters|www.rmacompanies.com Schedule of Fees and General Terms

Roadway Inspector HR $110.00
Civil Inspector HR $125.00
Building Inspector HR $130.00
Special Inspector (ICC) HR $110.00
Mechanical | Electrical inspector HR $130.00
Special Inspector Reinforced Concrete HR $110.00
Special Inspector Prestressed Concrete HR $110.00
Special Inspector Concrete Batch Plant HR $110.00
ACI Concrete Technician HR $110.00
Pick-up and Delivery of Test Specimens HR $75.00

ID Reinforcing or Structural Steel HR $110.00
Special Inspector Fire Proofing HR $110.00
Special Inspector Post Installed Anchors HR $110.00
Special Inspector Roofing/Waterproofing HR 5110.00
Special Inspector Masonry HR $110.00
Special Inspector Masonry (DSA) HR $110.00
Special Inspector Shotcrete HR $110.00
Special Inspector Post Tensioned Concrete HR $110.00
Special Inspector Fire Stopping HR $120.00
AWS Certified Welding Inspector- Field HR $110.00
AWS Certified Welding Inspector- Shop HR $110.00
Special Inspector Structural Steel HR $110.00
Special Inspector High Strength Bolting HR $110.00
Special Inspector Wood Construction HR $130.00
Non Destructive Testing ASNT Level Il HR $120.00
Non Destructive Testing ASNT Level | HR $200.00
Coatings Technician HR $120.00
Special Inspector Fiber Wrap HR $110.00
Radiographic Testing Crew HR $450.00
Pull | Torque Testing Technician HR $110.00
Project Inspector {IOR) HR $130.00
Asphalt Coring HR $120.00
Concrete Coring HR $120.00
Horizontal Wall Coring HR $110.00
Assistant Wall Coring HR $120.00
Supervising Soil Technician HR $135.00
Supervising Public Works Inspector HR $135.00
Supervising Special Inspector HR $135.00
Quality Control Manager HR $155.00

Laboratory Tests - Steel

Product Name Units Rate ($)

ASTM E605 Spray Applied Fireproofing Den EA $135.00

ASTM A370 Rebar Tension up to #8 EA $60.00

ASTM A370 Rebar Tension #9 to #11 EA $75.00

ASTM A370 Rebar Tension #18 EA $170.00

ASTM A370 Rebar Tension #14 EA $115.00

ASTM A370 Bend Test Rebar up to #8 EA $50.00

ASTM A370 Bend Test Rebar #9 to #11 EA $60.00

ASTM A370 Bend Test Rebar #14 EA $115.00

ASTM A370 Bend Test Rebar # 18 EA $170.00

ASTM A370 Headed Bar Prod. Lot #9 to #11 LOT $335.00
Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023

System Upgrade 03-122564
Whittier, CA Page 12 of 18



= ;«@A

7 RMA Gr oup Schedule of Fees and General Terms

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies.com

ASTM A370 Headed Bar Prod. Lot up to #8 LOT $275.00
ASTM A370 Headed Bar Prod. Lot #14 LOT $515.00
ASTM A370 Headed Bar Prod. Lot #18 LOT 5670.00
ASTM A416 Stress-Strain Analysis EA $240.00
ASTM A416 Tensile Test Only EA $175.00
ASTM A370 Tensile Up to 100K Ibs {Each) EA $75.00
ASTM A370 Tensile Up to 200K Ibs (Each) EA $90.00
ASTM A370 Tensile Up to 300K Ibs (Each) EA $100.00
ASTM A370 Tensile Up to 400K Ibs {Each) EA $160.00
ASTM A370 Tensile 400K - 500K lbs (Each) EA $365.00
ASTM A370 Tensile Stress-Strain Percent EA $205.00
AWS Weld: Macroetch EA $110.00
AWS Weld: Fracture EA $75.00
AWS Bend Test EA $75.00
ASTM A370 Rockwell Hardness (Each) EA $110.00
Stee!l Chemical Analysis EA $205.00
ASTM F606 Bolt Axial Tensile to 7/8” EA $60.00
ASTM F606 Bolt Wedge Tensile to 7/8” EA $90.00
ASTM F606 Bolt: Axial 7/8” -1 1/2" EA $95.00
ASTM F606 Bolt Wedge Tens 7/8” to 1 1/2" EA $110.00
ASTM F606 Bolt: Proof Load up to 7/8" EA $100.00
ASTM F606 Bolt: Proof Load up to 1 1/2" EA $125.00
ASTM F606 Nut: Proof Load up to 7/8" EA $65.00
ASTM F606 Nut: Proof Load up to 1 1/2" EA $100.00

Laboratory Tests - Soil

Product Name Units Rate ($)
ASTM D1883 California Bearing Ratio EA $605.00
ASTM D4318 Plasticity Index of Soils EA $335.00
ASTM D2435 Consolidation EA $275.00
ASTM D2435 Consolidation with Time Rate EA $335.00
ASTM D2166 Unconfined Comp Strength EA $335.00
ASTM D3080 Direct Shear, Consol&Drained EA $275.00
ASTM D4829 Expansion Index of Soils EA $240.00
ASTM D2050 Tri-Axial Shear Strength EA $470.00
ASTM D5333 Hydro Collapse Potential EA $240.00
ASTM D2937 In-Place Density, Drive Cyl EA $65.00

ASTM D2216 Soil Moisture Content by Mass EA $45.00

ASTM D1557 Max Density Optimum Moisture EA $290.00
ASTM D698 Maximum Density Std Effort EA $290.00
ASTM D4972 pH of Soils EA $115.00
ASTM D2974 Moisture, Ash, Organic Matter EA $110.00
ASTM D2434 Const Head Permeability Test EA $470.00
ASTM D2844 R-Value & Expansive Pressures EA $440.00
ASTM D1140 Materials Finer than #200 EA $140.00
ASTM D422 Sieve Analysis of Soil EA $240.00
ASTM D854 Specific Gravity of Soils EA $265.00
ASTM D422 Hydrometer Anaylsis EA $335.00
ASTM D4546 Swell Potential EA $240.00
ASTM D4943 Shrinkage Factor by Resin EA $260.00
ASTM D559 Soil Cement Sample Preparation EA $140.00
ASTM D558 Soil-Cement Maximum Density EA $375.00

Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023

System Upgrade 03-122564
Whittier, CA Page 13 of 18



AN

7 RMA Gr oup Schedule of Fees and General Terms

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies.com

ASTM D1633 Compression Test Soil Cement EA $110.00
AASHTO T100 Specific Gravity of Soils EA $275.00

Laboratory Tests - Masonry

Product Name Units Rate ($)
ASTM C140 Block Compressive Strength SET $100.00
ASTM C140 Block Moisture & Absorption SET $110.00
ASTM €426 Block Linear Shrinkage SET $375.00
ASTM €140 Block Unit Wt & Dimensions SET $265.00
ASTM C90 Masonry Block Conformance SET $740.00
ASTM C67 Brick Compressive Strength SET $125.00
ASTM C67 Brick Moisture & Absorption SET $110.00
ASTM C67 Brick 5 Hour Boil EA 5135.00
ASTM €67 Brick Modulus of Rupture EA 5135.00
ASTM C780 Mortar Cylinder Compression EA $40.00

ASTM C1019 Grout Prism Compression EA $50.00

ASTM C1314 Masonry Core Comp Str 8" Max EA $100.00
ASTM C1314 Masonry Core Shear Str 8" Max EA $110.00
ASTM E519 Assemblage Comp Str 8" Block EA $125.00
ASTM E519 Assemblage Comp Str 16" Block EA $175.00
ASTM E519 Assemblage Comp Str 12" Block EA $140.00
ASTM C109 Compressive Strength 2" Cube EA $50.00

Laboratory Tests - Concrete

Product Name Units Rate (5)
ASTM C39 Concrete Cyl Cured or Tested EA $40.00
ASTM C42 Compressive Strength, Core EA $100.00
ASTM C39 Cyl Tested out of Sequence EA $50.00
ASTM C495 Lightweight Concrete Strength EA $65.00
ASTM C78 Flexural Strength, Beam EA $125.00
ASTM C1140 Shotcrete Panel Test SET $335.00
ASTM C138 Unit Weight of Concrete EA $90.00
ASTM C649 Concrete Modulus of Elasticity EA $205.00
ASTM C157 Concrete Shrinkage (Set of 3) SET $600.00
ASTM C496 Splitting Tensile Test EA $125.00
ASTM (495 Density - Lightweight Concrete EA $240.00
T 336 Coefficient of Thermal Expansion EA $670.00

Laboratory Tests - Caltrans

Product Name Units Rate ($)

CT202 Sieve Analysis, Combined Agg EA $245.00

CT202 Sieve Analysis, Fine Agg EA $190.00

CT202 Sieve Analysis, Coarse Agg EA $185.00

CT235 Flat and Elongated Particles EA $390.00

CT205 Percentage Crushed Particles EA $205.00

CT206 Specific Gravity, Coarse Aggregate EA $185.00

CT207 Specific Gravity, Fine Aggregate EA $225.00

CT208 Apparent Specific Gravity of Fines EA $275.00

CT234 Angularity & Voids, Fine Agg EA $265.00

CT229 Durabhility Index EA 5405.00

CT211 Abrasion, Los Angeles Rattler EA $335.00

CT227 Cleanness Value EA $390.00
Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023

System Upgrade 03-122564
Whittier, CA Page 14 of 18



RMA Group

Every Project Matters|www.rmacompanies.com Schedule of Fees and General Terms

CT213 Organic Impurities in Sand EA $135.00
CT214 Soundness by Sodium Sulfate EA $510.00
CT226 Moisture Content by Oven Drying EA $45.00
CT217 Sand Equivalent EA $170.00
CT308(A) Core Density Paraffin Coated EA $75.00
CT308(C) Core Density SSD EA $65.00
CT303 Approximate Bitumen Ratio EA $335.00
CT304/308(A) LTMD Kneading Compactor EA $440.00
CT305 Swell of Bituminous Mixtures EA $470.00
CT366 Stabilometer Value EA $365.00
CT308(A)/366 Stability and Density EA $440.00
CT308(C)/366 Stability and Density EA $440.00
CT309 Maximum Theoretical Density EA $275.00
CT370 Moisture Content by Microwave EA $110.00
CT379 Asphalt Content Nuclear Gauge EA $275.00
CT382 Ignition Oven Correction Factor EA $405.00
CT382 Asphalt Content by Ignition EA $255.00
CT371 Tensile Strength Ratio EA $1,470.00
CT302 Film Stripping EA $335.00
CT521 Concrete Cyl Compressive Strength EA $40.00
CT523 Concrete Flexural Strength, Beam EA $125.00
CT531 Length of Drilled Concrete Cores EA $65.00
CT550 Surface Abrasion of Concrete EA $535.00
CT521 Compressive Strength LCB EA $40.00
CTS34 Water Retention, Lig Curing Cmpnd EA $570.00
CT524 RSC Flexural Strength, Beam EA $125.00
CT515 Relative Mortar Strength, PCC Sand EA $800.00
CT670 Tensile Strength up to #8 EA $75.00
CT670 Tensile Strength #8 - #11 EA $110.00
CT670 Tensile Strength #14 EA $140.00
CT670 Tensile Strength #18 EA $205.00
CT 52-1-08C Slip Test EA $205.00
CT670 Operator Qualification up to #8 LOT $470.00
CT670 Operator Qualification #9 - #11 LOT $535.00
CT670 Operator Qualification #14 LOT $800.00
CT670 Operator Qualification up to #8 EA $470.00
CT670 Operator Qualification #18 LOT $1,135.00
CT670 Operator Qualification #9 - #11 EA $535.00
CT670 Operator Qualification #14 EA $800.00
CT670 Production Lot #9 to #11 (Service) LOT $405.00
CT670 Operator Qualification #18 EA $1,135.00
CT670 Production Lot up to #8 (Service) LOT $335.00
CT670 Production Lot #14 (Service) LOT $535.00
CT670 Production Lot #18 (Service) LOT $725.00
CT670 Production Lot up to #8 (Ultimate) LOT $405.00
CT670 Production Lot #14 {Ultimate) LOT $740.00
CT670 Production Lot #9 to #11{Ultimate) LOT $470.00
CT670 Production Lot #18 (Ultimate) LOT $1,005.00
CT204 Plasticity Index, Atterberg EA $305.00
CT2089 Specific Gravity of Soil EA $275.00
CT216 CA impact Max Density EA $265.00
CT216 CA Impact, Rock Correction EA $65.00
Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal N0.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023

System Upgrade 03-122564
Whittier, CA Page 15 of 18



?’,&ﬁ
RMA Gr oup Schedule of Fees and General Terms

Every Project Matters|www.rmacompanies.com

CT301 Resistance R-Value Stabilometer EA $390.00
CT417 Soluble Sulfates EA $135.00
CT422 Chloride Content EA $115.00
CT643 Resistivity and pH EA $135.00

Laboratory Tests - Asphalt

Product Name Units Rate ($)
ASTM D2726 Core Density (SSD) EA $65.00
ASTM D1188 Core Density Parafilm Coated EA $75.00
ASTM D6926 Lab Max Density Marshall EA $335.00
ASTM D6927 Marshal Stability and Flow EA $440.00
ASTM D1561 LTMD Kneading Compactor EA $355.00
ASTM D1560 Hveem Stability and Density EA $440.00
ASTM D1560 Hveem Stability EA $305.00
ASTM D2041 Maximum Theoretical Density EA $265.00
ASTM D6307 Ignition Oven Calibration EA $405.00
ASTM D6307 Asphalt Content by Ignition EA $255.00
ASTM D2172 Asphalt Content by Solvents EA $375.00
ASTM D4125 Asphalt Content Nuclear Gauge EA $335.00
ASTM D5444 Gradation of Extracted Agg EA $275.00
ASTM D244 Emulsion Residue Evaporation EA $240.00
ASTM D244 Emulsion Sieve Analysis EA $165.00
ASTM D3910 Wet Track Abrasion EA $205.00
AASHTO T275 Core Denisty Paraffin Coated EA $80.00
AASHTO T324 Hamburg Wheel Tracking Test EA $1,100.00
AASHTO T283 Tensile Strength Ratio EA $1,200.00
AASHTO T312/T275 LTMD Gyratory Compactor EA $440.00
AASHTO T308 Asphalt Content by Ignition EA $255.00
AASHTO T209 Theoretical Maximum Density EA $265.00
AASHTO T308A AC Correction Factor EA $470.00
AASHTO T324 Hamburg Wheel Tracking - RHMA EA $1,100.00
AASHTO T283 Tensile Strength Ratio - RHMA EA $1,200.00
AASHTO T312/T275 LTMD Gyratory Comp.- RHMA EA $440.00

Laboratory Tests - Aggregates

Product Name Units Rate ($)

ASTM C40 Organic Impurities in Fine Agg EA $135.00

ASTM C131 Abrasion, Los Angeles Rattler EA $335.00

ASTM C127 Specific Gravity, Coarse Agg EA $205.00

ASTM C128 Specific Gravity, Fine Agg EA $240.00

ASTM C1252 Angularity & Voids, Fine Agg EA $240.00

ASTM C566 Moisture Content by Drying EA $35.00

ASTM C117 Materials Finer than No. 200 EA $140.00

ASTM D2419 Sand Equivalent EA $170.00

ASTM €289 Alkali-Silica Reactivity EA $670.00

ASTM DA4791 Flat & Elongated Particles EA $375.00

ASTM D5821 Percent Fractured Particles EA $205.00

ASTM C123 Percent Lightweight Particles EA $275.00

ASTM C136 Sieve Analysis, Combined Agg EA $240.00

ASTM C88 Soundness by Sodium Sulfate EA $535.00

ASTM C136 Sieve Analysis, Fine Agg EA $205.00

ASTM C136 Sieve Analysis, Coarse Agg EA $205.00
Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023

System Upgrade 03-122564
Whittier, CA Page 16 of 18



P
Y RMA Group

Every Project Matters|www.rmacompanies.com Schedule of Fees and General Terms

ASTM C142 Clay Lumps & Friable Particles EA $260.00
ASTM C535, Abrasion Large Aggregate EA $335.00
AASHTO T304 Angularity & Voids in Fines EA $225.00
AASHTO T84 Specific Gravity, Fine Agg EA $240.00
AASHTO T85 Specific Gravity, Coarse Agg EA $205.00
AASHTO T96 Abrasion, Los Angeles Rattler EA $335.00
AASHTOQ T27 Sieve Analysis, Combined Agg EA $240.00
AASHTO T27 Sieve Analysis, Fine Agg EA $205.00
AASHTO T27 Sieve Analysis, Coarse Agg EA $185.00
AASHTO T176 Sand Equivalent EA 5170.00
AASHTO T335 Percent Fractured Particles EA $205.00

Equipment Charges

Product Name Units Rate ($)
Portable Drilling Equipment HR $450.00
Mobile Laboratory Trailer Mobilization EA $500.00
Diamond Bit Core Rig and Generator DAY $500.00
Mobile Laboratory Trailer & Testing Equipment DAY $500.00
Stationary Laboratory Trailer & Testing Equipment MO $1,500.00
Mileage MILE Quote
Nuclear Density Test Gauge DAY $25.00
Hand Held Turbidity Meter DAY $20.00
Ultrasonic Test Unit and Consumables DAY $50.00
Magnetic Particle Test Unit DAY $50.00
Skidmore DAY $50.00
Drilling Equip Mobilization / De-Mob EA $800.00
Schmidt Hammer DAY $50.00
Torque Wrench DAY $50.00
Proof Load Testing Equipment DAY $100.00
ASTM C1028 Coefficient of Friction DAY $500.00
Holiday Tester DAY $150.00
Mini Environmental Quality Meter DAY $300.00
Inertial Profiler DAY $1,800.00
Materials / Supplies LS Quote
VOC Meter DAY $100.00
Misc Permits LS Quote
Misc Fees HR Quote
Misc Subconsultant LS Quote
Set of Aerial Photographs EA Quote
Blueprinting EA Quote
Bucket Auger Drill Rig with Operator HR $775.00
Dutch Cone Penetrometer with Operator HR $675.00
Hollow Stem Auger Drill Rig w/ Operator HR $675.00
Portable Drilling Equipment w/ Operator HR $450.00
Air Rotary Drill Rig with Operator HR $700.00
Rotary Wash Drill Rig with Operator HR $650.00
Per Diem DAY $100.00
Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023

System Upgrade 03-122564
Whittier, CA Page 17 of 18



RMA Gr oup Schedule of Fees and General Terms

Every Project Matters | WWW, rmacompanies.com

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
GENERAL CHARGES

RMA Group requires twenty-four (24) hour prior notification for scheduling inspectors and/or technicians.

inspection charges start at the scheduled show up time at the job site. All inspection hours will be billed in the following
increments:

There will be a minimum two (2) hour charge for any RMA Group employee presence on site.
Any time less than four (4) hours of work will be billed as four (4) hours.
Four (4) to eight (8) hours will be billed as eight (8) hours.

When personnel are required to work in excess of 5 hours without an uninterrupted meal period of 30 minutes, due to project
constraints, % hour will be charged at double time rates in addition to any applicable hours worked.

Rates are valid through June 30, 2023. Rates for personnel will increase by 5% per year on July 1st of each subsequent year.
Outside services will be billed at cost plus 15% unless billed directly to and paid for by Client.
Requests made by client for management attendance at meetings at the project site will be charged at standard rate.

Administrative/clerical support will be charged at 3% of the monthly direct charges.

OVERTIME CHARGES

Work performed in excess of 8 hours per day and / or up to eight (8) hours on Saturdays will be billed at 1.50 times the unit rate.

Work performed on Sunday, recognized holidays, or in excess of eight (8) hours on Saturdays will be billed at 2.00 times the unit

rate.

A 20% surcharge will be applied for laboratory tests performed on a Saturday or Sunday.

PER DIEM AND TRAVEL CHARGES

A $150.00 charge per day will be applied when our personnel are required to stay overnight at remote locations.
Time will be billed at the unit rate while traveling to a remote location or if a location requires an overnight stay

Mileage for travel outside a 50 mile radius from either the project site or the nearest RMA facility whichever is closest, will be
charged at a rate of $0.60 per mile.

NIGHT WORK

A $5.00 per hour surcharge will be added to all personnel rates for work performed during night shifts.

Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.00-231394-P
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate - HVAC and Fire Alarm April 26, 2023
System Upgrade 03-122564

Whittier, CA Page 18 of 18



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  District Local Control Accountability Plan PUBLIC HEARING/
INFORMATION
(First Reading)

As part of the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), school districts, County Offices of
Education, and charter schools are required to develop, adopt, and annually update a three-
year Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), using a template that was adopted by
the California State Board of Education (SBE).

The LCAP is required to identify goals and measure progress for student groups across eight
state priority areas. Districts must include in their LCAP (1) actions, services and
expenditures for all students and groups and (2) additional actions and services for
“Unduplicated Pupils” including students on Free and Reduced Lunch, English learners and
foster youth. The Superintendent must review the Single Plan for Student Achievement from
school sites to ensure the actions in the LCAP are consistent with strategies in school plans
submitted pursuant to Education Code Section 64001.

Education Code Section 52062(b)(1) requires that the Board of Trustees conduct a Public
Hearing on the District’s Local Control Accountability Plan. A copy of the LCAP is posted
on the District’s website with an invitation for public feedback.

This is the third year of the three-year LCAP cycle (2023-2024). The LCAP includes the
Annual Update for the 2022-2023 school-year as well as the Budget Overview for Parents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
INFORMATION ONLY.

VIII-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Revision of Independent Study BP 6158, AR 6158 ACTION

As required under the recent passing of AB181, districts may offer an Independent Study
program as an alternative to classroom instruction consistent with a school district’s course of
study based on state content standards. Independent study may be available to students from
Transitional Kindergarten through Eighth grade. This Board Policy update is necessary to
clarify legal requirements for Independent Study along with the corresponding Administrative
Regulations.

The updated board policy is attached for approval.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VIII-B1-1



BP 6158 (a)
Instruction

Independent Study

The Board of Trustees authorizes independent study as an optional alternative instructional
strategy by which students in grades TK-8 may reach curriculum objectives. Independent
study offers a means of individualizing the educational plan for students whose needs may be met
best through study outside of the regular classroom setting.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that students participating in independent study are
provided with content aligned to grade level standards at a level of quality and intellectual challenge
substantially equivalent to in person instruction. (Education Code 51747)

The Superintendent or designee shall determine that the prospective independent study student
understands and is prepared to meet the district's requirements for independent study. Independent
study entails a commitment by both the parent/guardian and the student. As the student gets
older, he/she assumes a greater portion of the responsibility involved. Independent study may
be offered only to students who can achieve in this program as well as or better than they would
in the regular classroom.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that a written master agreement exists for each
participating student as prescribed by law. (Education Code 5 1747, 51749.5)

The district shall obtain a signed written agreement for long-term independent study (the Virtual
Academy) before the commencement of the first day of instruction of independent study. For a
student who is scheduled for fewer than 15 days, the agreement shall be signed within 10 school
days of the commencement of the first day of the Independent Study. A written agreement shall be
developed and implemented for each student participating in independent study for five or more
consecutive school days. (Education Code 46300, 51747; 5 CCR 11703) The agreement shall include
general student data, including the student's name, address, grade level,

birth date, school of enrollment, and program placement. The independent study agreement for each

participating student also shall include, but are not limited to, all of the following: (Education Code

51747;5 CCR 11700, 11702)

1. The frequency, time, place and manner for submitting the student's assignments, reporting the
student’s academic progress, and communicating with a student’s parent/ guardian regarding the
student's academic progress

2. The objectives and methods of study for the student's work and the methods used to evaluate that
work

3. The specific resources that will be made available to the student, including materials and
personnel, and access to Internet connectivity and devices adequate to participate in the
educational program and complete assigned work



The Superintendent or designee may provide a variety of independent study opportunities,
including, but not limited to, through a program or class within a comprehensive school, an alternative
school or program of choice, a charter school, and an online course. A student's participation in
independent study shall be voluntary. (Education Code 51747, 5 1749.5) The minimum period of time
for any independent study option shall be five consecutive school days.

Independent study for each student shall be under the general supervision of a district employee who
possesses a valid certification document pursuant to Education Code 44865 or an emergency
credential pursuant to Education Code 44300. Students’ independent study shall be coordinated,
evaluated, and documented, as prescribed by law and reflected in the accompanying administrative
regulation. (Education Code 51747.5)

Because excessive leniency in the duration of independent study assignments may result in a student
falling behind peers and increase the risk of dropping out of school, independent study assignments
shall be completed no more than one week after assigned for all grade levels and types of program.
However, when necessary based on the specific circumstances of the student's approved program,
the Superintendent or designee may allow for a longer period of time between the date an
assignment is made and when it is due, up to the termination date of the agreement.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that procedures for tiered reengagement strategies are used
for students who are not: generating attendance for more than 10 percent of the instructional time over
four consecutive weeks, participating in the required synchronous instruction offered more than 50
percent of the time, or who are in violation of their written agreement. For pupils in TK - 3, inclusive,
daily synchronous instruction for all pupils throughout the school year is required. For pupils in grades 4 to
8, inclusive for both daily live interaction and at least weekly synchronous instruction for all pupils
throughout the school year is required.

This requirement only applies to students participating in long-term independent study (the Virtual
Academy) for 15 school days or more. The procedures may include, but are not necessarily limited to,
all of the following: (Education Code 51747)

1. Verification of current contact information for each enrolled student

2. Notification to parents/guardians of lack of participation

3. A plan for outreach from the school to determine student needs, including connection with health
and social services as necessary

4. A clear standard for requiring a student-parent-educator conference to review a student’s written
agreement and reconsider the independent study program’s impact on the student’s achievement and
well-being

An evaluation may be conducted to determine whether it is in a student's best interest to remain in
long-term independent study (the Virtual Academy) whenever the student fails to make satisfactory
educational progress and/or misses three assignments. Satisfactory educational progress shall be
determined based on all of the following indicators: (Education Code 51747)



1. The student’s achievement and engagement in the independent study program, as indicated by the
student’s performance on applicable student-level measures of student achievement and engagement
specified in Education Code 52060

2. The completion of assignments, assessments, or other indicators that evidence that the student is
working on assignments

3. Learning required concepts, as determined by the supervising teacher

4. Progress towards successful completion of the course of study or individual course, as determined
by the supervising teacher

For the 2022-23 school year and thereafter, the Superintendent or designee may continue to offer and
approve independent study for an individual student upon determining

that the student is prepared to meet the district's requirements for independent study and is likely to
succeed in independent study as well as or better than the student would in the regular classroom
setting.



BP 6158 (b)
Instruction

Independent Study (continued)

Home Schooling Through Independent Study

The Superintendent or designee encourages parents/guardians desiring to teach their children at
home to enroll their children in independent study. Such enrollment allows continued contact
and cooperation between the school system and home-based student.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

17289 Exemption for building

44865 Qualifications for home teachers and teachers in special classes and schools; consent to
assignment

46300-46300.6 Methods of computing ADA

48220 Classes of children exempted

48340 Improvement of pupil attendance

48915 Expulsion; particular circumstances

48917 Suspension of expulsion order

51225.3 Requirements for high school graduation

51745-51749.3 Independent study programs

52000 Improvement of elementary and secondary education: legislative intent
52015 School improvement plans: components of plan

52017 Secondary schools: additional plan components

56026 Individual with exceptional needs

FAMILY CODE

6550 Authorization affidavits

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

11700-11703 Independent study

Policy Adopted: March 23, 1987
Policy Revised: January 10, 2005; September 26, 2005; February 27, 2006;
August 9, 2021, October 2, 2022, June 12, 2023



AR 6158 (a)
Instruction
Independent Study
Definitions
Live interaction means interaction between the student and classified or certificated staff, and may
include peers, provided for the purpose of maintaining school connectedness, including, but not limited
to, wellness checks, progress monitoring, provision of services, and instruction. This interaction may
take place in person, or in the form of Internet or telephonic communication. (Education Code 51745.5)
Student-parent-educator conference means a meeting involving, at a minimum, all parties who signed
the student’s written independent study agreement pursuant to Education Code 51747 or the written
learning agreement pursuant to Education Code 51749.6. (Education Code 51745.5)
Synchronous instruction means classroom-style instruction or designated small group or one-on-one
instruction delivered in person, or in the form of Internet or telephonic communications, and involving

live two-way communication between the teacher and student. Synchronous instruction shall be provided
by the teacher of record for that student pursuant to Education Code 51747.5. (Education Code 51745.5)

The district shall not provide independent study students and their parents/ guardians with funds
or items of value that are not provided for other students and their parents/guardians. (Education
Code 46300.6, 51747.3)

Educational Opportunities

The district shall offer both long-term independent study (Virtual Academy) and short-term independent
study (less than 15 days) to meet the educational needs of students as specified in Education Code 51745
(Education Code 51745)

Educational opportunities offered through independent study may include, but are not limited to:

1. Special assignments extending the content of regular courses of instruction

2. Individualized study in a particular area of interest or in a subject not currently available in the regular
school curriculum

3. Individualized alternative education designed to teach the knowledge and skills of the core curriculum,
but not provided as an alternative curriculum

4, Continuing and special study during travel

5. Volunteer community service activities and leadership opportunities that support and strengthen
student achievement

6. Individualized study for a student whose health, would be put at risk by in-person instruction



AR 6158 (b)
Instruction

Independent Study
Eligibility for Independent Study

Students are eligible for independent study (including long-term independent study through the Virtual
Academy) as authorized in law, and as specified in board policy and administrative regulation.

For the 2022-23 school year and thereafter, the Superintendent or designee may approve the participation
of a student who demonstrates the motivation, commitment, organizational skills, and academic skills
necessary to work independently provided that experienced certificated staff are available to effectively
supervise students in independent study. The Superintendent or designee may also approve the
participation of a student whose health would be put at risk by in-person instruction. A student whose
academic performance is not at grade level may participate in independent study only if the program is
able to provide appropriate support, such as supplemental instruction, tutoring, counseling, ongoing
diagnostic assessments, and/or differentiated materials, to enable the student to be successful. For an
elementary student, the Superintendent or designee may consider the parent/guardian's level of
commitment to assist the student.

No student shall be required to participate in independent study. (Education Code 51747)
Students enrolling in independent study must be residents of the local county or an adjacent
county. (Education Code 51747.3) The Virtual Academy for long-term independent study shall not be

available to students whose district residency status is based on their parent/guardian's employment
within district boundaries pursuant to Education Code 48204. (Education Code 46300.2, 5 1747.3)

No individual with disabilities, as defined in Education Code 56026, may participate in
independent study unless his/her Individualized Education Program specifically provides for
such participation. (Education Code 51745)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

No temporarily disabled student may receive individual instruction pursuant to Education Code
48206.3 by means of independent study. (Education Code 51745)

(cf. 6183 - Home and Hospital Instruction)



AR 6158 (c)
Instruction
Independent Study
Criteria for Participation
Parents who are interested in short-term independent study for their students should contact

their school principal. For long-term independent study (the Virtual Academy), parents should contact
the district office. Approval for participation shall be based on the following criteria:

1. Evidence that the student will work independently to complete the program.
2 Availability of experienced certificated staff with adequate time to supervise the student
effectively.

Written Agreements and Assignments

The written independent study agreement for each participating student should include, but not
be limited to, all of the following: (Education Code 51747)

1. The manner, frequency, time and place for submitting the student's assignments and for
reporting his/her progress.

2. The objectives and methods of study for the student's work, and the methods used to
evaluate that work.

3. The specific resources, including materials and personnel, that will be made available to
the student.

4. The district's independent study policy describing the maximum length of time allowed

between an assignment and its completion and the number of missed assignments which
will trigger an evaluation of whether the student should be allowed to continue in independent
study.

5. The duration of the independent study agreement, including the beginning and ending
dates for the student's participation in independent study under the agreement.

6. A statement of the number of course credits or, for the elementary grades, other measures
of academic accomplishment appropriate to the agreement, to be earned by the student
upon completion.

7. A statement that independent study is an optional educational alternative in which no
student may be required to participate. In the case of a student who is referred or
assigned to any school, class or program pursuant to Education Code 48915 or 48917, the
agreement shall also include the statement that instruction may be provided through
independent study only if the student is offered the alternative of classroom instruction.

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)



AR 6158 (d)
Instruction

Independent Study

The curriculum and methods of study specified in the written agreement shall be consistent with
the Governing Board's policies, administrative regulations and procedures for curriculum and
instruction. (5 CCR 11702)

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

The agreement also may include a schedule for achieving objectives and completing the
agreement and a schedule of conferences between the student and supervising teacher.

Before beginning the independent study, each written agreement shall be signed and dated by the
student, the parent/guardian or caregiver of the student under 18 years of age, the certificated
employee designated as responsible for the general supervision of independent study, and all persons
who have direct responsibility for providing assistance to the student. (Education Code

51747)

The agreement shall state that the parent/guardian's signature confers his/her permission for the
student's independent study as specified in the agreement.

Student Rights and Responsibilities

Students participating in long-term independent study (the Virtual Academy) shall have the right
to enter or return to the regular classroom mode of instruction.

Independent study students who are late, miss scheduled conferences or do not submit assigned
work on time shall not be reported as tardy or truant. However, the independent study
administrator shall promptly and directly address any failure by the student to meet the terms of
his/her written agreement. The following supportive strategies may be used:

1. A letter to the student and/or parent/guardian, as appropriate.

2. A special meeting between the student and the teacher and/or counselor.

3. A meeting between the student and the administrator, including the parent/ guardian if
appropriate.

4, An increase in the amount of time the student works under direct supervision.

When the student has missed the number of assignments specified in Board policy as precipitating
an evaluation (three assignments), the Superintendent or designee may conduct an evaluation
which may result in termination of the independent study agreement, with the student's
return to a regular classroom or alternative instructional program.



AR 6158 (e)
Instruction

Independent Study

(cf. 1312 - Complaints Concerning the Schools)
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)

Administration of Independent Study

Each student's independent study shall be coordinated, evaluated and carried out under the
general supervision of a certificated employee. (Education Code 51747.5)

Responsibilities of Independent Study Administrator

The responsibilities of the Independent Study Administrator include, but are not limited to:

1. Recommending certificated staff to be assigned as independent study teachers at the required teacher-
student ratios pursuant to Education Code 51745.6 and supervising staff assigned to independent study
functions who are not regularly supervised by another administrator

2. Approving or denying the participation of students requesting independent study

3. Facilitating the completion of written independent study agreements

4. Ensuring a smooth transition for students into and out of the independent study mode of instruction

5. Approving all credits earned through independent study

6. Completing or coordinating the preparation of all records and reports required by law, Board policy,
or administrative regulation

Assignment and Responsibilities of Independent Study Teachers

Each student's Independent Study shall be coordinated, evaluated, and carried out under the general
supervision of a district employee who possesses a valid certification document pursuant to Education
Code 44865 or emergency credential pursuant to Education Code 44300, registered as required by law,
and who consents to the assignment. (Education Code 44865, 51747.5; 5 CCR 11700)

Supervising Teachers

The Superintendent or designee shall approve the assignment of any teachers who directly
supervise long-term independent study (the Virtual Academy) on a regular basis. The principal
may recommend teachers or students for short-term independent study. The teacher may be the
student's regular classroom teacher for periods less than 15 days.



AR 6158 (f)

Instruction

Independent Study
Independent study teachers shall:

1. Complete designated portions of the written agreement and add additional information to the
written agreement when appropriate.

2. Supervise and approve coursework, including regularly meeting with the student to discuss the
student's progress.

3. Design all lesson plans and assignments and provide direct instruction. Maintain records of
student assignments showing the date the assignment is given and the date the assignment is due.

4. Assess all student work and assigning grades or other approved measures of achievement.

5. Personally judge the time value of assigned work or work products completed and
submitted by the student.

6. Select and save with each agreement representative samples of the student's completed and
evaluated assignments on a weekly basis.

7. Sign and complete the agreement when the student has reached his/her objectives or the
agreement is terminated.

8. Maintain any required records and files on a current basis including attendance
9. Determine and assign grades or other approved measures of achievement.

10. Document each student’s participation in live interaction and/or synchronous instruction pursuant
to Education Code 51747 on each school day for which independent study is provided.

» For pupils in transitional Kindergarten and grades 1 to 3, inclusive, a plan to provide opportunities
for daily synchronous instruction for all pupils throughout the school year.

» For pupils in grades 4 to 8, inclusive, a plan to provide opportunities for both daily live interaction
and at least weekly synchronous instruction for all pupils throughout the school year.

The ratio of student average daily attendance for independent study students age 18 years or younger to
full-time equivalent certificated employees responsible for independent study shall not exceed the
equivalent ratio for all other education programs in the district, unless a new higher or lower ratio for all
other educational programs offered is negotiated in a collective bargaining agreement or the district
enters into a memorandum of understanding that indicates an existing collective bargaining agreement
contains an alternative ratio. (Education Code 51745.6)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that independent study teachers have access to professional
development and support comparable to classroom-based teachers.



AR 6158 (g)
Instruction

Independent Study

Records

District records shall identify all students participating in independent study and shall specify the
grade level, program placement and school in which each of these students is enrolled. (Education
Code 51748)

Regulation Approved: March 23, 1987
Regulation Revised: January 10, 2005; September 26, 2005; February 27, 2006; August 9, 2021,
October 2, 2022, June 12, 2023



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval to Pay the La Habra Chamber of Commerce ACTION

Annual Membership for the 2023/2024 School Year

There is a need to approve the La Habra Chamber of Commerce Annual Membership dues for
the 2023/2024 school year in the amount of $360.00.

The La Habra Chamber of Commerce promotes and develops the economic, cultural, and civic
welfare of La Habra.

It is recommended that the invoice for membership dues totaling $360.00 for the 2023/2024
school year for the La Habra Chamber of Commerce be approved, and that the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval to Pay the Whittier Area Chamber of ACTION

Commerce Annual Membership for the 2023/2024
School Year

There is a need to approve the Whittier Area Chamber of Commerce Annual Membership
dues for the 2023/2024 school year in the amount of $539.00.

The Whittier Area Chamber of Commerce promotes and develops the economic, cultural,
and civic welfare of Whittier.

It is recommended that the invoice for membership dues totaling $539.00 for the 2023/2024
school year for the Whittier Area Chamber of Commerce be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A2-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval to Pay the Orange County School Boards ACTION
Association Annual Membership for the 2023/2024
School Year

There is a need to approve the Orange County School Boards Association (OCSBA) annual
membership dues for the 2023/2024 school year in the amount of $250.00.

OCSBA is an organization of school boards that promotes cooperation among the different
school boards, provides an exchange of information on current school issues, and hosts
programs, workshops, and seminars for its members.

It is recommended that the invoice for membership dues totaling $250.00 be paid to the Orange
County School Boards Association for the 2023/2024 school year be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Behavior and Education Inc., ACTION/

a Nonpublic Nonsectarian Agency, to Provide additional (RATIFICATION)
direct Behavioral Intervention Services for select district
students for the 2023/2024 School Year.

In accordance with Education Code Sections 56365 and 56366, a school district is required to enter into
separate agreements with nonpublic nonsectarian schools/agencies to provide the services included in
a pupil’s Individualized Education Program (IEP) when such services cannot be provided by the
district. Staffs at these agencies are fully qualified, meet State and Federal guidelines and are available
to provide services for District students immediately.

Arrangements have been made with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to
provide direct Behavioral Intervention Services for the 2023/2024 school year for select District
students.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic nonsectarian
agency, to provide additional direct Behavioral Intervention Services for a select District Students for
the 2023/2024 school year be approved, at the rate of $60.00 and $80.00 per hour, not to exceed
$100,000.00 and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A4 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 12, 2023
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Didi Hirsh Mental ACTION

Health Services to Provide Professional
Development During the 2023-24 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Didi Hirsch Mental Health Services to provide a full day
of on-site Professional Development on August 11, 2023. Didi Hirsch of Didi Hirsch Mental
Health Services will provide this training at a cost NTE $750.00. Funding for this expenditure
will be covered fund 6500.

It is recommended that the agreement with Didi Hirsch Mental Health Services to provide on-
site Professional Development during the 2023-24 school year at a cost of $750.00 be approved
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-A5-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Downey-Montebello SELPA ACTION/

and Montebello Unified School District to Provide Visual ~ (RATIFICATION)
Impairment Services for a district student placed at
Sussman Middle School for the 2023/2024 School Year

In accordance with Education Code Section 56365 and 56366, a school district is required to
enter into separate agreements with agencies to provide the services included in a student’s
Individualized Education Program (IEP) when such services cannot be provided by the
District.

Arrangements have been made with Downey-Montebello SELPA and Montebello Unified
School District to provide direct visual impairment services for a District student who is
attending at Sussman Middle School for the 2023/2024 school year. Services are to be
provided at the rate of $94.85 per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00.

It is recommended that the agreement with Downey-Montebello SELPA and Montebello
Unified School District to provide direct visual impairment services for a district student placed
at Sussman Middle School for the 2023/2024 school year be approved, at the rate of $94.85
per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00 and the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A6 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, ACTION/

Gallagher Pediatric Therapy, a Nonpublic Nonsectarian (RATIFICATION)
Agency, to Provide Occupational Therapy Services for a

district student placed at Sussman Middle School for the

2023/2024 School Year

In accordance with Education Code Section 56365 and 56366, a school district is required to
enter into separate agreements with agencies to provide the services included in a student’s
Individualized Education Program (IEP) when such services cannot be provided by the
District. The Gallagher Pediatric Therapy staff is fully qualified and meets State and Federal
guidelines.

Arrangements have been made with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric Therapy, a
nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide direct occupational therapy services for a District
student who is attending at Sussman Middle School for the 2023/2024 school year. Services
are to be provided at the rate of $94.85 per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00.

It is recommended that the agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric Therapy,
a nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide Occupational Therapy Services for a district
student placed at Sussman Middle School for the 2023/2024 school year be approved, at the
rate of $94.85 per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00 and the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-AT7-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 12, 2023
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Leader Services, Inc. for Medi- ACTION/

Cal LEA Billing Option Claiming Services for the (RATIFICATION)
2023/2024 School Year.

Arrangements have been made with Leader Services, Inc. to provide services for the 2023/2024
school year for the Medi-Cal LEA Billing Option Claiming Services Program. Services are
provided at a rate not to exceed 10% of funds reimbursed to the District under the U.S.
Medicaid and California Medi-Cal programs and will be budgeted utilizing funds generated by
District participation in this program. This agreement will automatically renew for additional
periods of twelve (12) months up to a maximum of five (5) years as authorized by Education
Code Section 17596 unless one party has provided written notice of cancellation to the other
party not less than ninety (90) days prior to the renewal date.

A district contracts with an outside agency or firm when it does not have staff available to meet
the data and claims submission requirements documented in U.S. Medicaid and California
Medi-Cal program procedures. Leader Services, Inc. will provide all related services,
including data collection, training, data storage, claims processing, Quality Assurance Reviews
and quarterly Reports as requested by the District and/or required by governmental agencies.
The Medi-Cal LEA Billing Program provides reimbursement for services provided by District
staff for District students.

It is recommended that the agreement with Leader Services, Inc. to provide services related to
the District’s claiming for reimbursement for the Medi-Cal LEA Billing Program be approved
for the 2023/2024 school year at a rate not to exceed 10% of funds generated, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A8 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between ACTION/
Downey-Montebello SELPA and Lowell Joint School (RATIFICATION)

District for the school year 2023/2024

Downey-Montebello SELPA provides special education programs and services for students
with moderate to severe disabilities residing in Lowell Joint School District through an
agreement between Downey-Montebello SELPA and Lowell Joint School District. The
District seeks placements outside of the District when it does not have an appropriate program
and services to address a student’s significant needs.

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to address the enrollment, funding,
costs, billing, and implementation of student Individual Education Plans (IEPs) of special
education programs and services for District students with moderate to severe disabilities
and/or special needs who are served in the Downey-Montebello SELPA.

It is recommended the Memorandum of Understanding between Downey-Montebello SELPA
and Lowell Joint School District for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 be
approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A9 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) ACTION/

Between Lowell Joint School District and Orange (RATIFICATION)
County Superintendent of Schools for the 2023/2024
School Year

The Orange County Department of Education (OCDE) provides special education schools for
severely disabled students through an agreement between the Orange County Superintendent
of Schools and Lowell Joint School District. The District seeks placements outside of the
District when it does not have an appropriate program and services to address a student’s
significant needs.

The purpose of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to address enroliment, funding,
costs, billing, implementation of Student individual Education Plans (IEPs), transfers, and
transportation of special education programs and services for District students with moderate
to severe disabilities and/or special needs who are served in the Orange County Department of
Education Special Schools Program. This agreement is effective for the period beginning July
1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024.

It is recommended that the MOU with Orange County Superintendent of Schools and Lowell
Joint School District for the 2023/2024 school year be approved, and that the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A10-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Approval of Participation Agreement with the Orange ACTION/

County Superintendent of Schools, Region 9 Local (RATIFICATION)
Educational Consortium (LEC) for Processing Lowell

Joint School District’s School-Based Medi-Cal

Administrative Activities (SMAA) Program for the 2023-

2024 school year

The District has chosen to participate in the School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities
(SMAA) program for the 2023-2024 school year.

The Orange County Superintendent of schools will transfer to Lowell Joint School District an
amount equal to the Federal share of cost received as reimbursement for Lowell Joint School
District’s SMAA claim submitted by Lowell Joint School District, less four and one-half
percent (4.5%) fee per quarterly claim which will be used to support The Orange County
Superintendent of Schools’ SMAA administration. An additional two percent (2.0%) will be
added to the LEC Fee percentage but billed separately for the LEC to prepare the RMTS
quarterly invoice.

It is recommended that the Participation Agreement with the Orange County Superintendent
of Schools for Processing District’s School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities
(SMAA) Program for the 2023-2024 school year be approved, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-All -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Orange County ACTION/
Department of Education to Provide Translation (RATIFICATION)

Services during the 2023/2024 school year

Arrangements have been made with Orange County Department of Education to Provide
Translation Services during the 2023/2024 school year. The hourly rate for oral translation is
$150.00 per hour (minimum 3 hours) and written translation is $0.35 per word. The total cost
for all translation services will not exceed $10,000.00.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to
Provide Translation Services during the 2023/2024 school year be approved and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A12 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Independent Contract with Southern ACTION/
California Sensory Screening, Inc. for the 2023-2024 (RATIFICATION)
School Year

Arrangements have been made with the Southern California Sensory Screening, Inc. during
the 2023/2024 school year, to provide hearing screening services for the district.

The contract would cover the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. Services will be
rendered at a total fee not to exceed Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000.00) To be paid for with
Medi-Cal Funds.

It is recommended that the independent consultant agreement with Southern California
Sensory Screening, Inc. for hearing screening services for the 2023-2024 School Year be
approved, for an estimated cost not to exceed $4,000.00, To be paid for with Medi-Cal Funds,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Al3 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #11 ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #1 is recommended for approval.
The report lists all purchase orders issued April 1, 2023 through April 30, 2023.

DB: ds

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B1-1



91111 awi [, Jusun) <€0L0T0 A>  VOJ 0100d Al Hodoy

£202/20/90 191E( JUALIND | ON33eq FANVNYAHA I 1980

sariddng pue sjeLsieN 00000000-600-0111-09L5-00€F-0-¥9S6-1010  89°6€ 199 SSFTULXA NVOIIAINY  0670IN66S

sa1jddng pue s[eLsTeIN 00000000-800-061 1-09LS-00€¥-0-7956-1010  S9°8¥1 $9°8b1 SSAUIXA NVOIIANY  68T0IN66S

soriddng pue s[eLsielN 00000000-210-0111-09L5-00€¥-0-10S9-1010  0OI'SS 01°'sS SSHULXA NVOIIAINY  88T0IN66S

soueuR)UIRIA 10 siieday 00000000-100-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010  00°6L6 00°6L6 YOWATIA ® SSVIOD YALLLIHM LSVE  $600466S

soueuduIRIA 10 Sireday  00000000-900-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010  00°S1S 00°STS YOWAIIN ® SSVIO YALLLIHM LSVA  $600466S
souruSIuIRI Jo s1redsy 00000000-110-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010  00°0LT’E
sousuRUIE J0 sreday  00000000-600-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  00°SL8"S

souruBIUIEIA 10 s11eday  00000000-900-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010  00°8T6
soueusuie|y Jo s1reday  00000000-+00-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010  00'V9¥

sourusuIely 10 sreday  00000000-100-0118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010  00°T66 00°67S°1T ADIAYAS ONLLSAL MOTDIDVE  £€600166S

sourUAUIRIA 10 S11eday  00000000-110-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010 00°56S 00°S6S WINOD LSAd » ALIAYAL ANI'TLSVOD  7600466S

se1jddng pue s[eLs1eIN 00000000-110-0118-0000-00£4-0-0000-1010  6¥°SS9 6+'SS9 NOLLN.LLLSNI Odd LOdAd AINOH AHL  T600166S

sarddng pue s[eusRIN 00000000-SZ0-0118-0000-00£%-0-0000-1010  ¥L'989 ¥L'989 NOILLNLILSNI Odd LOJdAd AINOH AHL  0600166S

sa1ddng pue s[eLRRIN 00000000-S 1 1-00$8-0000-00€+-0-0000-1T1C  86'C1L 86'TIL ‘ONI ADIIdONOI  6v00966S

$394 VSA 00000000-¥00-0058-0000-L129-0-0000-121T  9¥'EVT'8 9EVLs DALIHOWV ALVLS AHL A0 NOISIAIA  8+00466S

JUAWASILIBAPY  00000000-511-0058-0000-0£8$-0-0000-1TIC  LT'8¥6 LT'8Y6 dNOUO SMAN VINYOAITVD NHAHLNOS  Lb00d66S

$9]qESINGUIIY/SI, J9OMYDIY  00000000-900-00S8-0000-0129-0-0000-1C1T  §§€8L0T SS'€8L°0T SLOALIHDYV NONNVE AAOVLVHD  9+00466S

JUSWASHISAPY  00000000-110-0058-0000-0£85-0-0000-1TIT  €L'616 €L'616 dNOYO SMAN VINJOATTYD NITHLNOS  SH00d66S

$3]qeHOJ/AsES T 00000000-800-0058-0000-0795-0-0000-121C 09 ILY'T 09°TLY'T SYANIVINOD A9VIOLS AVAVINVH  $p00466S

uononNNSuU0) 00000000-S1 1-00S8-0000-0£29-0-0000-171C  00'6TLETE  00'6TL'ETE *0D NOLLDQYULSNOD "SO¥d 1SOd  £00466S

uoRONISUOD 00000000-S [ [-00$8-0000-0€29-0-0000-1TIT 0S'L8YETS  0S'L8I'ETS ONI ONIFINNTd YATTIN I~ 74009668

uonONNSUOD 00000000-S11-0058-0000-0£29-0-0000-1ZIT  00°00L°VL8  00'00LPL8 ONI 0D NOLLONYLSNOD "DAdS  1¥00466S

uonONISUO) 00000000-S 1 [-00S8-0000-0£29-0-0000-1TIT 00°000°0€6  00°000°0€6 DATA 2 SNOLLVOINNAINOD JAVA @dd  0¥00966S

§150D YOS 1YIO  00000000-110-0058-0000-25T9-0-0000-1T1C  00°0S 00'0S YACAODTI-NYATD ALNNOD ADNVIO  8£00466S

NOILITIOSHA LOATA0 TI9AON 1 WV  TviOol JOANAA TIGIWNN

INNODDV INNODIV od od

€207/0€/p00L  €207/10/40 NOTL

€207/T1/90 ONILAAW SHALSNAL 40 AYVO4d

LIOdTA TIVLIAA YHAIO ASYHOUNd
ds INIOf TTAMO'1



9I:IS I 2wl JuaLn) <€0L0Z0 “PA>  VOI 0100d Al Hoday
£202/20/90 :aje( JULLIND T roN°8ed JANVNIAHA Al #esn
sa1jddng pue s[eLSIBIN 00000000-600-0T1€-09L5-00€Y-0-¥956-1010  €1°0T1 €T°01T SSTAIXA NVOIIAINY  PIE0ING6S
sa1jddng pue s[eLaeI 00000000-000-0000-0000-00€%-0-0000-1010  00°61€ 00°61€ SSTUIXA NVORIAINV  €1€0IN66S
$30UBIOJUOD) PUB [9ABIL, 00000000-Z11-001L-0000-00ZS-0-0000-1010 00°000% 00°000°v SSHUIXA NVIOIIAINY  TIE0N66S
sarjddng pue s[eLsteIN 80100000-110-0€0T-01T1-00€H-0-1150-1010  1T'686 17686 SSHYIXA NVOIIAINV  T1E0IN66S
sarddng pue s[eLaYRINL 80100000-600-00LZ-0000-00€H-0-6500-1010  ¥€°08 yE'08 SSTUIXA NVOIIAWY  01€0IN66S
sarjddng pue S[ELSIRIN 00000000-110-0T11-09LS-00€¥-0-¥956-1010  T1°SOT L1°so01 SSTUIXA NVOTIANY  60£0IN66S
sa1jddng pue S[ELSIBIN 00000000-110-0611-09L5-00£+-0-v956-1010  £9°€6 £9°€6 SSTUIXA NVOTIHNY  LOEOIN66S
sorddng pue s[eUIRIN 00000000-600-0111-09LS-00€¥-0-¥9S6-1010  S6'0L S6°0L SSTYIXA NVOIIAINY  90£0IN66S
sa1jddng pue s[eLSIeIN 00000000-C10-002L-0000-00€+-0-0000-1010  £9°8¢ £9°8€ SSHAIXA NVOIIAINV  SOE0IN66S
sarjddng pue s[RI 00000000-Z1H-SY1€-09L5-00€7-0-¥956-1010  1S°0L IS°0L SSTYIXA NVOIIAINY  POS0ING66S
so1iddng pue s[eua1BIN 00000000-000-0000-0000-00€%-0-0000-1010  ¥S°91 yS91 AHJOYL % ANOVId MAVA VNINT  €0C0ING66S
sarjddng pue sjeLsIeIN 80100000-110-0€0T-0111-00€¥-0-1150-1010  6€7901 6€'901 SSHUIXA NVORIAINY  T0E0IN66S
sariddng pue s[eLIBIN 00000000-110-0611-09LS-00€F-0-¥9S6-1010  TL'STI LSIT SSTUIXANVORIAINY  10€0IN66S
saiddng pue s[eLIsIe]A 00000000-100-0111-09LS-00€F-0-¥9S6-1010  L9"96¢ L9°96€ SSHUIXA NVOIIAIWY  00€0IN66S
sarddng pue sfeue] 80100000-110-00L2-0000-00€F-0-11S0-1010  LL'86 LL'86 SSHYIXA NVORIAINY  66T0IN66S
sariddng pue S[ELISIEIN 00000000-599-9Z01-9Z11-00£4-0-0092-21Z1 0001 00°01+F SSTAIXA NVOTIANY  86Z0IN66S
$30UQISJUOD) PUE [3ABIL [0¥00000-T19-0112-0000-00TS-0-SE0P-10T0 €V T1H°1 altal SSHYIXANVORIAINV  L6T0IN66S
sa1jddng pue s[eLRIRIN 00000000-900-0111-09L5-00€%-0-¥9S6-1010  ¥0'ELE pO'ELE SSTUIXA NVOIIANY  96Z0IN66S
sa1jddng pue s[eLsYeIN 80100000-110-0€0T-0T11-00€-0-1150-1010 TI'EIE 4 4% 1 SSTUIXA NVOIIAY  S6Z0N66S
sarfddng pue s[eULIBIAL 00000000-110-0TT11-09L5-00€4-0-¥9S6-1010  16'8TC 168T¢ SSAUIXA NVOIIANY  €6Z0IN66S
sarjddng pue s[eLSIeI 00000000-C1¥-SHT1€-09L5-00E-0-v9S6-1010  €1°€1T €T E1T SSHUIXA NVOIIAINY  16T0IN66S
sarjddng pue s[eLdIBIN 00000000-600-0611-09L5-00£-0-¥9S6-1010  ¥+'9T
s+ QANNLINOD xx»  06T0IN66S
NOILJITIOSHA IDAr90 TITANN INOOWV TVIOL JYOANIA  HAGINNN
INNODDV LNNODDV od od

£20Z/0€/v00L  €T0T/10/#0 INOIA

£207/71/90 ONLLATW STALSNAL 40 @IVOL
LIOdTd TIVLAA JAAIO ASVHOUNd

ds INIOf TTHMO'1



9IS ‘owl uaLnD <€0L0T0 19A>  VO4 0100d :al Hoday
€202/20/90 :o1R(] 1US1IND ¢ roN9Sed GANVNYEHA dl9sn
sorddng pue s[eusIRIN 00000000-110-0001-0TTT-00€%-0-8880-1010  8€°0S
sa1pddng pue S[EUSEIN  00000000-600-000T-0111-00€4-0-8880-1010  8€0S
sorjddng pue s[eUSIEIN  00000000-800-0001-0111-00€4-0-8880-1010  8€°0S
sorjddng pue s[eLolEIN 00000000-900-0001-0111-00€7-0-8880-1010  8€°0S
sorjddng pue s[eUoIEIN  00000000-100-0001-0111-00€-0-8880-1010 8S°SL 627°70€ SSAUIXA NVOIIANY  SEEOING6S
sorjddng pue sjeBoIEIN  00000000-Z10-001Z-0000-00€7-0-0000-10T0 60" TH1°T 60°'THI‘T SSTUJXA NVOIMANY  PEEOING6S
sarjddng pue s[eUeIEIN 00000000~ 100-0111-09LS-00€P-0-F9S6-1010  LL'ET LL'ET SSAYAXT NVOINAWY  €CEON66S
sotjddng pue s[eueIeIN L0100000-800-0001-0111-00€-0-8500-1010  $§°TOT SS'701 SSAUIXA NVOINANY  TEEOING66S
$9OUAISFUOD) PUE [2ABIY, 00000000-Z1 1-001£-0000-00ZS-0-0000-1010 007006 00°006 SSAUIXA NVOIHAWY  IEE0IN66S
saddng pue S[eUSIEIN  00000000-900-0111-09LS-00€P-0-F9$6-1010  OF L1 ov'LyT SSAUAXA NVOIMAWY  0EE0IN66S
sorjddng pue sjeueIEN 00000000-600-01 1 1-09LS-00€P-0-¥9S6-1010  T6'0bT 76°001 SSTUAXA NVOTHANY  8TEON66S
sorjddng pue s[eua1EIN 00000000~ 110-0111-09L5-00€7-0-b9S6-1010 €€ HTT
sorjddng pue sjeusIeIN 00000000-600-01 1 1-09LS-00€P-0-¥9S6-1010  TL1ST 0997 SSAUIXA NVOIMAWY  LTEOIN66S
sarjddng pue S[eUSEIN  00000000-110-0€01-0TZ1-00€7-0-0000-1010  1L'868 1L'868 SSTUIXA NVOIMAWY  9ZE0IN66S
$90UBISFUOD) PUE [9ABIL [0F00000-Z19-011Z-0000-00TS-0-SE0P-1010  00°00LS 00°00L°S SSTUAXA NVOINAWY  STEOING66S
sorjddng pue sjeusieN 00000000~ 1 [0-0€01-01LT-00€P-0-0000-1010 L&' TE1'T LYIETT SSAUAXA NVOTHAWY  bIE0IN66S
$90URISFUOY) PUE [2ABIL 00000000-Z11-001Z-0000-002S-0-0000-10T0  00°006 00006 SSTYAXA NVOINANY  TZEON66S
$30UBIZFUOD) PUE [9ABIL, 00000000-Z1 I-001£-0000-00ZS-0-0000-10T0  00°006 00006 SSAYAXA NVOIMAWY  TZEOING66S
$90U3ISJUOD) PUE [PABIL 00000000-Z11-001L-0000-00TS-0-0000-1010  00°0SL 00°0SL SSAUIXA NVOTIAIWY  0TE0IN66S
$90UQIBJUOD) PUE [SABIL (00000000-T10-00ZL-0000-0025-0-0000-10T0  00°0SS 00°0SS SSAYIXA NVOIIANY  61E0IN66S
$90USISJUOY) PUE [9ABIL, [0F00000-Z19-0112-0000-00T5-0-SE0P-10T0  00°008°S 00°008°S SSAAIXA NVOTIANY  STE0IN66S
$9OUAISFUOD) PUE [9ABIL, 00000000-C1T-001£-0000-00Z5-0-0000-1010  00°LS 00°LS SSTUAXA NVOTHAWY  LISOIN66S
S30USISJUOD) PUE [9ABLL, 00000000-110-0£0T-0T11-00Z5-0-1160-10T0 00°918°T 009181 SSAUIXA NVOTHAWY  9LE0IN66S
sarjddng pue sjeueRIN 00000000-110-0€0T-0TT1-00€b-0-1160-1010  TL'SEY IL'SEY SSAYIXA NVOIMAWY  STEOING66S
NOILATI)SAd 1oard WATGANN INNOWV  1TVIOL YOGNAA UAGIWNN
INNODDV INNODDV od od

€207/0€/700L  €207/10/¥0 NOAA £207/71/90 ONLLATIN STALSAAL 10 QAVOd

LIOdTd TIVLAA YA@IO ASYHOUNd
ds INIOf TTEIMOT



JUW T, JUeLIND

<€0L020 19A> VOJ 0100d Al Hodey

:93e( WaLIND $ ON 95eg AANVNYAHA -dl #sn
se1jddng pue s[eLSIBIN 80100000-800-00LZ-0000-00€F-0-8500-1010  T5'TO1 75701 ONI LNAWNITAOD MAD  $Tr0d66S
soniddng pue S[eULIBN  £0S00000-800-LZ0T-0111-00£4-0-60L0-1010  €9'966°C £9°966°T OTTALINIANALS  €700866S
sanddng pue s[eLIeIN 00000000-110-0€01-01TT-00€F-0-1160-1010  TI'06¥°1 106+1 SOILOFOd XAA  TTH0UG66S
sa1ddng pue s[euSRI 00000000-100-061 1-09L5-00€4-0-¥956-1010  LE'90T LE'90T LHON LI AVS  IZh0d66S
$9OUQIRJUOD) PUE [SABIL 00000000-Z10-0012-0000-002$-0-0000-1010  00°000°T 00°000°T AWINOD 40 YJIGIAVHD VAV VIAVH V1 0TH0U66S
sarddng pue S[ELYBIA 00000000-599-9201-9Z1 1-00£+-0-0092-C1T1  00°01vY 00°01H'p AT1ddNS TOOHOS LSAMHLNOS  61¥0U66S
sorddng pue s[eLSIBIAl 80100000-600-000T-0111-00€+-0-6500-1010  9I°SEI 9I'SET ONI THOLS AYVIdITIHL  81#0U66S
sorjddng pue sjeuateIAl 80100000-600-0001-0111-00£4-0-6500-1010  L9'T1¥ LYTIY "*ONI 001 JALSTAHDOY  LTIP0U66S
sariddng pue s[eLaleN  00000000-600-0611-09L$-00€F-0-0795-1010  91°T6T
sarddng pue s[eLSteIN 00000000-800-0111-09L5-00€¥-0-0v9S-1010  €0°TSY 6TbhL ONI LANATAY  91v0U66S
serjddng pue s[eusIBN 00000000-ST0-0118-0000-00€¥-0-0000-1010  88°IS 88°'IS UAONIVID  STHOU66S

sapoyaA/sireday]  00000000-0£0-00LE-0000-1€95-0-0T€S-ETET  €€7TOT°T €€°T01°T ONI ALVO LAITS.OVIN  8TOONG66S
wowdmbg 00000000-8€0-00LE-0000-00¥9-0-01€S-E1€T  00°S0T9E 00°S0Z°9€ ILVYANAD NOLLVHAORIATY YAINIALd  LTOONG6S
wowdinbg  00000000-8£0-00LE-0000-0049-0-01€S-ETET  00°0T1°6T 00701167 LLVYANTO NOLLVYIOIIATT JAINIAL  9T00N66S
sanddng pue s[eUsieN  00000000-Z19-0S1Z2-0000-00€4-0-9929-1010  STOLS'TI STILS'TT SSAUIXA NVOMANYV  T¥EOIN66S
sorjddng pue sfeuseIN. 00000000-C10-00TL-0000-00€¥-0-0000-1010  T6'€01 76°€01 SSTUIXA NVOIIAWY  TPE0ING6S
sariddng pue s[euaeIN £0Z00000-609-2001-1000-00£+-0-0000-TITL  ST'ISS ST'ISS SSAUIXA NVOIIANY  0FE0IN66S
sorjddng pue s[eUIBIN $0200000-409-C001-1000-00€+-0-0000-CIZL  ST'ISS ST'ISS SSHUIXHT NVOIIANY  6E£C0IN66S
sorfddng pue sfeusieIN 00000000-Z10-0T11-09L5-00€+-0-00S9-1010  €1°881 £1°881 SSTUYIXA NVOIIANY  8EEON66S
so1iddng pue s[eLSIRIN 00000000-CTH-SY1€-09L5-00€1-0-¥9S6-1010  #0°961 v0°961 SSAUIXA NVOIANY  LEEOING6S
$30ULIOJU0Y) PUE [9ABIL, (0000000-Z19-0112-0000-00Z5-0-9929-1010 00°005C 00°00S‘C SSTUAIXA NVOIIAIY  9€E0IN66S
sa1jddng pue s[RI 00000000-C10-0001-0111-00£+-0-8880-1010 61°ST
sxx QANNIINOD »x»  SEEOIA66S
NOILJdTY WIGANN INOORV  TviOL YOANIA  TIGINN
INNODJV INNODOV 0od od

€207/0€/700L  €207/10/40 NOUA

€707/21/90 ONLLATNW SHALSNUL 40 @AVOd

LIOdTA TIVLAA YA@IO ASVHOUNd
ds INIOL TTIMO1



9L:16:11 rouf [, JuUa1n) <€0L0Z0 19A>  VOJ 0100d :Al Hodoy

€20T/20/90  @Yeq WueLN) s roNafed AANVNIAHA 1480
sonddng pue s[eHOTeI 80100000-700-00LZ-0000-00€P-0-S00-1010 88928

sonddng pue sjELajeIA 80100000-700-0001-0111-00€4-0-7S00-1010  60°65T L6'S80°T ONLINIYA ¥ SNOIS AULNAS  9+H0d66S

A8010UY2 1 /53SUROI'T £0S00000-700-LTOL-0111-0185-0-60L0-1010  00'S6E"T 00°S6E°T HONTIOS ATALSAW  SPHOH66S

sajddng pue sjeusjeIN 80100000-700-0001-0111-00€7-0-¥S00-10T0 87121 8171 ANVAINOD ATddNS TOOHOS SANOf  £hh0H66S

A80]ouy03 1 /59SUA0KT 00000000-C10-0001-01 1 1-0185-0-S€0¥-1010  00'0S8'T 00°0S8°T SAVIN ONDINIHL  Tvb0d66S

ooueusIUIEI 10 s11eday  00000000-S10-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010  0¥'108 0y'108 ANVJNOD ADIAYAS SOI  THH0H66S

S901AIOS SUOEOIUNWINIOD) 00000000-C10-00ZL-0000-006$-0-8880-1010 T0'8Z1 2081 XAQdd  0pPOU66S

soiddng pue s[eLSEIAL 00000000-T10-0111-09LS-00€4-0-00§9-1010  1€'9€T 1€°9€7 MAVINVIY  6£70H66S

$30UIAJUOD) PUE [9ABIL, 00000000-TT1-001£-0000-002S-0-0000-1010  §8'1LI S8'ILI SRIVIAVIY  8€70866S
sajddng pue S[eURIRINL 00000000-Z1-0T1E-09LS-00€-0-v956-1010  9S°€NT

saiddng pue s|eLISRIN. 00000000-110-0T1€-09L$-00€4-0-¥956-1010  ¥SSIE 01°'62¥ ONIUVd  LEPOUG6S

sapddng pue s[ELRIRIA 00000000-C10-0%1€-0000-00€4-0-0000-1010  00°000°€ 00°000°€ JS AHOSNAS VINJOAITVO NUFHLNOS  9EV0U66S

soyddng pue S[eLIRINL 00000000-110-0€01-01 TT-00€4-0-1160-1010  00°000°1 00°000°T SNOLLDNAO¥d ® AONVA HIWH  SEH0H66S

soyddng pue sjeusjelL 00000000-110-0118-0000-00€4-0-0000-1010  S6'P91°T S6'¥91°T INAWAINOY ¥IDAA  PEPOU66S

sojddng pue S[eLSRINL 00000000-C1-0T1E-09LS-00€H-0-79S6-1010  SLb6Y SL'v6Y SALVIDOSSV WNTNORMAND  £€V0U66S

$30URIRJUOD) PUE [3ABLL, 00000000-Z10-00Z£-0000-002S-0-0000-1010  00°0SS 00°0SS VINYOAITYD A0 SADIAYAS TOOHIS  TEP0U66S

dxg 1odQ7pAISBUNNSUOD/J0Id 00000000-T1T-001L-0000-008$-0-0000-1010  00°91¥ 00'91¥ ADLLSASL A0 INFNLEVIAA VO TE10H66S

dxg 1odO2pAIoSSunNSUOD4OId 000000001 10-00TH-0111-0085-0-1660-1010 ~ 00°SLE 00°SLE ‘"I NOLLVLHOJSNVILA® YV  0€h0U66S

sajddng pue s[eLIeIAL 00000000-710-0111-100$-00€4-0-10§9-1010  €T'LZ9'E €TLT9°€ 7 dNOYD AT DMLINAIDS WOQdTYA  6Th0U66S

530USI3JUOD) PUE [9ABIL 00000000-000-0000-0000-00TS-0-C160-10T0  00°00S°01  00°00S°0T ANIANI ALISTAAINN VIQIOONOD  8TH0U66S

saiddng pue seLeIEIN. 00000000-000-0000-0000-00€7-0-0000-1010  00°005°9€  00°00S°9€ @ TOOHDS GALIINA ATTTVA LONTVM  LZF0U66S

soyddng pue s[eLIeI 00000000-$99-9201-9T1 1-00€5-0-0092-C1CT  88°9LI 88'9LT AYOLS SYAHOVAL THL OLLSVIOHDS  9Tr0d66S

soueuSIUIEI 10 SIed3Y  00000000-700-01 18-0000-0€95-0-0000-10T0  00'8LE 00°8LE YALLLIHM 40 ALID  STH0d66S

NOILdIIDSAA 1LDArdo TIGANN INOOAV  TVIOL JOANIA  JAFINN

INNOJDV INAOJDV 0d 0d

€207/0€/P00L  €207/10/40 WOHA

£207/71/90 ONILIAW SHALSNUL 40 AQAVOd

LIOdTd TIVLAd YA@IO ASVHOUNd
ds INIOL TTIMO'T



91111 W[, JusiInD <€0L020 PA> VO 0100d Al Hoday
€202/20/90 12je( JUALIND 9 ON 93ed HANVNYAHA Al 98N
sanddng pue s[eUSIEIN 00000000-Z10-0111-1005-00£F-0-10$9-1010  12°061°T IL°061°T INTWAINOHE NOLAIY  691066S
sa1jddng pue s[eUSIeIN 0200000-709-T00T-1000-00€¥-0-0000-CITT  80'1ES 80°T€S STVINALVIA ONINYVAT TIOHSIAVT  8910U66S

sarjddng pue sjeLdYeN £0200000-709-2001-1000-00€+-0-0000-TITI  LL'089
soiiddng pue s[eualRIN $0200000-609-2001-1000-00€¥-0-0000-C1TT  LL'089 pSI9E'T WODUVId  L9P0U66S
(dwguoN)s100enUCD) PUIASUOD £0S00000-Z19-0001-15L1-0$85-0-T9L9-1010  00°0+T'8 00°0¥T°8 SNOLLDNAO¥d ® IDNVA HINY  99¥0d66S
dxqg 12dQrwaragSunnsuo)goid 00000000-11-001L-0000-0085-0-0000-1010 00°CT61 00°261 ADLLSACL 40 INFWLIVIAA VO  S90U66S
(dwiguoN)s1031U0) PUIASUCD  £0S00000-T19-0001-1SLT-0$85-0-79L9-1010  00°0TE'T 00°0Z€T SNOLLONAO¥Ud ® AONVA HINY  ¥9¥0d66S
sa1jddng pue s[euseIN. 00000000-C10-002L-0000-00€+-0-0000-1010  88'8T€ 88°'87€ MAVIAVIV  €9%0U66S
soueuuIEIA 10 siredsy 00000000-$20-0118-0000-0€95-0-0000-1010  00°L9¥ 00°L9% YOWATIN »® SSVIO YALLLIHM ISVA 7970668
sarddng pue s[eua1eIN 00000000-C19-0001-1SLI-00€H-0-C9L9-10T0  0S'9LY 0S'9L9 LONILSIA TOOHDS NOLYATINA  19$0U66S
sajiddng pue s[eLsIeN 00000000-Z11-001£-0000-00€¥-0-0000-1010  05°0TC 0S°027C AHJOUL ® ANOV'Id AV VNANA  09¥0U66S
$Y00QIX3L, 90100000-Z10-0001-0111-0£1#-0-00£9-1010  SL'S00°TT SL'S00°TT ONINUVATADVONID  8SH0U66S
$90UAIRFUOD) PUE [9ABLT, 00000000-100-0001-0111-002$-0-010E-1010 88'6¥1°C 88°6¥1°T ALISYAAINA SASNOXAON  LSPOU66S
sonddng pue S[eLISIRIN 00000000-100-0001-0111-00€4-0-0T0€-1010 0T FLE' 0THLET "ONI NOLLDANNODAOD 950668
soueuUIRIA] 10 SIredsy  00000000-$Z0-1118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010 0T'6T8 07°678 ONIYVIS AdNL  SSPOU66S
souruSIUIEI 0 sITeday 00000000-5Z0-1118-0000-0£95-0-0000-1010 ¥1'€EE’T pI'EEE] ONIYVIS JAAL  #SPOU66S
safjddng pue S[eLSIBIN 00000000-C10-0T11-100S-00€4-0-1059-10T0  0€°€81 0£°€81 INAWAINOT NOLATI  €5¥0U66S
sorjddng pue s[eLSIBIN 00000000-900-0111-09L5-00€+-0-¥9S6-10T0  S8'9LT S8'9LT SANIZVOVIA DLLSVIOHDS  ISv0u66S
sasea] 79 S[EIUSY  00000000-110-0118-0000-0195-0-0000-1010  00'¥9€°S 00°¥9€°S STVINTY INTAT LIFI0  ISY0U66S
juswdinbg pazijende) uON 00000000-S10-0118-0000-00¥%-0-0000-1010  T€'799°9 7€°799°9 ANVAINOD ADIAYAS SOI  0SH0U66S
soueuSjuIE J0 s1edsy  00000000-5Z0-1118-0000-0€95-0-0000-10T0  T+'81L°T IV 8ILT ONIYVLIS J4NL  6VP0U66S
souruajuIElN J0 sieday 80100000-110-0£01-0ZL1-0€9S-0-11S0-10T0  0S'S9TT 05°S97°C IAYAS NOLLVLIOdSNVIL GALILLAAD  8¥P0U66S
saiddng pue s[eLIaIeN  00000000-S 10-0058-0000-00€4-0-0000-1217  8S°€STH1 8S'€STVI *ONI 0D TAVA@IVH NOLONLINAH  L¥r0d66S
TIGANON INNOWY  TviOL YOANIA  UI4INNON
INNODDV INNODJOV od 0d

€£20Z/0€/v00L  €T0T/10/#0 WOUL

€20Z/T1/90 ONILAAN STALSNAL 40 AIvVOd

LIOdT TIVLAd JA@IO ASYHOUNd
ds INIOI TTHMO'T



sorjddng pue s[eLISIBIA
so1pddng pue s[eLaleN
wswdimbyg pazijende) uoN
sorddng pue s[eLdRN

wswdmbyg pazijende) uoN
sarjddng pue sjeLIRIA

A3o10uy99] /S9SUIDIT
so1jddng pue s[eLIIRIN
AZojouysa ] /sasuadn |
sorddng pue sjeLIRy
A3ojouyoa 1 /Sasuadl|
soijddng pue s[eLIIBIN
AJojouysa ] /S9sUIO]
sa1jddng pue s[eLIdEN
ASojouysa ] /s9suddly
sorjddng pue s[eLaeA
saipddng pue s[eLa1eA
sarddng pue s[eLISIEN
saijddng pue sjeuaiejn
se1pddng pue S[eLIaeIN]
yuawdinbyg
£3ojouyos] /sasuadr]

€207/0€/¥00L  €20T/10/40 NOYA

NOILJTIOSHd LOUrdo

00000000-SZ0-0118-0000-00£%-0-0000-1010
00000000-Z10-0001-01 1 1-00€%-0-8880-1010
11002000-800-0001-0T11-00¥¥-0-010€-1010
00000000-110-0001-0111-00£%-0-8880-1010

00000000-110-0001-0111-00¥%-0-8880-1010
00000000-T110-0001-0T11-00€#-0-8880-1010

60100000-600-0001-0111-0185-0-C180-1010
60100000-600-0001-01 1 1-00€¥-0-C180-1010
60100000-800-0001-0111-0185-0-C180-1010
60100000-800-0001-0111-00£¥-0-C180-1010
60100000-900-0001-0T11-0185-0-C180-1010
60100000-900-0001-0TT11-00€¥-0-C180-1010
60100000-700-0001-0111-0185-0-C180-1010
60100000-00-0001-0T11-00€¥-0-C180-1010
60100000-100-0001-0T11-0185-0-C180-1010
60100000-100-0001-0111-00€¥-0-C180-1010

00000000-210-00£8-0000-00€¥-0-8880-1010
00000000-800-00£8-0000-00£-0-8880-1010
00000000-¥00-00€8-0000-00€+-0-8880-1010
00000000-100-00£8-0000-00£¥-0-8880-1010

00000000-210-002L£-0000-00%9-0-8880-1010
00000000-Z10-00ZL-0000-0185-0-8880-1010

TITNON
ILNQODDV

00°00S
SLY9TT
SO'S1TY
6€°0€T°1
o€ 1#S°1
L8¥01
00°$10°8
peIE8ES
81506
8L ¥0E°1S
0L’ 1ST9
SH"88€°S9
78°S1€%9
01°650°99
0€'TLS9
0L T¥L89
09'¥9T
817969
8L°969
8969
68°€95°6
01°LZF 01

LNNOWYV
INNQODDV

€Y LSTLOEE
L9°66¥°669°T
€€ LI¥99
00°766°T1
€P'8rE68S

00°00S

SL'P9TT
SOSITY
6€0€T°T

LT'9¥9°T

LE'S8E'LIE

v6'FSET

66°066°6Y

TVLOL
Od

£207/71/90 ONLLIF STALSNYUL A0 AAVOd
LIO4dT TIVLEA YH@IO ASVHOUNd

ds INIOf TTHMO'T

:SIIPIQ dSBYIINJ JO JUNOWY [BI0],

‘[eyol 17 punyg
‘[erol €1 punyg
[ejoL 71 punyj
‘[ejoL 10 punyg

ANVJINOD SLIVd ASVD

*ONI ADTYJONON
SNOISSHIAIINI VILVA

ONI JALAdINGOD VSO A TIOMM

SOLLOY0d XHA

‘dTONILIAVIA 1TTAd

HDOAYVNON SLIAdXH d'Td FHL

*ONI SHANLYVd DIN

HOUNHA

8¥00Z66S
0800.L66S
6L00.L66S
8L00.L66S

LLOOL66S

9L00L66S

SL00.L66S

¥L00L66S

HYAGIANN
Od



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Consolidated Check Register Listing Report ACTION/
2022/23 #11 (RATIFICATION)

The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #11 is recommended for approval.
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued April 1, 2023 through April 30,
2023.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B2-1



€OSPII]  PULL JudIND 1 1918135y 3934)) Pajepl[osuo)) 500N  3eday
£207/T0/90 e IWwddany J8eq ZapueuIaH Jusped - ZAANVYNYIHA :19sn
£€98 ST MIN £202/01/#0 HO 91556V VI9VH V1 RIVATQAIVH SONINNVO 1000664 6¥Z£0000 66
6671611 SI  MIN €207/L0/¥0 HO £8200¢1 TVSOdSIAd TAVM 010006601 8YTE0000 66
1¢€°18¢C SI  MIN £€207/L0/¥0 HO 100°85599¢6L1C (VORMANWY HLION) STVINTY 41NN 99000664 LYTE0000 66
€TTHE] SI M £20T/L0/v0 HO 960S19LEL NOILLNLILSNI O¥dd LOddd HNOH dHL 65000664 9¥C£0000 66
86°L80°T SI M £202/L0/¥0 HO £26C£087C0 0D SVD VINIOAITVD NIHHLNOS $0000660N SPTE0000 66
02961 SI  MNN £€20T/L0/v0 HO 9L69¢ ANVJIANOD DIAYHS SOI 8€£000664 ¥#Te0000 66
8L°90¢ SI  MIN £202/90/#/0 HO 100°€1668LTTIS OIYIOdTd A TVSHTOHM SYALTVM 69000664 €bTE0000 66
86'0T5°C SI  MIN £207/90/¥0 HO bSE8TSEO0181 SIWHLSAS d9LVM NVEINdNS 90000660 rTe0000 66
10°60L°1 SI  MIN £€207/90/+0 HO £2eTe0¢T0 NOSIAd VINJOAI'TVO NYdHLNOS 0000661 1¥T£0000 66
LY'T81 SI M £€202/90/#0 HO 100°¥L8£99001S 1A71LNO ATVSHTOHM DONIINNT ¥5000664 0¥Ze0000 66
09°6¢C SI M £202/90/¥0 HO 7898LL TVINZE INFNAINOF Odd 25000664 6£2£0000 66
99°6€9 SI M £€207/90/¥0 HO 850801 ONI YAMONWNMYVT LSH9 11000664 8£TE€0000 66
96°¢C SI M €207/90/+0 HO 100°€189¢€SLS Odd OV LLEEO66A LETE0000 66
98°779°8 SI  MIN €202/S0/v0 HO IWIDHddOTdecddd YALLLIHM JI1LVEED A0 VOWA  TTSE066A 9€7£0000 66
00°000°% SI  MIN €207/S0/#/0 HO dVIN-Ld4dS LA[T TAVHOINEVO VNV.L 81000661 SETE0000 66
00005°¢ SI M €202/S0/v0 HO €T0TAVIN VAaNIT ‘SOVIVL S8YE066A PETE0000 66
9e'eLl SI  MIN €207/S0/F0 HO  €TTIL06L8YELST SLILATAIVIS 08T0066A £€7€0000 66
00°009°9 SI  MIN €207/S0/¥0 HO WVIN-L1ddS LAIT ANITAAVIN AIVIN “ZIAVEN  STYE066A TETL0000 66
00°008°y SI AN €202/S0/v0 HO LAITETUAVIN-dES NANNTIG ‘NVDOT 7€5€0661 1€2€0000 66
007000°C SI  MIN £€207/S0//0 HO  HIVO £TOTIVIN NOYVHS ‘ AHTSNHH ~ 98S€066A 0£7£0000 66
00°ZIS‘T SI MIN €202/S0/#0 HO £€T0T HOIAVIN $00 AANANS ‘SIAVA 1€SE066A 62C£0000 66
£9°L55°6 SI MIN £€20T/¥0/v0 HO LYTS SLOALIHOYY NONNVE HAOV.LVHD 11006669 8CCL0000 66
00°€ES°ET SI  MIN £202/¥0/#/0 HO £ A SLOALIHOYV NONNVYE ddOVIVHD 11006664 LTTE0000 66
05°€81°TT SI M €20T/¥0/v0  HO 6vCs SLOALIHOYY NONNVH 4d0OV.LVHD 11006664 97T£0000 66
80°687°61C S MIN £20T/¥0/¥0 HO 11 ddV AVd NOILONYLSNOD TTVH-NOSO™H 01006664 GCTE0000 66
09°L¥8°1 ST MIN €20T/¥0/¥0  HO LAMPd6X-9 OTTSINAVA VIVNVL S9SE066A $TTE0000 66
zsovl SI M £20T/v0/v0 HO £202¢01220 dTI90N-L 80000661 €2TE0000 66
vE8LYY ST M €207/¥0/¥0 HO L9SS68T0TLNI *OU] suonedIunwwion) 01,05H 9LELEO66A 7TTLE0000 66
8788 SI MIN €207/€0/#0 HO AVINSHITddNS A TYNOUION TAYHHS 68100664 122€0000 66
Y 7 SI  MIN £207/¢0/v0 HO XdTd MAHAVIN AI'TN{ 68000664 0TTE0000 66
05°¢01 ST MIN €207/€0//0 HO  L1¢-S1€Hd4400 SANOOD NI 8000664 612£0000 66
11°68¢ SI  MIN €20Z/€0/#0 HO dATNVHNHINNT OLOS dSINdd 85000664 817£0000 66
10°ST1 SI  MIN €202/€0/70 HO -TNVHN JITTIN NOJINVO 2£000664 L1TE0000 66
£C°901 ST MIN £20T/20/70  HO #1ESATTddNS.LALT ONVOVd ANNVHNYG 8T000664 9ITEODOD 66
Junowy }29Y)D) smueyg 2dAY, 3jeq PouUE) e YYD sqng dudIRJY aure) ke g a1 234ed AdYD

€207/0€/¥ 03 £207/1/y woly

JISISAY YI9YD PIjepI[osuo)

ds INIOSf 'TTIMOT



£0:Sh 11

PuLy, JudLIN)

195135y No9YyD) PAEPI[OSUOD :S00ENT  deday

£207/T0/90 :d3E( JUILIND adeq ZopueulaH dusjie( - ZHANVNIAHA 49801
00°00¢ S M €CoT/¥1/¥0 HO JAWHT AAVAE YHAAVId STYOAVIN VIAVH VT 8LEE066A £€87£0000 66
00°000°1 ST MIN €eoT/v1/v0 HO LLEL TANNOD 40 YAGAVHD VIIVY VIAVH VT  6600066A 782€0000 66
00°00S°LE SI MIN €20Z/€1/¥0 HO 1469 ANVINOD dAINVH £10066649 18C£0000 66
T9°LLS SI  MIN £€20z/el/v0 HO LS¥C01T SYANIVINOD dDVIOLS AVMVINVH  67CE0664 082£0000 66
geel SI M €207/€¥0 HO ASALTIAdY ¥AJOO0D YOI STOOHOS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A 6L7£0000 66
0S°6L9°C1 SI  MIN €20T/e1/¥0 HO ECHOUVIN VZZ1d VINOAI'TVO NYdHLNOS £100066N 8L7£0000 66
¥L°950°9 SI  MIN €20Z/€1/#0 HO ECHOUVIN ANVINOD ATddNS JddVd 4@ d  6000066N LLTEO000 66
PI'vi8 SI M €T0T/€1/v0 HO 0£62v0TH0081 SINALSAS YdLVM NVeRINdNS 90000660 9LT£0000 66
8L°909°G SI  MIN €20T/E1/v0 HO £TrOr0L0C0 NOSIAd VINIOATTVO NIAHLNOS  #00006611 GLTE0000 66
4R X4 SI M £€207/€1/v0  HO 63% "ONI SINVITNSNOD NI AINOH ~ 88SC066A PLTEO000 66
00°0v€°ST SI MIN £20T/€1/¥0  HO STL8S ANVANOD IHIL L1dNID  LTTEO66A €L7£0000 66
0£°78¢C SI  MIN €20T/€1/#0 HO 0£0001CTL8ICOA ASNOHODVIA  6VEL066A ZLTE0000 66
0T'L96 SI  MIN €20T/€1/¥0 HO €£99L(H ONI INFANITAOD MAD  9£00066A 1L2€0000 66
18°0L2°9 ST M €207/e1/v0 HO ASAETAAV JAdO0D YOI STOOHDS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A 0LT£0000 66
00'€2T¥6 ST MIN £Z0T/E1/F0 HO  €20T vO -OMOVS9 MAJOO0D Y04 STOOHOS 40 HONVITIV  0100066A 697£0000 66
88°79¢ SI M €207/C1/¥0 HO CLO8E DTTADVNS OLdAOT  8TTELO66A 897£0000 66
00°SS SI  MIN €202/T1/¥0 HO [44°13 4! IIAAL TYINGANOIIANA SONL AAV'] S¥000664 L9T€0000 66
0€S62°1¢ SI M £€20Z/C1/¥0 HO CCTHOUVIN SACOA JIVIS ATOD  LO00066N 997€0000 66
SO°LSTTI SI M €20T/Cl/v0 HO ECHOUVIN AdIVA AOOMIATEA  #000066N §97£0000 66
01°666°8 SI  MIN £€20Z/C1/¥0 HO ECHOUVIN S3e§ [epusunuoy ST100066N 9720000 66
00°081 SI M £€207/C1/v0 HO ECHOUVIN dI'1d ©Nd 1000664 £€97£0000 66
$$°90C°1 SI  MIN €207/C1/¥0 HO orel ONI AILONOLNY SYAHLOAE  8VEE066A 797£0000 66
LT€9C SI M €207/T1/v0 HO T860VILLETETOVIT SSTIIXA NVORIHNY £100066A 192£0000 66
00°596 SI M €20Z/C1/¥0 HO 092011¢ SYANIVINOD ADVIOLS AVMVINVH 6720664 092£0000 66
SLLETYT SI  MIN €202/T1/¥0 HO TIOSOHNIDOINN SSHAIXH NVOIIINY £100066A 657£0000 66
000 aAn WNnA £€20T/Tl/v0 HO JNNLLNOD qi§ panuiuo)) - ploA LLINOD dIOA 8ST€0000 66
¥T1TET SI MIN €207/¢1/v0 HO NIAI'TAETAdY YAJO0D Y04 STOOHDS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A LSTEO000 66
10951 ST MIN €202/11/v0 HO 98L16Y VMV NOILYONAA SINAAISTId-dVAd  68E€£066A 9¢T£0000 66
76'6CY SI M £€20T7/11/40 HO 6¥90£51C "ONI NOSIVHd SON  6TT0066A GSTE0000 66
98'88¢ SI MW €20¢/11/40 HO LTITTTS9E "ONI NOS % dddddd'M' T ¥600066A $SC£0000 66
96'901 SI  MIN €20T/11/+0 HO 661¢101 SHIDOTONHIAL LNIId! €0EL066A £€6T€0000 66
ISE18°1 SI MIN £€202/01/¥0 HO 2100869¢L NOILNLILSNI O¥d LOddd dNOH dH.L 65000664 2STE0000 66
YT 69 ST M €202/01/#0 HO €CIEC010E0 NOSIAd VINGIOAI'TVO NYFHLNOS  +00006611 162£0000 66
[ ST MIN £c0T/01/70 _HO 9E£960601 ANYJNOD NOZTUHA ¥V IDIN £000066N 0STL0000 66
junowy y293y>) sme)g 2dAL 9je( [PIUER) e YYD SqNS 22U213J3Y aurgN dLed I 224ed WD

£20T/0E/b ©3 £TOT/1/p woy
J3)SISIY YI9YD PIJepIfosuo)
ds INIOf TTHMO'T



€0°SyI11 PWILLIUILIND € 1915189y 393yD) parepIiosuoD :S00eNd  3a0doy
£T0T/20/90 :93eq IuUdLIN) aded Z5pueuISH dUAIE( - ZIANVNIYIHA 4951
8L°001 SI  MIN €20T/61/v0 HO  €20T/S/v OdSVD JIONVAH Of AdVIN 0¥100664d L1EE0000 66
6L'¥0S SI  MIN €20Z/61/¥0 HO  DNOLMIA-8T6856 SHMOT Lr00066d 91£€0000 66
LE'T16 SI  MIN €20T/61/v0 HO €£€20TSY SNOIIVA SEINOOD INII 78000664 SILE0000 66
T0LYET SI M £€207/61/¥0 HO 9€09£9565 D11 suonedIUNWUWOII[S, MUl  OTFE066A Y1£€0000 66
£e661 SI M £207/61/¥0 HO L16101STC LOTILSIA TOOHIS NOLYATINA  LLOO066A €1£€£0000 66
00°S¢ev SI M £€20T/61/¥0 HO 91¢61 FOWIATA % SSVID JHILLIHM 1SVH LT000664 Z1££0000 66
9$°€76°C SI M €202/61/#0 HO 8LY6vHS00d4d VINGOATTVD 40 TVINAA v1T1dd  9S00066A 11£€0000 66
19°L8C°1 SI  MIN £€20T/61/¥0 HO AV8EY-¢CHT VIIVH V140 ALID 61000664 01€££0000 66
88°91¢C SI  MIN €207/61/¥0 HO  €20781¢-91€HND OOM AVHO 05200664 60££0000 66
01°'1¢2¢ ST MIN €20T/61/¥0 HOSIELSIZSYVOTINVHI YATTIN NOYIANVD 2£00066d 80££0000 66
00°0TL SI  MIN £€20z/61/v0  HO SY-6001 VORIAAY T1V vEd NOSNOITd NOIAL 20000661 LOELO000 66
00°S¥1 SI M £202/61/¥0 HO 9TT99 dI'1d DNd 1000664 90££0000 66
SET8S1 SI MIN £€20c/61/v0 HO $60ST AHdOYL % ANOVTd Ivd VNAND  8T00066A ¢0€€0000 66
0011 SI  MIN £€202/61/#0 HO 61¥%1 ONI AALLONOLNY SYdHLOYd  8¥EL066A Y0££0000 66
91'¢8 SI M €20Z/61/#/0 HO  €T0T81£-91€dNO OTIILSVO ViIvadvd 92000664 £0££0000 66
SL'16 SI MIN €20T/61/40 HO  €T0T81¢-91€4ND JH1SVdd ANV 16200664 20€£0000 66
15°86C SI  MIN £€202/61/¥0 HO 199998 ANILL NVOTIHdNY  80TL066A 10€€0000 66
0L'6€T SI MIN €202/61/#0 HO 100°996C79SLS Odd OV LLEEOGEA 00€£0000 66
61'¥vL SI M £20c/61/¥0 HO SSTSYTID ONI LANATAY  TLSE066A 667£0000 66
00°SLE SI  MIN £€207/61/¥0 HO 9L9C1 "I TNOILVIIOdSNVILA®Y  TO00066A 862£0000 66
T s9 SI MIN €20T/LT/¥0 HO JAdeTIdy JAdO0D Y04 STOOHDS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A L6TE0000 66
11°902°¢ SI MIN €20Z/L1/¥0 HO 600-S00-CC00X66S VNID ‘AVAINTIL 11000661 96C£0000 66
16'S01 SI M €T0Z/LI/V0 HO  £T60V06L8VELST SLLATAIVAS  0810066A 670000 66
00°SLTY SI  MIN £202/L1/¥0 HO £€280¢0 SNOILDNAOAd % HONVA HNA 1910066A ¥62£0000 66
S8'¢EL SI  MIN €20Z/L1/¥0 HO G8€T1TITL00DE0 ATLSAN A HSHIATIAQVIL  $#ST0066A £62£0000 66
ZL'68 SI MIN €207/LT/V0 HO TE¢-CHNITE ANOD NOINAG ATVLVN  TIYE066A 262£0000 66
¢CCLl SI MIN €C0T/L1/¥0 HO HOUNdNISTO ddvVAd JdHLVAH €L000661 16220000 66
1L°TVTL SI  MIN €20T/LT/¥0 HO Vy8ETEE ATddNS AONVNALNIVIN AdSVTD £€000664 062£0000 66
0000501 SI  MIN £€C0T/LI/¥0 HO £20TS0r ANIAYT ALISYIAINN VIIOONOD  #19£066A 687£0000 66
00°691 SI  MIN €20T/L1/¥0 HO 8¥rS9 dI'Td HDNd 1000664 8870000 66
8L°8L1 SI  MIN €20T/L1/¥0 HO -ANOVLSD WIVIN VANVIAY 60000664 L8TE0000 66
$6'995°6C SI MW £€20T/L1/¥0 HO dAAETIdV VAdOO0D Y04 STOOHDS A0 HIONVITIV ~ 0T00066A 987£0000 66
YT 66T SI M €20T/¥1/¥0 HO 009111¢C SYANIVINOD dOVIOLS AVMVTINVH 6770664 682£0000 66
LTSLL SI MIW €C0T/F1/F0 HO 68TTITTEOO] SINFLSAS ¥ALVM NVEMOENS 900006601 +8TEOD00 66
junowy YI9y>) smeyg ALY, e PEIUR) ANeq YYD sqng 2JudIRJY aureN Jake g (1 224egd b ptlife)

£707/0€/Y 03 £T0T/1/p W01}

J9)SI33Y Y99y pajepijosuo)

ds LNIOf TTIMO'1



€OSH:I] PuILL JudlIn) 13139y }09YD) Parepliosuo)) :s00ENd  30day
£207/T0/90 e jud1Iny) Zapueulsy sud[re( - ZAANVNITHA 138}
17°5S6 SI  MIN £€20T/vT/v0 HO 66S£19TANI SIHDOISNI HAISYIATI 6ST0066A 16£€0000 66
Se9¢ SI  MIN €T0T/¥T/P0 HO  €20T/S/v 0dSVO SYNA@IVO VNIIVIN 1ST0066A 0S€££0000 66
L8'SS ST M £20T/YT/v0 HO £2605001%0 JAILNOYdA 200006601 6v££0000 66
00°ST1°C SI  MIN €20T/¥T/¥0 HO 6L091 ‘ONI ONLLTNSNOD WNSD 8¥00066A 8¥££0000 66
09°¢sy SI MWW €20T/vT/v0 HO £220r0£0€0 WLIVJdAQ ALY M VIIVH V140 ALID 100006601 LYECO000 66
00'91¥ SI M €20T/¥T/v0 HO 90CLY9 JOLLSAS A0 INHNLAVEd VO €SSE066A 9r£E0000 66
00°66 SI  MIN €20T/YT/Y0 HO 06EvY ONI LNOAVAId  LPEC066A SHEE0000 66
00°L29°01 SI M €207/12/v0 HO ¥§9¢ "ONI SADIAYAES L TVHASY HNJddNS 85000664 yrEE0000 66
0S €V1°T SI M €202/17/¥0 HO 91 ONIHSNRANAT  0T9L066A £ee0000 66
00°005°9€ SI M €202/07/¥0 HO 9LV00-CTINV d 'TOOHDS AAIdINN AdTIVA LONTVA 809£066A reec0000 66
9L°979°1 SI MIN £207/07/v0 HO 80L¥S9 $2110d0d XdA £0T0066A I1¥£€0000 66
PP yS6°t SI MIN €2027/0T/v0 HO 00-LT6£9TL ONIIVLS J4NL 9000664 0¥££0000 66
8€¥20°C SI  MIN €202/07/¥0 HO 010-2200X66S VNID ‘AVAINIIL 11000661 6£££0000 66
75°908°C SI  MIN €207/0C/v0 HO S99L DONILLNTEd YO TOOINHOHYL 00£E€066A 8€£€0000 66
00°$91°1 SI MIN £202/07/¥0 HO € 6L8¢€ 866¢ L66E JdV INISSOY OVL  LSTEO66A LEEEO000 66
00°01L SI MW €207/0T/v0 HO NI-CLILETO VINGOAI'TVO 40 SHOIAYAS TOOHOIS CLT0066A 9€¢€0000 66
LS 6LYY SI  MIN €202/0T/¥0 HO V06990¢€LIN SANIZVOVIA DILSVIOHOS YTTE066A SELL0000 66
99'L68F1 SI M £202/07/v0 HO 781C-¢C VAT ALNNOD/ IA@HOOTI-AVIALSIDTA GST0066A y£EE0000 66
055289 SI M €202/07/¥0 HO STOTT-ANI SNOLLONAOYd NOSVAI  68SE066A €£€€0000 66
S9°LET SI  MIN £202/0¢/v0 HO S1z6 A 1ddNS NOILVORNYI SYAHONVY  6CVE066A 7€E€L0000 66
00°000°1 SI  MIN €20Z/07/¥0 HO 1T-£-1L0S8911000 *ONI VSN FONVNII INJIaVNO 8YT10066A 1€€€0000 66
00'8LE SI MWW €202/07/v0  HO 009000101 JHLLLIHM 40 ALID ST9€066A 0€£€0000 66
00°058°¢ ST MIN €207/07/v0 HO 70061 *ONI SHIDOTONHOHL 908 Y1TE066A 6CEL0000 66
00'089 SI MIN £202/61/¥0 HO 8¢018 dNOYD VINI  0910066A 8CEL0000 66
P¥'9T1°C SI M €207/61/¥0 HO 8€LER dNOYD VINI  0910066A LTEE0000 66
00°001 SI M £€20T/61/¥0 HO -[OdddON-SY FAAIODTI-IATO ALNNOD HONVIO SET0066A 97££0000 66
849 SI  MIN €202/61/¥0 HO VILOTAVIATIHO ADIIAO VANOHA 7L10066d $TeL0000 66
00°0¥T°S SI M €207/61/40 HO SH80V16°90SS0V16 ALVTIOO0HD LSANId S A TRIOM T120066A YTEE0000 66
6L°0L1 ST MW €20T/61/40 HO Y£TT6¥000d @IO4LdVH HHL 8810066A €2£€0000 66
69'9€¥°T SI  MIN €207/61/#/0 HO £2601001¢€0 NOSIAd VINFOAI'TYD NMIHLNOS 00006611 22££0000 66
6L'1C¢ SI  MIN €202/61/40 HO 1L0TTT-£0ET 1ONA0dd NOILONMYLSNOD 1SVAHINOS LS000664 12€£€0000 66
16°L9 ST MIN €207/61/¥0 HO  €20781¢-91€dD NOIdJWVHD vOOd4ddd $9100664 0T£E0000 66
S8'¢L SI M €20Z/61/¥0 HO ¢8€1797e00del ATLSAN Ad HSTIITIAAVIL ~ ¥S10066A 61€£0000 66
FLIS6TI ST MIN £20T/61/70  HO -TC1D0-40d SHNOOD AIT 0¥ CTSI10066A 81EC0000 66
junowry y29y)H smeyg 2441 3je( PoUe) Aed NI9YD Sqng UAIY aweN 3Aeg Al 29Led b eklife)

€207/0€/v 0 €20T/1/p W04}

J9)SISaY Y93y pajepijosuo))

ds INIOf TTIMOT



€O:SHI11  WILY JUILIND ( 1915199y 399U petepljosuo)) (500N g  aoday
€207/20/90 278 IuIIIND adeqd zopurewoy ousje(] - ZAANYNITHA 195
132! SI M €207/97/¥0 HO 618€ISY6 4000  ¥E10066A S8€E0000 66
0v'19¢ ST M €202/97/¥0 HO 99v6¥91¢C ‘ONI NOSYVAd SON  6C10066A $8€€0000 66
87°85¢°1 SI M £€202/97/v0 HO €207 AVIN ALIHM ADNVN 60000664 €8€€0000 66
69°T¢1 ST M £€202/97/v0 HO 65EETY ‘0D TIONAd FAVIDSNIN  8LSE066A 78€£0000 66
857681 SI  MIN €202/97/v0 HO €202C110 VAOILNOW VAVIN  $T9L066A 18€€£0000 66
¥9'¢€09 SI M €202/97/¥0 HO £20CT AVIN OVAvVINNG LTIVOAVIN  £100066d 08€€0000 66
0$°TST°S SI M €202/97/¥0 HO v66vL BOLIOWY sng XnT  TTPE066A 6L££0000 66
9¢€'88¢C SI MIN £€207/97/v0 HO TL8S9T DT1SEUN0OSTI ADVIALIT  veEVE066A 8L£€0000 66
LY 097 SI M €202/97/¥0 HO 2029SdD SADIAYAS ¥4AvdT  v0T0066A LLEEOOO0O 66
007005 SI  MIN £€207/97/v0 HO |84 81 X4 dOOVT  STTEO66A 9L££0000 66
¥9°¢09 ST M €202/97/¥0 HO £€20T AVIN NVIASTTIV NAYHIVA  $1000664 SLEE0000 66
¥9°€09 SI  MIN £€202/97/¥0 HO €20C AVIA H1OYAIrInr  8¥cc066d YLEEOD0D 66
Y0 €81 SI M €202/97/v0 HO 0Z8L101 SAIDOTONHOAL INIId!  £0EE066A €LEE0000 66
00°S1T ST MIN £€202/97/v0 HO £2£0-SIS¥ NOLLOFLAA LSHNOYAINI  T600066A TLEEO000 66
0’108 SI M €207/97/¥0 HO L1ELE ANVINOD IDIAFES SOI 8£00066d 1L£€0000 66
20°69C ST MIN £€202/9¢/v0 HO €20C AVIA SYIOOY ATAVD  L000066Y 0L£€0000 66
ST66S°1 SI M £€202/97/v6 HO 86101 dVIAHL DIELVIAdd JaHOVTIVD 7000666S 69€£0000 66
¥9°€09 SI M £€207/97/¥0 HO €207 AVIN VDIA Addd  ¥100066d 89€€0000 66
87 8SE°l SI MIN £€207/97/v0 HO €20C AVIN ANVI NATOUVD  LPTe066d L9EE0000 66
$9°€09 SI M €207/97/v0 HO £70T AVIN NVINSTTV LNJdd 1000066d 99€€0000 66
867 1L0°T SI  MIN £€202/ST/Y0 HO 1S6LL000 ONIALVD IAI'T SOV IT9L066A G9€£0000 66
Z1'901 SI MIN €207/S7/v0 HO 0988L9T0%S INBH-N  16S€066A Y9€£0000 66
¥6'L06 SI  MIN €20¢/ST/Y0 HO €TEIV0STED 0D SVD VINUIOAITVD NJFHLNOS  $0000661) £9€££0000 66
LYTY ST MIN €20T/ST/Y0 HO 100°00ZZISIS ANVANOD OTADNVA  0EVE066A 79€€0000 66
6L°L90°T SI M €207/ST/v0 HO €2101010¢€0 INLIVAAA YLV M VIGVH V140 ALID 100006601 19€£0000 66
9¢°LOYV SI M €207/5T/v0 HO 9Y81L-ISV A4S % SHTVS YJOLOW OTdLDATd VVV 20000664 09€€0000 66
008981 ST MIN €20T/¥T/v0 HO £€000-94d084v04 dNOYH SMAN VINIOATTVI NJAHLNOS  8L10066A 65€€£0000 66
YT 66¢ SI M £C0T/vT/v0 HO €0L901¢ SYANIVINOD dDOVI0LS AVMVINVH 6770664 85€€0000 66
9 EVT'S SI M €20T/¥T/v0  HO 8700d66S DHLIHOYVY dLV.LS dHL A0 NOISTAId  6500066A LSEE0000 66
00°00¢ ST MIN €20T/vT/v0 HO 0$£01+SOd NNVAT “1T1dAsSIvId  LI9£066A 96££0000 66
08'8€€°T SI MIN €20T/¥T/v0 HO €201¥001¢0 0D SVD VINIOAITYD NMdHINOS  S00006601 S$SEL0000 66
6T 19Z°¢ ST MIN €20T/YT/v0 HO (AR (AR NOSIAd VINMOATTVD NWAHLNOS 700006611 $S€€0000 66
0T'600°T SI MIN €207/¥T/v0 HO y¥9178920v DTTANVINOD ONINIVATSVAAVS  6LEC066A €6€€0000 66
00°8%€ SI M £20T/FT/F0 _HO CRLLYOANI "ONI 001 MFLSIHDOH  €910066A TEEENDDO 66
junowy Y33Y)) smeyg AL e PIUR) A HWYD SqNg 20Ua13J3Y awre)N aied a1 2348g YD

€207/0E/b 03 £T0T/1/y WOy
JOISISAY Y9y pajepIfosuo)
ds INIOL TTIMO'T



€O'SHIIL WL JUILIND 9 1238185 3§98y parepIjosuo) (500N  Haeday
£207/70/90 238 IUILIND afeq zopuewoH sus|ie( - ZHANVNYAHA 12801

$6°9L5°978 [BI0 L puBL)

S6'9L5‘98 J[ero ] Yued 66

S6'9LS 98 $panssy
00'666' 11 SI M £€20T/8¢/¥0 HO 0L9Y ONI NOILOMILSNOD V4 O¥dd  8SSE066A S0v£0000 66
L601 SI  MIN €207/87/v0 HO 8 V XV.IL 40 INFALYVdAd VINJOIITVD  6666666A ¥0¥£0000 66
12°08L SI M £€207/8¢/¥0 HO SOLLLITEGE VT-SSITIIIM NOZIMHA 600006601 €0bE0000 66
0T¥6 SI MIN £€20T/8¢/v0 HO 00-1¥5SSL68 "ONI NOILVIAOMATI QLN ¥100066N 70¥€0000 66
PIEIST SI MW €207/8¢/v0 HO L896LL TV.INTY INFNDINOG 0dd 75000664 10¥€0000 66
6'781°C SI M £20T/87/¥0 HO 100°996T9SLS V XV.L A0 INTINLEVJIA VINJOII'TVD  6666666A 00¥£0000 66
000 aA WNA €202/37/¥0 HO HANILNOD qmi§ penuuo) - pIoA ILNOD dIOA 66££0000 66
000 aA WNA £202/87/¥0 HO ANNILNOD qnig panunuo)) - pIoA ILNOD dIOA 86££0000 66
000 aA NA £€207/87/¥0 HO dNNILNOD qnig panunuo) - pIoA JLNOD dIOA L6££0000 66
000 adaA WNA £€202/87/¥0 HO HOANIINOD qm§ penunuo) - pIoA TLNOD'dIOA 96££0000 66
000 adA Na £€207/8¢/¥0 HO dNNILNOD qni§ panunuo) - pIoA ILNOD dIOA $6££0000 66
000 aA WA €207/8¢/v0 HO HNNIINOD qm§ penunuo) - pIoA ILNOD'dIOA Y6££0000 66
000 aAn NA £€20¢/87/v0 HO JONILNOD qm§ penunuo) - pIoA TLNOD AIOA £6£€0000 66
LS'16T°S ST M €207/LT/v0  HO 10-SI¥0S1L SHTIVS NOLLOV ~ T000066N 76££0000 66
¥9'¢09 SI MW £€202/97/¥0 HO €T0T AVIN OTIILLVd 30Nd9d 20000664 16£€0000 66
£9'8h1 SI MIN £202/97/¥0 HO L6SLTY ONI FIOLS AIVIdITHHL  0610066A 06££0000 66
¥9°¢09 SI  MIN £€202/97/¥0 HO €20C AVIN AIAVIN ADTTHHS Z100066d 68££0000 66
¥0'689 SI M £€207/97/¥0 HO €20T AVIN HdTOANVY d'TVNOY 11000664 88€£0000 66
99°CC1 SI M €207/97/v0 HO 6979867 ad-0dd  vP10066A L8EEO000 66
87°85¢°l ST MIN £202/92/v0 HO £Z0T AVIN SIOFHOYHAVIN ANNAd 0100066 98€£0000 66
junowy sy, smeys AL e [PIUR) e HIYD SqnS 20UaI3J3Y awre) 99Ked (1 294ed YD

€207/0€/v 0 €20T/1/y wolyy

J9)SISNY Y29y pajepijosuo)

ds INIOf TTHMO'1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Erickson-Hall ACTION

Construction, Fire Alarm Upgrade work only at Meadow
Green Elementary School

Background:

Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a
public improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts
within 60 days of completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does
the date of its filing define the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of
Completion with the County Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are
allowed 30 days to file a valid stop notice against any funds held by the District for final
payment to the general contractor. Not filing the Notice of Completion allows the 30-day
window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is filed, the District must withhold
125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed or other legal resolution is
reached.

Current Considerations:

On April 4, 2022, the Board of Trustees approved the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for
a Lease Lease-Back contract with Erickson-Hall Construction Company specifically for the
Modernization, ADA, HVAC, Roof Replacement, and Fire Alarm upgrade work at Meadow
Green Elementary School. The Fire Alarm Portion and the rest of the modernization work
were divided into two application numbers with the Division of State Architect (DSA).

Due to long lead electrical gear procurement issues out of the District’s Control, the District
wishes to close out the Fire Alarm Application number with DSA in order to get that portion
of the project certified by DSA pending the delivery and installation of the new electrical gear
in 2024.

This Fire Alarm upgrade work is completed at Meadow Green Elementary School and has
been accepted by the District.

Financial Implications:

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B3-1



Financial Impact: $429,800
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Erickson-Hall
Construction Company, Meadow Green Elementary School, Fire Alarm Upgrade, $429,800,
Measure LL Bond Fund, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 ACTION/
#11 Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract (RATIFICATION)

Adjustments, and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and
Confidential Employees

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #11, which
includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated,
classified, and confidential employees has been completed without irregularities and in
compliance with the law, District policy, administrative regulations, rules, procedures, and
direction of the supervisor and all information has been fully disclosed.

It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #11,
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated,
classified, and confidential employees, be ratified.

Attachment

JC/me

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Cl1-1



L CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/23 #11

June 12, 2023

A. CHANGE OF STATUS
EFFECTIVE END
NAME DATE DATE COMMENTS
SITE
Brander, Holly 05/01/2023 05/5/2023 EP (AB375) FMLA Personal Necessity 50% share teacher. Correction of
EER #10 23-23
Cacioppo, Bianca 05/12/2023 06/02/2023 EP  FMLA (AB375) Baby bonding leave
Carrillo, Valerie 01/01/2023 06/02/2023 JO Class 4 / Step 6 — Correction of EER #5 2022-2023
Jimenez, Yovanna 05/08/2023 05/12/2023 JO  FMLA (AB375) Baby Bonding Leave.
Blackler, Samantha 05/15/2023 06/02/2023 MA (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave
Simons, Rebecca 03/10/2023 05/09/2023 MG FMLA (AB375) Maternity Leave. Correction of EER #9 2022-2023
Simons, Rebecca 05/10/2023 06/02/2023 MG FMLA (AB375) Baby Bonding Leave.
Jan, Sarah 08/15/2022 06/02/2023 OL  Class 5/ Step 3 - Correction of EER #11 2021-2022
Montes, Emily 05/30/2023 06/02/2023 RS  FMLA (AB375) Maternity Leave.
B. EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS
EFFECTIV END
E DATE DATE SITE COMMENTS
NAME
Arreguin, Barbara 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 MA Extended School Year Teacher- at a rate of $307.26 per day for 19
days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays.
Ballard, Nicole 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 MA Extended School Year Teacher- at a rate of $307.26 per day for 19
days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays.
CdeBaca, Denise 06/05/2023 06/30/2023  MA  Extended School Year Lead Teacher- at a rate of $307.26 per day
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays.
Ortiz, Andrea 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 MA Extended School Year Teacher- at a rate of $307.26 per day for 19
days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays.
Russell, Anne 06/05/2023 06/30/2023  MA  Extended School Year Teacher- at a rate of $307.26 per day for
19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays.
Ubeda Kim, Maria 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 MA Extended School Year Teacher- at a rate of $307.26 per day for 19
days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays.
Coleman, Rachel 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 MA Extended School Year Substitute Teacher- at a rate of $200.00 per
day
Anderson, Ryan 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 JO Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26 per day
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays
Benton, Nataly 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 JO Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26 per day
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays
Bernhard, Carol 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 JO Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26 per day
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays
Bohen, Michelle 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 JO Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26 per day

for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays

X-C1-2



Champion, Becky

Diaz, Yolanda

Fonti, Allison

Ghabour, Kylee
Haworth, Gracia
Jimenez, Yovanna
Mangold, Christian
Mangold, Leslie
Martinez, Paula
Morrison, Deanna
Palmer, Margaret
Peloquin, Karen
Rodriguez, Brenda

Rodriguez, Mayra

Van Diest, Scott

Daniel, Kari

Gatto, Nancy

Haro-Banuelos, Byanka

McNeff, Michelle

Mena, Lydia

Castillo, Barbara
Champion, Rebecca
Brander, Holly

Champion, Becky

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

06/05/2023

08/14/2022

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

JO

DO

DO

DO

DO

Summer School Supervisor — at a rate not to exceed $8745.00 for

19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays

Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays

Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays
Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays

Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays
Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays

Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays

Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays

Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays

Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays
Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays
Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays

Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays

per day

per day

per day
per day
per day
per day
per day
per day
per day
per day
per day

per day

Summer School Supervisor — at a rate not to exceed $8745.00 for

19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays

Power Source Summer School Teacher- at a rate of $307.26
for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays — Fridays

per day

Power Source Summer School Substitute Teacher- at a rate of
$200.00 per day for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays —

Fridays

Power Source Summer School Substitute Teacher- at a rate of
$200.00 per day for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays —

Fridays

Power Source Summer School Substitute Teacher- at a rate of
$200.00 per day for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays —

Fridays

Power Source Summer School Substitute Teacher- at a rate of
$200.00 per day for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays —

Fridays

Power Source Summer School Substitute Teacher- at a rate of
$200.00 per day for 19 days (Juneteenth Holiday). Mondays —

Fridays

Stipend for 10 days not to exceed $3,750 for Professional

Development and Planning. To be paid from ESSERIII Funds

Stipend for 10 days not to exceed $3,750 for Professional

Development and Planning. To be paid from ESSERIII Funds

Stipend for 10 days not to exceed $3,750 for Professional

Development and Planning. To be paid from ESSERIII Funds

To be paid mentor teacher induction stipend of $2000.00. To be paid

from Educator Effectiveness Funds.

X-C1-3



Champion, Becky
McNeff, Michelle
Elmquist, Marikate
Gatto, Nancy

Gunsalus, Lecia
Ballard, Nicole

Montoya, Maya
Austin, Stephanie
Mayhew, Julie
Van Diest, Scott

Campbell, Kaitlyn

Daniel, Kari

Remme, Laura

Ballard, Nicole

Bernhard, Carol

Lee, Sylvia

Lee, Sylvia

McTeggart, Amy

Ghabour, Kylie

Perez, Susannah

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

DO

EP

JO

JO

JO

MA

OL

RS

RS

RS

EP

EP

EP

MA

MA

MA

MA

MA

MG

MG

To be paid mentor teacher induction stipend of $2000.00. To be paid
from Educator Effectiveness Funds.

To be paid mentor teacher induction stipend of $2000.00. To be paid
from Educator Effectiveness Funds.

To be paid mentor teacher induction stipend of $1000.00. To be paid
from Educator Effectiveness Funds.

To be paid mentor teacher induction stipend of $2000.00. To be paid
from Educator Effectiveness Funds.

To be paid mentor teacher induction stipend of $2000.00. To be paid
from Educator Effectiveness Funds.
To be paid mentor teacher induction stipend of $2000.00. To be paid
from Educator Effectiveness Funds.
To be paid mentor teacher induction stipend of $2000.00. To be paid
from Educator Effectiveness Funds.

To be paid mentor teacher induction stipend of $2000.00. To be paid
from Educator Effectiveness Funds.

To be paid mentor teacher induction stipend of $2000.00. To be paid
from Educator Effectiveness Funds.

To be paid mentor teacher induction stipend of $2000.00. To be paid
from Educator Effectiveness Funds.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a Master Teacher
for Biola University (March - May 2023). To be Paid by
check from Biola University.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a Master Teacher
for Biola University (January — March 2023). To be Paid
by check from Biola University.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a Master Teacher
for Biola University (March - May 2023). To be Paid by
check from Biola University.

To be paid a total of $75.00 for being a Master Teacher
for Biola University (June 19-30, 2023). To be Paid by
check from Biola University.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a Master Teacher
for Biola University (March - May 2023). To be Paid by
check from Biola University.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a Master Teacher
for Biola University (October - December 2022). To be
Paid by check from Biola University.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a Master Teacher
for Biola University (March - May 2023). To be Paid by
check from Biola University.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a Master Teacher
for Biola University (October - December 2022). To be
Paid by check from Biola University.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a Master Teacher
for Biola University (January — March 2023). To be Paid
by check from Biola University.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a Master Teacher
for Biola University (March — May 2023). To be Paid by
check from Biola University.

X-C1-4



Bohen, Michelle

Aguilar, Barbara

Montes, Emily

Van Diest, Scott

C.

NAME

Rebecca Smith
Needham, Deborah

Desmond, Andrea

Haworth, Gracia

D.

NAME

Coppell, Molly
Kosareff, Breaunna
Dinnen, Dyanna
Woo, Chak

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

08/14/2022

RETIREMENT

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

06/30/2023

EFFECTIVE DATE

07/01/2023
08/01/2023
06/03/2023

08/01/2023

RESIGNATION

EFFECTIVE DATE

06/02/2023
06/02/2023
06/02/2023

06/02/2023

OL

RS

RS

RS

SITE

EP
MA
JO

OL

SITE

DO
JO
OL
RS

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a Master Teacher
for Biola University (January — March 2023). To be Paid
by check from Biola University.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a Master Teacher
for Biola University (January — June 2023). To be Paid
by check from Biola University.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a Master Teacher
for Biola University (January — June 2023). To be Paid
by check from Biola University.

To be paid a total of $300.00 for being a Master Teacher
for Biola University (January — June 2023). To be Paid
by check from Biola University.

COMMENT

Retirement Option I
Retirement Option |

Retirement. Option |

Retirement. Option II

COMMENT

Psychologist. Resignation
Teacher. Resignation.
Teacher Resignation

Math Teacher. Resignation

It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour rate
(not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention and

Power Source, ESY,

Power Up

**]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs.
The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**]t 1s further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2022-
2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage
Rate for the 2022-2023 school year.

Employment of substitutes effective 08/15/2022 for the 2022-2023 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per half day rate, $250 long term
sub rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional development, Saturday school, and site

support duties and Power Source, Power Up, ESY

Linta, Vicki

Berea Sturgill

X-C1-5



E. SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY

NAME EFFECTIVE END DATE SITE COMMENT
DATE

Barcenas, Deejay 05/30/2023 06/02/2023 DO Substitute teacher to be paid a daily rate of $200 English
Teacher at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate.

Buckner, Hope 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 DO Substitute Teacher Power Source Summer School to be paid at a
daily rate of $200

Buckner, Hope 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 DO Substitute Teacher Extended School Year to be paid at a daily
rate of $200

Carr, Candice 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 DO Substitute Teacher Power Source Summer School to be paid at a
daily rate of $200

Carr, Candice 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 DO Substitute Teacher Extended School Year to be paid at a daily
rate of $200

deBruijn, Lisa 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 DO Substitute Teacher Power Source Summer School to be paid at a
daily rate of $200

deBruijn, Lisa 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 DO Substitute Teacher Extended School Year to be paid at a daily
rate of $200

Gonzalez, Leslie 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 DO Substitute Teacher Power Source Summer School to be paid at a
daily rate of $200

Gonzalez, Leslie 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 DO Substitute Teacher Extended School Year to be paid at a daily
rate of $200

McCoy, Stacy 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 DO Substitute Teacher Power Source Summer School to be paid at a
daily rate of $200

McCoy, Stacy 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 DO Substitute Teacher Extended School Year to be paid at a daily
rate of $200

Montemayor, Kathleen ~ 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 DO Substitute Teacher Power Source Summer School to be paid at a
daily rate of $200

Montemayor, Kathleen =~ 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 DO Substitute Teacher Extended School Year to be paid at a daily
rate of $200

Montemayor, Kathleen 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 DO Training four days Independent Study Program. To be paid at
the extra hours rate of $35 / hr

Vega, Sandra 06/05/2023 06/30/2023 DO Substitute Teacher Extended School Year to be paid at a daily

’ rate of $200

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour rate
(not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention and
PowerSource, PowerUp, ESY

**]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs.
The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**]t 1s further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2022-
2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage
Rate for the 2022-2023 school year.

2023-2024 School Year

F. 2023/2024 CONTRACTS**
EFFECTIVE CLASS/COL/

NAME DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
Gardner, Alison 08/01/2023 C3/S3 DO School Counselor Probationary Year 2
Harris, Kailyn 08/14/2023 C3/S4 DO Elementary Music Teacher. Temporary Contract.
Hess, Alyssa 08/14/2023 C5/83 DO Speech Language Pathologist Probationary Year 2
Marrone, Frankie 08/14/2023 C1/82 DO Choral Teacher. Temporary Contract
Rockenback, Dylan 08/14/2023 C1/82 DO Elementary Music Teacher. Temporary Contract.
Teinda, Ramon 08/09/2023 Column 1 DO Psychologist. Probationary. Year 1
Dowell, Megan 08/14/2023 C4/S6 EP 1* grade teacher. Temporary Contract.

X-Cl1-6



Fiscus, Riley 08/14/2023 0C2/S2 EP 2" grade teacher. Temporary Contract

Gonzalez, Leslie 08/14/2023 C1/S1 EP 50% share teacher TK. Temporary Contract.
Morrison, Dana 08/14/2023 C5/S2 EP 5% grade teacher. Probationary Year 1
Razo, Becca 08/14/2023 C4/S1 EP Special Education Teacher. Temporary Contract
Stephenson, Rebecca 08/14/2023 C5/819 EP 20% 6™ grade teacher. Temporary contract.
Wallace, Greg 08/14/2023 C4/S1 EP 5% grade teacher. Temporary Contract.
Benton, Nataly 08/14/2023 C4/S3 JO 2" grade Dual Language Teacher. Probationary Year 1
Cheng, Katlyn 08/14/2023 C4/54 JO 2" Grade Teacher. Probationary Year 2
Estrada, Elizabeth 08/14/2023 C4/S1 JO 5% grade teacher DLI. Temporary Contract.
Galindo, Marta 08/14/2023 C5/S10 JO Kindergarten DLI Teacher. Temporary Contract.
Gatto, Nancy 08/14/2023 C5/S8 JO 37 Grade Dual Language Teacher Probationary Year 2
Haro-Banuelos, Byanca 08/14/2023 C4/S87 JO Dual Language Teacher. Probationary Year 2
Jauregui, Kristen Joy 08/14/2023 C4/S8 JO 1* Grade Dual Language Teacher Probationary Year 2
Jimenez, Yovanna 08/14/2023 C4/584 JO TK Dual Language Teacher. Probationary Year 2
Peteresen, Kaycee 08/14/2023 C5/S2 JO 5% grade teacher. Temporary Contract.
Sllamniku, Tracy 08/14/2023 C4/S6 JO Kindergarten Teacher. Temporary Contract.
Warner, Elenor 08/14/2023 C3/54 JO 20% 2/3 combo grade teacher. Temporary Contract
James, Alexandra 08/14/2023 C4/S1 MA 1% Grade Teacher. Temporary Contract
Selzenoff, Tamara 08/14/2023 C4/S6 MA 20% 2" grade teacher. Temporary Contract
Sober, Jessica 08/14/2023 C4/S2 MA 6™ grade teacher. Temporary Contract
Bolanos, Jocelyn 08/14/2023 C5/S8 MG Preschool Teacher. Probationary Year 1
Okoorian, Naomi 08/14/2023 C3/85 MG 1* grade teacher Probationary Year 2
Ortiz, Andrea 08/14/2023 C5/S7 MG Preschool teacher. Temporary Contract
Haworth, Acacia 08/14/2023 C3/S2 OL Kindergarten Teacher. Temporary Contract.
Lester, Jasmine 08/14/2023 C3/S6 OL Special Education Teacher. Temporary Contract.
Mena, Lydia 08/14/2023 C5/S6 OL Resource Specialist Teacher. Probationary Year 2
Montoya, Maya 08/14/2023 C5/S6 OL 4™ grade Teacher. Probationary Year 2
Stevens, Amanda 08/14/2023 C1/S2 OL 4™ grade teacher. Temporary Contract
Andres, Paolo 08/14/2023 C5/S5 RS 7/8 grade science teacher. Probationary Year 2.
Feaster, Amy 08/14/2023 C3/S5 RS 7/8 grade math Teacher. Temporary Contract
Goss, Brittany 08/14/2023 C5/S5 RS 7/8 grade English Teacher. Probationary Year 2
Kraueltz, Judith 08/14/20/23 C4/S4 RS RSP teacher. Temporary Contract
Langer, Garrick 08/14/2023 C5/S6 RS 7/8 grade science teacher. Probationary Year 2
Martinez, Christian 08/14/2023 C5/53 RS 7/8 grade English teacher. Temporary Contract
Newman, Emma 08/14/2023 C3/S1 RS Math Teacher. Temporary Contract.
Ruddock, Andrew 08/14/2023 C4/53 RS 7/8 grade science teacher. Probationary Year 1
Valenzuela, Xochitl 08/14/2023 C5/87 RS Resource Specialist Teacher. Probationary Year 2
G. MANAGEMENT 2023-2024**
Brimmage, Mary 07/01/2023 Column 3 DO  Expanded Learning Opportunity Program Coordinator Probationary Year 2
Coombs, Jim 07/01/2023 Contract DO  Superintendent Longevity, $4,000.00
Fernandes, Jessica 07/01/2023 Column 7 DO  Educational Grant Writer. Probationary Year 1.
Igarta, Kaleo 07/01/2023 Column 7 DO  Director of Special Education, Longevity, $4000.00
McDonald, Sheri 07/01/2023 Column 7 DO  Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services. Longevity, $4000.00
Overby, Rhonda 07/01/2023 Column 7 DO Director of Education Services, Longevity, $4,000.00
Malm, Amanda 07/01/2023 Column 2 EP  Principal. Probationary Year 2.
Elmquist, Marikatherine ~ 07/01/2023 Column 7 JO  Principal, Longevity, $4,000.00
Jacobsen, Patricia 07/01/2023 Column 5 MA  Principal
Cukro, Matthew 07/01/2023 Column 7 MG  Principal, Longevity, $4000.00
Van Hoogmoed, Krista 07/01/2023 Column 7 OL  Principal, Longevity, $6,000.00
Jackson, Jennifer 07/01/2023 Column 7 RS  Principal.
Takacs, Whitney 07/01/2023 Column 3 RS  Intermediate Assistant Principal.
H. DISTRICT OFFICE 2023-2024**
Gardner, Allison 08/02/2023 C3/83 DO School Counselor. Probationary Year 2
Gonzalez, Trisha 08/02/2023 C4/C9 DO School Nurse.
Heinrich, Kari 07/28/2023 Column 7 DO Program Specialist, Longevity, $3,500.00
Johnson, Kelly 08/09/2023 Column 7 DO Psychologist, Longevity, $2,500.00

X-C1-7



Luna, Adam
Mack, Christopher
Tienda, Ramon

NAME

Simons, Rebecca
Montes, Emily

NAME

Abell, Amy
Aguilar, Barbara
Aldecoa, Kelly
Anderson, Ryan
Andres, Paolo
Arreguin, Barbara
Austin, Stephanie
Ayers, La Reina
Ballard, Nicole
Behura, Sylvia
Benton, Nataly
Bernhard, Carol
Blackler, Samantha
Bolanos, Jocelyn
Borsari, Julie
Brander, Holly
Brooks, Kimberly

Cacioppo, Bianca
Campbell, Kaitlyn

Carrillo, Valerie
Carty, Lyn

Casey, Kaleen
Castillo, Barbara
Cazares, Ariana
Cdebaca, Denise
Champion ,Rebecca
Chavez, Karen
Cheng, Katlyn
Chittum, Eric
Christerson ,Carin
Coleman, Deborah
Coleman, Rachel
Cooke, Kristen
Daniel, Kari
Davila, Alexandra

De La Haye, Melissa

08/09/2023
08/09/2023
08/09/2023

Column 7
Column 5
Column 1

CHANGE OF STATUS 2023-2024**

EFFECTIVE
DATE

08/14/2023
08/14/2023

END DATE

10/06/2023
11/03/2023

CERTIFICATED SALARIES FOR 2023-2024**

SITE

El Portal

Rancho Starbuck
Macy

Rancho Starbuck
Rancho Starbuck
Rancho Starbuck
Rancho Starbuck
Olita

Macy

Rancho Starbuck
Jordan

Macy

District Office
Meadow Green
Olita

District Office
El Portal

El Portal
El Portal

Jordan

El Portal

Macy

District Office
Rancho Starbuck
District Office
District Office
Olita

Jordan

Rancho Starbuck
Rancho Starbuck
Olita

Macy

Olita

El Portal

Macy

El Portal

CLASS

DO
DO
DO

SITE

MG
RS

STEP

Psychologist, Longevity, $2,500.00
Psychologist
Psychologist, Probationary Year 1

COMMENTS

FMLA (AB375) Baby bonding leave
FMLA (AB375) Baby bonding leave

COMMENTS

5

DN L L O D v A B R R R R e v b D

23
22
26
23
5
22
17
26
17
26
3
26
13
8
16
10
24

X-C1-8

SLP salary schedule

Early Literacy TOSA

80% (80% Tenured, 20% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).
MTSS TOSA

SLP salary schedule
TOSA

60% (30% tenured / 30% temporary)



Dowell, Megan
Estrada, Elizabeth
Evenson, Amanda
Farrens, Sylvia
Feaster, Amy
Felton, Leslie
Fiscus, Riley
Fonti, Allison
Galindo, Marta
Galli, David
Galli, Jessica
Gatto, Nancy
Ghabour, Kylee

Gober, Kristen
Gonzalez, Leslie

Goss ,Brittany
Guerrero, Rachel
Gunsalus, Lecia
Haro-Banuelos, Byanca
Herman, Teresa
Hernandez, Javier
Harris, Kailyn
Haworth, Acacia

Hess, Alyssa

Higgins, Kelly

Huff, Kenneth
Hultberg, Darcie

Ilinsky, Christina
Irving, Tamara
Jacobs, Diana
James, Alexandra
Jan, Sarah
Jauregui, Kristen Joy
Jeffrey, Kim
Jimenez, Yovanna
Karr, Krista
Krauletz, Judith
Kudler, Laurie
Langer, Garrick
Lauprecht, Robert

Lee, Sylvia
Lester, Jasmine

Liles, Amy

Lisowski Martinez, Paula
Mangold, Christian
Mangold, Leslie
Marrone, Frankie
Martinez, Christian
Mayhew, Julie

McNeff, Michelle

El Portal

Jordan

Meadow Green
District Office
Rancho Starbuck
Jordan

El Portal

Macy

Jordan

Rancho Starbuck
Rancho Starbuck
Jordan

Meadow Green

Meadow Green
El Portal

Rancho Starbuck
El Portal

Jordan

Jordan

El Portal

Jordan

District Office
Olita

District Office
Macy

Rancho Starbuck
District Office

El Portal

Rancho Starbuck
Jordan

Macy

Olita

Jordan

El Portal

Jordan

Meadow Green
Rancho Starbuck
Macy

Rancho Starbuck
Jordan

Macy
Olita

Jordan

Meadow Green
Macy

Meadow Green
District Office
Rancho Starbuck
Rancho Starbuck
El Portal

N L W —m L L L WA L i A B At W AR = W i N W

19

26

26

10
11

13
26

[

17
13

26
15

[O8)

19

20
15

21
24

23

26

26

15

O

24
26
26
26

26

X-C1-9

SLP salary schedule

50% Temporary Contract

SLP salary schedule

SLP salary schedule

80% (80% Tenured, 20% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).



McTeggart, Amy
Mena, Lydia

Michael-Bohen, Michelle

Milazzo, Angela
Miller, Cameron
Miller, Stefanie
Montes, Emily
Montiel, Shaina
Montoya, Maya
Morrison, Dana
Morrison, Deanna

Navarro-Diaz, Yolanda

Newman, Emma
Nunez, Sarah
Oke, Melissa
Okoorian, Naomi
Ortiz, Andrea
Ospital, Jeffrey
Pagano, Breanne
Paine, Jennifer
Palmer, Margaret
Peloquin, Karen
Perez, Susannah
Perumean, Stacy
Petersen, Kaycee
Petrakis, Kerri
Pfaff, Heather
Pimper, Shelly

Pinney, Marci
Razo, Becca

Remme, Laura

Robertson, Vicki
Rockenback, Dylan

Rodriguez, Brenda
Rodriguez, Mayra
Roshan, Rita
Ruddock, Andrew
Russell, Anne
Rutledge, Stephanie
Ryan, Tara

Sachs, Theadora
Saieva, Alyson
Sandoval, Cheri
Selzenoff, Tamara
Shaw, Mary
Simons, Rebecca
Sllamniku, Tracy
Sober, Jessica

Stark Padilla, Brooke

Macy

Olita

Olita

Macy

Rancho Starbuck
Meadow Green
Rancho Starbuck
Jordan

Olita

El Portal
Meadow Green

Meadow Green
Rancho Starbuck

El Portal

Rancho Starbuck
Meadow Green
Meadow Green
Rancho Starbuck
Rancho Starbuck
Olita

Olita

Olita

Meadow Green
Meadow Green
Jordan

Macy

Jordan

Macy

El Portal
El Portal

El Portal

Meadow Green
District Office

Jordan

Meadow Green
Rancho Starbuck
Rancho Starbuck
Olita

Macy

Rancho Starbuck
Rancho Starbuck
Olita

Olita

Macy

Macy

Meadow Green
Jordan

Macy

Olita

L D Do A DA L i i i L i D W W m b AR A AR R W AR L W i e

26

25
23

15
11

26
25

14
12

13

21
26
25
17
13

22

26
25

26
26

17
25

17
26
26
26
22
24

26

16

22

X-C1-10

20% Temporary Contract



Stephenson, Rebecca

Stevens, Amanda
Suzuki, Angela

Telarico, Valerie
Toice, Susan
Tolmasoff, Susan
Ubeda-Kim, Maria
Ulloa, Nicole
Valdez, Michelle

Valenzuela, Xochitl
Van der Lee, Michelle

Van Diest, Scott
Wallace, Greg

Warner, Ellie
Wartian, Lillian
Wilkens, Melissa
Wood, Carrie
Yi, Cara

K.

NAME/

EMPLOYEE ID

Gatto, Nancy

Gunsalus, Lecia

Haro-Banuelos, Byanka

Montemayor, Kathleen

Valdez, Michelle

Van der Lee, Michelle

El Portal
Olita
El Portal

El Portal
Meadow Green
Meadow Green
District Office
Jordan

Macy

Rancho Starbuck
Meadow Green

Rancho Starbuck
El Portal

Jordan

Meadow Green
Meadow Green
El Portal

Rancho Starbuck

whm O A O W B 0 0 A B O L N N — W0

19

18
26
26
13

15
10

25

26

18

EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS 2023-2024**

EFFECTIVE
DATE
07/11/2023

07/11/2023

07/11/2023

07/11/2023

07/11/2023

07/11/2023

END
DATE
08/02/2023

08/02/2023

08/02/2023

08/02/2023

08/02/2023

08/02/2023

SITE
EP

EP

EP

EP

EP

EP

X-C1-11

20% Temporary Contract

80% (80% Tenured, 20% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).

SLP salary schedule

20% share teacher

50% (50% Tenured, 50% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).

COMMENTS
To be paid two days training Power Up Summer
Substitute teaching assignment at the district
office on July 11th & July 12th. Power Up Summer
Substitute teaching assignment is July 19th - August
2nd from 8:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. at El Portal at the rate of
$50.00/hour
To be paid two days training Power Up Summer teaching
assignment at the district office on July 11th & July 12th.
Power Up Summer teaching assignment is July 19th -
August 2nd from 8:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. at El Portal at the
rate of $50.00/hour Total Hours: 70 (two training days
included) Not to exceed: $3,500.00
To be paid two days training Power Up Summer
Substitute teaching assignment at the district
office on July 11th & July 12th. Power Up Summer
Substitute teaching assignment is July 19th - August
2nd from 8:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. at El Portal at the rate of
$50.00/hour
To be paid two days training Power Up Summer teaching
assignment at the district office on July 11th & July 12th.
Power Up Summer teaching assignment is July 19th -
August 2nd from 8:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. at El Portal at the
rate of $50.00/hour Total Hours: 70 (two training days
included) Not to exceed: $3,500.00
To be paid two days training Power Up Summer teaching
assignment at the district office on July 11th & July 12th.
Power Up Summer teaching assignment is July 19th -
August 2nd from 8:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. at El Portal at the
rate of $50.00/hour Total Hours: 70 (two training days
included) Not to exceed: $3,500.00
To be paid two days training Power Up Summer teaching
assignment at the district office on July 11th & July 12th.
Power Up Summer teaching assignment is July 19th -
August 2nd from 8:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. at El Portal at the



Castillo, Barbara

Brander, Holly
Castillo, Barbara
Champion, Rebecca

Maronne, Frankie

Gonzalez, Tricia
Heinrich, Kari
Igarta, Kaleo

Rockenbach, Dylan

Harris, Kailyn

Rockenbach, Dylan
Harris, Kailyn

Cambell, Katlyn

Morrison, Dana

McNeff, Michelle

Hernandez, Javier

Felton, Leslie

Pimper, Shelley

Valdez, Michelle

Blackler, Samantha

Karr, Krista

07/11/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/02/2023

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

EP

DO

DO

DO

DO

DO
DO
DO

DO

DO

DO
DO

EP

EP

EP

JO

JO

MA

MA

MA

MG

X-C1-12

rate of $50.00/hour Total Hours: 70 (two training days
included) Not to exceed: $3,500.00

Power Up Supervisor — at a rate not to exceed
$8745.00. Two days training Power Up at the district
office on July 11th & July 12™ and Power Up Session
July 19th - August 2nd

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00, for
mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00, for
mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00, for
mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00, for
mileage stipend for Elementary School Choral Program.
To be paid from General Fund.

To be paid $55.00 per month, not to exceed $550.00, for
mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00, for
mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00, for
mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00, for
mileage stipend for Elementary School Band. To be paid
from General Fund.

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00, for
mileage stipend for Elementary School Band. To be paid
from General Fund.

To be paid $300.00 per month, not to exceed $3000.00
for Arts. Funding ESSER II1.

To be paid $300.00 per month, not to exceed $3000.00
for Arts. Funding ESSER III.

To be paid $300.00 per month, not to exceed $3,000.00 for
serving as an Intervention Coordinator. To be paid from
EP Site Title 1

To be paid $150.00 per month, not to exceed $1,500.00 for
serving as an Intervention Coordinator. To be paid from
Supplemental Funds

To be paid $150 per month, not to exceed $1,500.00
$150.00 for serving as an Intervention Coordinator To be
paid from Supplemental Funds

To be paid $150.00 per month, not to exceed $1500.00 for
serving as an Intervention Coordinator. To be paid from
Supplemental Funds.

To be paid $150.00 per month, not to exceed $1500.00 for
serving as an Intervention Coordinator. To be paid from
Supplemental Funds.

To be paid $150.00 per month, not to exceed $1500.00 for
serving as an Intervention Coordinator. To be paid from
Supplemental Funds.

To be paid $150.00 per month, not to exceed $1500.00 for
serving as an Intervention Coordinator. To be paid from
Supplemental Funds.

Speech Language Pathologist Supervision / NTE $50.00
an hour. To be paid from MediCal resource 56400.

To be paid $300.00 per month, not to exceed $3,00.00 for
serving as an Intervention Coordinator. To be paid from
Supplemental Funds.



Peloquin, Karen

Palmer, Margaret

Anderson, Ryan

Anderson, Ryan

Chittum, Eric

Mayhew, Julie

Miller, Cameron

Miller, Cameron

Pagano, Breanne

Van Diest, Scott

Galli, David

Langer, Garrick

Chittum, Eric

Ospital, Jeff

Martinez, Christian

Ruddock, Andrew

Pagano, Breanne

Marrone, Frankie

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

05/31/2024

OL

OL

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

X-C1-13

To be paid $150.00 per month, not to exceed $1,500.00 for
serving as an Intervention Coordinator. To be paid from
Supplemental Funds.

To be paid $300.00 per month, not to exceed $1,500.00 for
serving as an Intervention Coordinator. To be paid from
Supplemental Funds.

To be paid $450.00 per month, not to exceed $4500.00 for
assisting the Technology Director as a Technology Lead
to Administer and Support District-wide Educational
Technology. To Be Paid From General Fund Technology
Budget.

Share Athletic Director responsibilities for Rancho-
Starbuck Junior High School After-School Sports
Program. To be paid a total of $225.00 monthly, not to
exceed $2,250.00. Funds to be paid from Rancho Starbuck
Donation Account.

Share Athletic Director responsibilities for Rancho-
Starbuck Junior High School After-School Sports
Program. To be paid a total of $225.00 monthly, not to
exceed $2,250.00. Funds to be paid from Rancho Starbuck
Donation Account.

To be paid $500.00 per month, not to exceed $5,000.00 for
serving as an Intervention Coordinator. To be paid
$3,000.00 from Supplemental Funds and $2,000.00
Rancho Starbuck Site Funds

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00, for
mileage stipend for Elementary School Band Program. To
be paid from General Fund.

To be paid $200.00 monthly, not to exceed $2,000.00 for
serving as Yearbook Coordinator. To be paid from the
Rancho-Starbuck Yearbook Account

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00, for
mileage stipend for Lowell Joint Youth Theater. To be
paid from General Fund.

To be paid $200.00 monthly, not to exceed $2,000.00 for
serving as Yearbook Coordinator. To be paid from the
Rancho-Starbuck Yearbook Account

To be paid $150.00 monthly, not to exceed $1,500.00 for
serving as the Esports Coordinator. To be paid from the
Rancho Starbuck Donation Account.

To be paid $150.00 monthly, not to exceed $1,500.00 for
serving as the Esports Coordinator. To be paid from the
Rancho Starbuck Donation Account.

To be paid $150.00 monthly, not to exceed $1,500.00 for
serving as after-school Robotics Team Coordinator. To be
paid from the Rancho Starbuck Donation Account.

To be paid $150.00 monthly, not to exceed $1,500.00 for
serving as after-school Robotics Team Coordinator. To be
paid from the Rancho Starbuck Donation Account.

To be paid $150.00 monthly, not to exceed $1,500.00 for
serving as after-school Journalism Club Advisor. To be
paid from the Rancho Starbuck Donation Account.

To be paid $150.00 monthly, not to exceed $1,500.00 for
serving as after-school Science Olympiad Coordinator. To
be paid from the Rancho Starbuck Donation Account.

To be paid $300.00 per month, not to exceed $3000.00
for Arts. Funding ESSER 111

To be paid $300.00 per month, not to exceed $3000.00
for Arts. Funding ESSER III.



Miller, Cameron 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 RS To be paid $300.00 per month, not to exceed $3000.00
for Arts. Funding ESSER II1

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $50.00 an hour rate
(not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention, and
PowerSource, Power Up, ESY

**]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs.
The rate of pay is $50.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**]t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2023-
2024 school year at a rate of $50.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage
Rate for the 2023-2024 school year.

L. SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END
EMPLOYEE ID DATE DATE SITE COMMENTS

Barcenas, Deejay 08/14/2023 11/03/2023 DO  To be paid long term rate of $250 Rancho Starbuck English

Buckner, Hope 07/11/2023 08/02/2023 DO  To be paid two day training PowerUp Summer Substitute
teaching assignment at the district office on July 11th & July
12t :$50.00/hour. PowerUP Summer Substitute teaching
assignment is July 19th - August 2nd from 8:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.
at El Portal. Teachers: $50.00/hour

Carbajal, Betty 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 DO  To be paid long term rate of $250 for long term intervention at
Meadow Green elementary (3 days) To be paid by Meadow
Green Title I funds.

Carr, Candice 07/11/2023 08/02/2023 DO  To be paid two day training PowerUp Summer Substitute
teaching assignment at the district office on July 11th & July
12t :$50.00/hour. PowerUP Summer Substitute teaching
assignment is July 19th - August 2nd from 8:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.
at El Portal. Teachers: $50.00/hour

Carr, Candice 08/14/2023 10/06/2023 DO  To be paid long term rate of $250 Meadow Green sixth grade.

Conforti, Tammy 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 DO  To be paid $200 for intervention sub at Macy Elementary for 3
days a week. To be paid by Macy Title I funds.

deBruijn, Lisa 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 DO  To be paid $200 for intervention sub at Macy Elementary for 2
days a week. To be paid by Macy Title I funds.

Gonzalez, Leslie 07/11/2023 08/02/2023 DO  To be paid two day training PowerUp Summer Substitute
teaching assignment at the district office on July 11th & July
12t :$50.00/hour. PowerUP Summer Substitute teaching
assignment is July 19th - August 2nd from 8:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.
at El Portal. Teachers: $50.00/hour

Gonzalez, Leslie 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 DO  To be paid long term rate of $250 for long term intervention at
El Portal elementary 50%. To be paid by El Portal Title I
Funds.

Lower, Corissa 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 DO  To be paid long term rate of $250 for long term intervention at
Olita elementary. To be paid by Olita Title I funds.

McCoy, Stacy 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 DO  To be paid Long term rate of $250 for intervention Rancho
Starbuck. To be paid from ESSER III Funds

Milton, Lisa 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 DO  To be paid $250 for intervention sub at El Portal Elementary. To
be paid by ESSER III funds.

Montemayor, Kathleen 07/01/2023 08/30/2023 DO Training four days Independent Study Program. To be paid at
the extra hours rate of $50 / hr

Montemayor, Kathleen 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 DO  To be paid long term rate of $250 for District long term roving
sub and back up substitute Independent Study Program. To be
paid by ESSER III funds.

Montemayor, Katleen 07/11/2023 08/02/2023 DO  To be paid two day training PowerUp Summer Substitute

teaching assignment at the district office on July 11th & July
12t :$50.00/hour. PowerUP Summer Substitute teaching

X-C1-14



assignment is July 19th - August 2nd from 8:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.
at El Portal. Teachers: $50.00/hour

Nordell, Karen 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 DO  To be paid long term rate of $250 for long term intervention at
Meadow Green elementary. To be paid from ESSER III Funds

Selezenoff, Tamara 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 DO  To be paid long term rate of $250 for long term intervention at
Macy elementary 80% (4 days). To be paid by ESSER III funds.

Warner, Ellie 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 DO  To be paid long term rate of $250 for long term intervention at
Jordan elementary 80% (4 days). To be paid by Jordan Title I
funds.

Certificated Job Description:

e  Coordinator for Grants and Educational Initiatives-Research

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES  June 12, 2023

A. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND

B. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND

NAME/ EFFECTIV END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# E DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
DATE

Anderson, Adriana 6/2/23 EP Resignation: Cafeteria Worker

Carlos Solis, Marisol 4/26/23 JO Terminated from probation: ELOP

Fernandez, Eric 5/18/23 New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide

Owen, Fiscus 6/20/23 R28/S4 DO New Hire: Systems Analyst

Garcia, Lisa 5/16/23 R16/S6 OL Step Increase: Clerk Typist

Garcia, Lisa 8/2/23 R23/84 OL Promotion: School Office Manager

Garcia, Ramiro 5/8/23 R27/81 M&O  New Hire: Substitute Utility Worker

Gonzalez, Maria 5/19/23 R14/S5 OL Step Increase: Bilingual 1A

Lawson, Jennifer 5/9/23 EP Change of site assignment: Café
Worker from OL to EP

Mohler, Megan 6/2/23 EP Resignation: Child Development
Assistant 3 ELOP

Montalvo, Nicole 6/2/23 MG Release from Probation: Cafeteria
Worker

Montalvo, Nicole 6/2/23 R7/S1 Change of assignment: From Perm
Café Worker to substitute Café Worker

Montanez, Laurie 5/1/23 R15/S5 OL Step Increase: [A/SESA

Muravez, Alicia 5/9/23 OL Change of site assignment: Café
Worker from EP to OL

Rojo De Villanueva, 6/1/23 JO Release from Probation: Cafeteria

Olga Worker

Valdez, Faith 6/2/23 MA  Resignation: Instructional Aide

Yzabel, Maria 6/2/23 OL Resignation: Instructional Aide

X-C1-15



Lowell Joint @ @
School District LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT e v
Coordinator for Grants and Educational Initiatives-Research @ @

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906
“Home of Scholars and Champions”

DEFINITION

Under direction of the Superintendent is responsible for conducting the full range of activities required to
prepare and submit grant proposals to all federal, state and private funding entities; is responsible for
providing guidance, professional development and technical assistance to administrators and teachers to
ensure effective implementation of all grant funded activities as well as all compliance documentation and
audits.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES

Analyzes federal, state, and private agency funding trends and potential resources to assess potential
applicability to district program initiatives and/or goals; analyzes resource needs and work with
departments to develop plans and strategies to compete and apply for grants. Researches funding sources;
coordinates the preparation and processing of grant applications; develops and maintains partnerships
with governmental and private granting agencies; review all grant agreements, documenting and
communicating all deliverables, deadlines and responsibilities to stakeholders. Complete all follow-up
compliance, technical oversight, progress reports, budgets, and program monitoring documentation for
awarded grants. All in accordance with the Lowell Joint Core Values and Guiding Goals.

Provides training and consultation services to grant project directors, their supervising and support staff in
support of compliance with all programmatic and fiscal regulatory requirements; provides technical
assistance to faculty, staff, and administrators in a wide variety of areas including district policies and
procedures related to grant management, budget preparation and management, and grant program
development. Conducts regularly scheduled session with stakeholders to assess program status and to
address needs and concerns; develops sub-award and independent contractor agreements related to grants.

Advises, facilitates, and makes reports to appropriate administrative bodies and other advisory
committees; participates in policies and procedures development and implementation; prepares complex
periodic reports, statements, and analyses of grant related data; provides technical oversight regarding
grant applications, grant modifications, progress reports and budgets; ensures grant deliverables and
deadlines are met in compliance with grant agreements, preparing narrative and financial reports for grant
agencies within prescribed timelines.

Track expenditures of each initiative to ensure that all funds are fully spent according to the approved
grant; designs and provides technical assistance to schools, create and execute accountability systems, and
leverage data to drive decision making at the school and district level; keeps abreast of current school
system developments that may impact the management of grant programs, contractual agreements and
compilation of reports.

Develop as a professional; maintain an understanding of current ideas, research and practices pertaining
to the areas of responsibility for this position through continued study and participation in professional
organizations; establish professional goals and pursue opportunities to grow professionally; work with
colleagues to improve professional practice.

OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES
o Assure all progress meet Lowell Joint District standards, and adhere to Lowell Joint District Core
Values and Guiding Goals & Priorities.

Board Approved: June 12, 2023



o Participate in Instructional Cabinet and Instructional Leadership Team as well as faculty/staff
meetings and committees
e Participate in faculty/staff meetings and committees

Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

KNOWLEDGE OF

e Best instructional practices as well as academic programing, which include college and career
technical education

e Best practices in successful grant management

e Federal, state and foundation funding agency regulations

e Principles of audit readiness and audit requirements

o Policies and procedures related to grant management in education

e Budget development and management

e Methods, practices and terminology used in the grants area

o Effective leadership communication skills, good judgment, and sound decision making utilizing
interpersonal skills incorporating tact, patience and courtesy

ABILITY TO

e Exercise judgement and initiative

e Work under pressure of recurrent deadlines with frequent interruptions

e Communicate effectively using a variety of platforms

e Work effectively with faculty, administrators, staff, Board, and representatives from outside
organizations

e Interpret and apply District policies, procedures, laws, rules, and regulations using good judgment
in a variety of situations

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:

e Possession of a Master’s Degree or higher from an accredited institution

e Possession of a California Teaching Credential

e Demonstrated experience in grant writing, college/career educational programing, and classroom
experience

e Possession of, or in process of, earning an Administrative Credential from and accredited
institution

e Three (3) years of categorical grant experience is preferred

EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS:
e Current and valid Tuberculosis (TB) clearance.
e Fingerprint clearance for school personnel.

e Appearance, grooming, and personality which establish a desirable example for students, staff,
and stakeholders

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that
must be met by employees to successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.
These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or
specialized work assignment.



Lowell Joint 7
School District LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT e BE=
Coordinator for Grants and Educational Initiatives-Research @

A Tradition :f_l:'xctllmu Since 1906
“Home of Scholaxs and Champions”

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

While performing the duties of this position, the employee is regularly required to sit, stand, walk, and
talk or hear. The employee frequently is required to use hands and fingers to handle and operate objects,
tools, or controls and reach with hands and arms. The employee is occasionally required to balance,
stoop, kneel, or crouch. The employee must occasionally lift, push, pull, carry and/or move objects such
as records or files typically weighing up to 20 pounds. This position may require immediate response in
the event of emergencies or disaster and the ability to work well under stressful circumstances. Specific
vision abilities required by this position include close vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral
vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus.

MENTAL DEMANDS

Employee must be able to use written and oral communication skills; read and interpret data, information
and documents; analyze and solve problems; observe and interpret situations; interpret policies and
procedures; use math and mathematical reasoning; work under deadlines with interruptions; and interact
with District staff, vendors, and the general public.

WORK ENVIRONMENT

The employee will work under typical office conditions and the noise level is usually quiet or moderately

quiet. There is frequent contact with staff and public and the need to meet multiple demands from several

people. The employee will need to drive to District sites training facilities, community meetings and other
locations as needed. The noise level can be moderate to noisy.

SALARY RANGE
Appropriate placement on the Certificated Management and Supervisory Salary Schedule as Expanded
Learning Coordinator.

PERIOD OF SERVICE
Work Calendar as adopted by the Board of Trustees. 204 days of the year with the option of an additional
30 days of service at the position daily rate.

Board Approved: June 12, 2023



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of the 2022-2023 Certificated Management ACTION/
and Supervisory Salary Schedule, Including the (RATIFICATION)

Addition of the Coordinator for Grants and Educational
Initiatives Research position, effective July 1, 2023.

The 2022-2023 Certificated Management and Supervisory salary schedule effective July 1,
2022, is submitted for Board approval. The Certificated Management and Supervisory salary
schedule includes the addition of the Coordinator for Grants and Educational Initiatives
Research position, effective July 1, 2023.

It is recommended that the 2022-2023 Certificated Management and Supervisory salary
schedule effective July 1, 2022, including the addition of the Coordinator for Grants and
Educational Initiatives Research position, effective July 1, 2023, be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-C2-1



113uuag pineq Ag pasedald

«\i_v )
s

€702 ‘2T 2unf ‘zz0T ‘v 1udy :|erosddy pleog

\)

000'%$ SIRIA (7 000'L$ steaf 07
005's$ s1eah G 000'9% s1e94 G

wmm.mw MMM“M omﬂ mwm.ww M“MM om :ATR]RS [eNUUE JIOU 0 UONIPPE UI ‘Palsl] SB SJUNOUrE 2AT90S1 1At 1224 JO 12quuInu SUTMO][O]

AToSTATSdng TISWSTETe)] ay; Ayoedeo yeyy w1 paalas asey oym ssakoidury Kiosiazadng pue saskojduwry Juswageuey
95Z'0€T cor'gzl | sso'9zt | 096'cTl | z98‘1Tl | S9L'6IT | LL9'LIT | SOT Isteoads wreidolq
¢ . . ] . . " CIBISY-SAATIRIIU] [RUOFRINPH
ezt | orizl | osvstl | €orert | 89TTEL | GLTIL | 9SOLIL | B0T | o e evmmn o toteipiond
. ] . ] ] . . ure1gold senunuoddQ
ceo'6zl | orw'Lzl | 08¥'sTl | €9z'€Tl | 89Z'1TL | €LT6IL | 9SOLIT | ¥0T |gyyesy pepuedxg jo 1oremipiood
3 ¢ ¢ ‘ ¢ ¢ ¢ E.m.nmo.ﬁm
69671 | 9L¥'LTl | 08b'STl | €9z'cTl | 89TITI | ELT6IL | 9SO'LIV | POT |oooupnuy Apweg jo  Ioyewprood
€L7'811 001°S1IT QII'CIT GLI'TTT $0Z'601 8€T'L01 LLT'S01 L8] 15130109245
SNOLLISOd AMOSIAYIdNS
< 3 1 t [1 (3 < HHOMUUEMHHH
£01'791 108'651 €IS'LST P12'sST 616'CS1 $79'0S1 AN 54! A Y4 PUE WO JO JOPAI
£01'291 108651 CI6'LST P12'6ST 616'7S1 $79'081 A4} L1T uoneonpy [eroadg Jo 1003
£69°671 oLY'LT] 08%'sT1 €9T'ezl 892171 €LT'611 9S0°LT1 ¥0T [edidul1g JuRlsSISSY
609°9¢€T LY9PET 6L9°CTET 61L°0€T $5L'821 68L'9T1 9Z8'%ZI1 002 Tedouud Areyuswa[g
QIL'TST L9S'6¥1 CTY'LYT 9LZ'S¥1 iZAK%2! 6L6'07%1 878'8¢1 L1T JedIoutq 9JeIpaWIaIUL
i ¢ ¢ ‘ ¢ ¢ . muomtvm —MEOSNUZ@M
79%'061 09L'L81 690581 VLE'TST $LY6L] 086'0L1 8LT'HLI 324 10 uspuaEIadng JUTISISSY

L 9 3 2 ¢ z I
SNOILISOd INTWIDVNVIN
NIANTOD | NWNT0D | NIWQ'TOD | NIWNTOD | NBANT0D | NIWNTOO | NIWNTOD | SAVA

“(uonp1aunma. 12430 pup spuadys Suipnjoxa) s3utuipa LiDps a50q 01 3SD2AU] Y5 C°E D 2412034 ||DYS saadoyda ‘t70Z ‘I Qnr 241700/l

7207 ‘1 A[ 2A19353H

FTINATHOS ATVIVS AHOSIAYAANS ANV INTFWIDOVNYIW AILVOIAILITO £T/7¢0C
LOALSIA TOOHOS INIOf TTHMOT




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Active Education to ACTION

provide services for Expanded Learning
Opportunities Program during the 2023/24 School
Year

Arrangements were made with Active Education for Expanded Learning to work in partnership with
Lowell Joint School District, at all 5 elementary schools, each site for one day a week, for 1st - 6th
grades, to provide after school programming of educational and enrichment services for the
2023/24 school year. These learning opportunities are not to exceed $77,760.00 to be paid by
the ELO-P funds.

“We provide a structured activity program, which encompasses fun and healthy activities with an
emphasis on social and emotional learning and PBIS best practices. Our curriculum has been
designed using evidence-based research and data in alignment with CASEL’s core competency
framework. Our programs provide character development to students through a combination of
activities and monthly character education focuses.”

It is recommended that the Agreement with Active Education to provide services during the
2023/24 school year at an amount not to exceed $77,760.00, be approved and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Code Ninjas to ACTION

provide services for Expanded Learning
Opportunities Program during the 2023/24 School
Year

Arrangements were made with Code Ninjas to work in partnership with Lowell Joint School District
on all 5 elementary school sites, each site one day a week, for 1st - 6th grades, to provide after
school programming of educational and enrichment services for the 2023-2024 school year.
Classes using Code.org and Microsoft MakeCode, “learning programing concepts like conditions,
loops, and programming logic using Microsoft blockbased coding language while building their
favorite games.”

Microsoft MakeCode was chosen with an eye for having students most prepared for Rancho’s
programs and AP test. They also include the option of building your own portfolio website, as well
as Beginner Javascript for some age groups. Funding for this program to be paid by the ELO-P funds
and is not to exceed $73,000.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Code Ninjas to provide after school
programming and educational enrichment services during the 2023/24 school year, be
approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D2-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Addiction Treatment ACTION

Technologies LLC dba Care Solace to provide
Services During the 2023-2024 School Year

The Lowell Joint School District fosters a culture that promotes the health, safety, and well-
being of students, parents and staff. In an effort to continuously support this commitment,
the district has made an agreement with Addiction Treatment Technologies LLC dba Care
Solace. Care Solace is an online resource with a live 24/7 concierge meant to assist
individuals in finding local mental health related programs and counseling services. Care
Solace is a tool for school staff and families to connect with community-based mental
healthcare resources and providers.

The cost for this service is not to exceed $8,000 and will be covered by LCAP Supplemental
funds.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Addiction Treatment Technologies LLC dba
Care Solace be approved and the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-D3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: ~ Approval of Agreement with Muckenthaler ACTION

Cultural Center to provide services for Expanded
Learning Opportunities Program during the
2023/24 School Year

Arrangements were made with Muckenthaler Cultural Center to work in partnership with Lowell
Joint School District on the 5 elementary campuses, 2 days a week per site, for Ist - 6th grades, to
provide after school programming of educational and enrichment services for the 2023-2024
school year. Muckenthaler will provide a supplemental program of classes such as, but not limited
to: Ceramics & Character Development, Metalsmithing (jewelry, key chains, wire sculptures), and
etching, engraving and lithography (print & book making). . The cost for this expenditure is not to
exceed $110,220.00. Funding will be covered by 6762-Arts, Music, and Instructional
Materials Discretionary One Time Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Muckenthaler Cultural Center to provide after
school educational enrichment services during the 2023/24 school year, be approved and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D4-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Nancy J. ACTION

Kemp to Provide Consultation for Data Support
at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for the
2023/24 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Nancy J. Kemp to provide data support (iReady, GPA &
CAASPP) for the 2023/24 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School. Ms.
Kemp’s contract amount is not to exceed $5000.00 for the school year. Funding for this
expenditure will be covered by Rancho-Starbuck’s Site Funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Nancy J. Kemp to provide data support
during the 2023/24 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, at an amount not to
exceed $5000.00, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D5-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Shane ACTION

Twamley to Provide Professional Development to
Grade 7-8 ELA Teachers during the 2023/24
School Year

Arrangements have been made with Shane Twamley to Provide Professional Development to
Grade 7-8 ELA Teachers during 2023/24 School Year. This will consist of two (2) 90-minute
professional development sessions for 7h & 8" grade English Language Arts Teachers to
know, understand, and use the principles of goal setting and targeted learning. Mr.
Twamley’s contract amount is not to exceed $3,500.00 and funding for this expenditure will
be covered by Rancho Starbuck Site Account.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Shane Twamley to Provide
Professional Development to Grade 7-8 ELA Teachers during the 2023/24 School Year, at an
amount not to exceed $3,500.00, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D6-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 12, 2023

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with YMCA to provide ACTION

services for Expanded Learning Opportunities
Program during the 2023/24 School Year

Arrangements were made with YMCA Orange County to work in partnership with Lowell
Joint School District on all 5 elementary school sites every day, for TK- 6th grades, to
provide after school programming of educational and enrichment services for the 2023-2024
school year. Classes such as, but not limited to: Engineering, Maker Space, Robotics, E-
sports, Food & Fitness, and photography will be provided. It is recommended that the
agreement with YMCA Orange County not to exceed $691,882.15 ($12 per student per
day) to be paid by the ELO-P funds

It is recommended that the Agreement with YMCA Whittier and La Habra to provide After
School Learning Opportunities during the 2023/24 school year at an amount not to exceed
$691,882.15, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D7-1





